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P R O C E E D I N G S ___ ____ ,... ___ ._... ...... 

(Hearing convened at 9:30 a.m.) 

3 MR. HA~ROLD: Good morning. My name is William Harrold. 

4 . I'm the Commission Staff member assigned to preside at this 

5 hearing. ·rhis hearing is being conducted pursuant to rulemaking 

6 j proviz;ions, Section 12C.54(3), f'locida Statutes. 
f 

7 1 'l'he proposed rule amendment we' re concerned with today 
I 

8 d is Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code. The amendment is 

9 1 a substantial rewording of the present rule and was proposed in a 
l 

10 notice published in the Florida Administrative Weekly on 

11 September 15th, 1989, anj amended notice on October 20th, 1989. 

12 The notice of rulemaking was also issued by the 

13 Commission on October 13th, 1989, in Docket No. 890252-PU. 

14 The function of this hearing is to allow the Co!IU1'\ission 

15 to inform itself of matters beacing upon the proposed rule 

16 amendment by giving effected persons an opportunity to present 

17 ! evidence and argument on the merits of the rule amendment. 

18 The format we will use here today i$ one general .1..y 

19 ! employed by the Division of Appeals in conducting rulemaking 

20 I hearings. Any person may present comments or make suggestions 
I 

21l concerning the rule. Those making presentations are subject to 

22 questitjns from others, persons appearing as witnesses are 

23 genetally sworn and subject to cross examination. 

24 At this time, let's take appearances. 

KR. SELF: Floyd R. Self, with the law firm Messer, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COM.MISSION 
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l I Vicket:s , t aparello ; French and Madsen, P. o. Box 1876, 
! 

2 I Tallahaosee , f lorida 32302, appearing qn behalf of Telus 

3 1 Ccrnnmnicat ic,ns , Inc ., imcl t he Florida Pay 'telephone As5ociation. 
! 

,1 I 
d 

11R. fONS; John P. Fons of the law firm of Ausley, 

~ !,l, • h d ,., ti McMullen, ncGe ee, Carothers an Proctor, P. o. Box 391, 
!i 

6 ! Talluha~see, Flor ida 32102, appearing on behalf of Southern Bell 
l 

7 1 Telephone and Telegraph Company and Tampa Electric C~mpany. 
! 

8 : MR. KEZNER: Barlow Keener, appear i ng on behalf of I 
9!1 Sou t hern Bell •r elephone and Telegraph Company, Suite 1910, 150 

I 
10 I West Flagler Stceet, Miami , Florida 33130. 

I ,, 
lt • 

12 

13. 

1 4 1 
! 

1 s l 
j 

16 11 

17 

18 

19 I 

20 f 
lf 

21 Ii'. ! 
2.2 j 

' ' 
:B I 

l . 

l 4 ! 

MR. McDOUGALL: Crandal McDougall, Florida Powec & 

Light Company, 9250 We #.: t Flagl er Street, Miami, Florida 

33102-9100. 

HS. LILES: Teresa Liles with the f i rm Beggs and Lane, 

P. o. Box 12950, Pensacol~, Florida 32501, representing Gulf 

Powe r Company, 

MR. REHW!NKEL: Jack Shreve and Charles Rehwinkel, 

Office of the Public Counsel, 111 West Madison street, Room 301, 

•r~llahassee1 Florida 32399-1400, appearing on behalf of the 

Citiz~ns of the State of rlorida. 

MR . BAKSTRAN: , Wi lliam Bakstcan, Associate General 

Counsel, a ppearing on behalf of the Staff. The address is 101 

East Gaines street, Tallahassee, Florida. 

t1R. HARROLD: Does anybody else in the audience wish to 
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If 

1 !f Have the participants had the opportunity to discuss 
•• 
It 
II a 
I 

the v.:idous iss•Jet in this c ase? Public Counsel filed and 
I 

3 1 requested this hearing. I have reviewed I've seen theiE 
I 

4 l .-;ommcnts . HQs there been an . opportunity to come up with a list 

sl 
I of: issues? 

H 
ij 

6 !l 
NR. BAKSTMN: Mr. nearing Officer, I've discussed with 

7 ! f'lodda Powei·• s rept esentat:i ve t.hei r comments. We've reached 

8 :;ome st i.~t1la tiot~s with them regarding the changes that could be 

9 made to the rule. t've talked to Lynette Brown of the Small 

Busine~s As&0ciation, her counsel, and I think we've reached some 

kind of undcrntan<ling on a minor change to the statute to protect 

small businesses from undue financial burden as a result of them 

13 complying with this rule. 

14. I've talked with Public Counsel. We are still in the 

15 process of working out what the issues are in theic request for 

16 hearing, and we probably need a little more time to work on that. 
f 

17 J 1-lrt. HARROLD: Could you give me - - do you have an idea 

1a r, of how much time you'll need to discuss informally? 
!! 

19 11 MR. REHWINKEL: Probably no inore than 15 minutes, as 
I 

20 1 far as -- I'd say --

21 1 
MR. SHREVE: You're talking about doing it this 

MR, BAKSTRAN: Yes, cir. 

need to draft the issues. 

MR. REHWXNKBL: Sure. 

20, 25 minutes, because we 

FLORIDA PUBLl C SERVICE COMMISS10N 
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HR. HJ\RROt.D: Okay. we will go off the record £or 

Allow ~he partieG the opportunity to 

discuss among themselves; hopefully come up with a brief outline 

of issues. Some of you who have made an appearance have not 

filed anything. If you have concerns that you wish to be listed 

6 in the issues, be sure to work ~1th Mr. BHkstran so we can get 

7 that dona hopefully by 10:00 before we start. Is that procedure 

a I satlsfnctcry ~o the participants? okay, we'll adjourn until 

9 1
' 10:00, 

(Recess.) 

MR. HARROLD: Back on the record. 

In the recess, the parties have been able to identify a 

list of issut!s. Mr. Bakst ran, would you read the -- everybody 

has~ cop)', is that correct? Okay. Mr. Bakstran, would you just 

read through the issues? 

MR. B/\.KSTRAN: Okay. The firsl issu,~, I don't know 

exactly which subsections of the rule this applies to, but it's 

18 more than one, and the issue is: Whether the proposed rule 

should have a time certain within which the Commission is 

required to rule on any request for a finding of confidentiality. 

If s o , what should the time be? 

The second issue I believe applies to Sections (3)(c) 

and (S){d) or tS)(a): Whether the proposed rule should eliminate 

apfPals fcorn the prehearin9 officer's ruling in confidentiality 

reques t s. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1 · The third issuet ttshould a pen,lty such as lapse of 

2 waiver ensus pursuant to subsection (3}(a), if absent good cause 

311 :,hown a utility 0r other petson fails to file a request within 21 

4 I 

s I 
I 

6 l 

days after Staff takes p?&session." 

Charles, is this a separ6te one right after that or is 

that part of --

7! MR, .RE!iWlNKEL: It's a separate one. It probably 

8 should say, dtakes possession of confidentialtt -- what are we 

9 saying, "Information?" 

l.0 MR. BAKSTRAN: At the end of 3~ the last few words 

ll should cead "Fails to file a cequest within 21 days after Staff 

12 takes possession of confidential information," 

MR. REHWINKEL: Yes. 

MR. BAKSTRAN: !ssue 4: "Should paragraph {3)(b) allow 

15 any person to object to a confidentiality request?" 

16 Issue 5: "What is the burden of proof on a utility or 

17 I person once a petition has been filed under" -- let me reword 

18 that. "What is the burden of proof on a utility or other pecson 

19 under par~graph (6)(a) once a petition has been filed?" Is that 

20 ~- Charles, can you help 111P. out on that one, I'm not sure that's 
! 

21 ! what 'lie wore tillking about. (6)(.:i) is once a document has been 
i 

22 dete~mined to be confidential, you want to know what's the burden 

23 -- who has the burd~n of proof regarding showing --

24 ! MR. REHWINREL: I guess once a petition has been filed 

2s ! pursuant to paragraph (6 )(a) , what is the burden of proof on a 
l 
J 
11 l FLORIDA PUB~IC SERVICE COMMISSION . l 
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1 utility or p~r~un requc~ting confidentiality. 

2 MR. BAKS'rRAN: Well, shouldn't that be propedy phrased 

3 as "who has the burden of proof?' 

i, 
4 !! 

•1 

'l 

MR. REHW!NKEL: Yes. 1 think we talked -- Barlow said 

~u we just want to know what is t he burden, and I guess maybe ttwho 

6 1 "who has. 11 

7 MR. BAKSTAAN: Okay. Issue 6: "What is the meaning of 
l 

8 the phrase "to oe used jn a p,:oc~eding" in paragraph (6)(b). 
l 

9 l Issue 7: "What should Public Counsel's role and 

10 opportunity for notice be in Commission inquiries?" 

11 Those are the issues that we've worked out. If you'd 

12 like, I'd like to yo through some stipulations we've arrived at 

13 with the small Business Council and with Florida Pove.c and Light. 

14 MR. HARROLD: Okay. Is that satisfactory? The first 

. 15 ! thing let's do, let's identify for the record Composite Exhibit 

16 1. It's in the green folder . Composite Exhibit, and the 

17 1 

18 ! 
l 

19 1 

20 I 

I 
21 II 

I 
22 

23 j 
I 

24 
l 

2s I 

following materials are included: A copy of the FAW Notices 

published SeptembeL· 15th and September 20th of this year; a copy 

of the Commission's Notice of Rulemaking, issued October 13th 1 

1989; a copy of the materials provided to the Joint 

Administrative Procedures Co~oittee of the Florida Legislature, 

i ncluding the request fo1 hearing by the Office of Public 

Counsel, written comments by Florida Power and Light, and the 

Small and Minority Business Advisory Council. 

{Composite Exhibit No. l marked for identification.) 

FLORIDA PUBL!C SERVICE COMMISSION 
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l l Now, what we've identified as Exhibit l, you're going 

2 to slart with ~- what is that, . tab number 4, is that correct? 

3 M~. BAKSTRAN: Okay, we can refer to that.. That 1 s the 

4 Lette r from t,yne~te Brawn. 

s! 
I MR. HARtlOLP: Yes. You said you were going to make a 

6 l chaugt> t:o 
I 

7 MR. BAKSTRAN: I don' t have the language worked out at 

8 thi s U me . r 'd fl t:Obitbly like, if it'$ okay with you, to file a 

9 posthcaring draft of the rule with the changes suqgested by the 

10 Small Minority Busines s Advisory Council . Basically, it would 

11 say something to the effect that the Commission shall have 

12 discretion to waive or modify the provisions of this rule in 

13 order ~o prevent undue financial burden on entities qualifying as 

14 small businesses under the section of the Flor ida Statutes ihat 

15 tpey a ~e defined. 

MR. HARROLD: O.kay, that's satisfactory. 

17 MR. REHW!NKEL: Mr. Hearing Officer, ! don't know 

18 exactly what we're doing right here as fac as reaching 

19 stipulations. Is the party silence taken to be agreement with --

20 MR . HARROLD: What Mr. Bakstran just indicated is he's 

21 going t ,? file a comment, file written comments after this 

22 pr oceeding, and he's going to include a. modification to 

23 accommodate Lynette Brown, Advocate, Small and Minority 

24 Bus i nesse.s . The letter we've ident.Lfied at Tab 4, in Exhi bit l. 
n 

25 j t-.ny o t:.ner party that. wi s hes to file comments or a suggestion 
I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVl'.CE COMMISSION 
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HR. REHWINKEL: Okay. I just -- I'm not sure what is 

btiing proposed along that line, but I just would caution the 

Commission P.lnd the Hellr.tn9 Otficer that <'!xeroptio:ns to the public 

record law or waiver of th~ publ~c record law muGt comport with 

6 the legislative intent that a finding must be made before 

7 ~onfidcntiality it given. So I might want an opportunity to see 

el what the propo&Bl ls and respond to that because I teatly don't 
l 

9 ! know what they huve in mind. 

10 MR. HARROLD: It also appears to me you ~ay wish to 

11 make that same comment in your written -- whatever it. is you file 
l 

12 in writing after this proceeding. 

13 1 MR. REHWINI<EL: Okay. 
l 

14 !1 MR. Hl1.RROLD: Now, do you want to go to the comments of 

15 ! Florida Power and Light, which are at Tab 3? 

16 . MR. BAKSTRAN: Yes, . sir. Would you prefer to go 
l 
f 

17 I through this or go th.rough the rule? Also, I intend to file with 
! 

18 the change suggested by small minority businesses the changes 

24 

tha t w<~ are mutually in agreement on that should be made in 

response to the comments filed by Florida Power and Light. We 

can go through their comments or 90 through sections 

through the comments if that's what you prefer. 

I'll go 

MR. HARROLD: That's probably easier for everybody to 

follow, I think. 

l'iR. BAKS'r&\N: Okay. In Tab 3 of Composite Exh1bit .t, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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l , the comments of Flortda Power and Light -- the change we 

2 ll co1,t·cmplute suggesting in our: post.filing -- posthear:ing filing 
1: 
1! 

J ll would occur in Subsection ; 2 ){a), a£ ter reference to Sec ti o.n 

411 119. 07 (a) , Flodda Statutes , we would iusect the wo,ds "and will 

5 be a~corded stringent internal procedural 5afeguurds against 
! 

6 j public disclosure." 

7 In Subsection (3)( a) we would change the word "obtain" 

8 to "maintain" in the sentence that reads that would read, "To 

maintain continued confidential handling of the materi~l the 

utility or other perscm rnust, within 21 days after: the staff 

Where we presently have "takes possession of, 11 we would change 

that to •has obtai ned" and the rest of the sentence would read 

It 

"material {or in the case the material obtained during the ~oucse 

14 

! 
15 11 

16 ! 
i 

n l 
I 

18 1, 

19
1

1 

20 

of an audi ~, within 21 days after the field audit exit 

conference)," et cetera. 

MR. HARROLD: Before you leave Section (3)(a), the 

sentence that Florida !?ower and Light would include, that's 

underscored in their comments. 

HR. BAKS'fR.t\N: We' ce not going to include that. 

MR. HARROLD: Okay. Does Florida Power and Light still 

main t ain that that should be included? 

MR. MclJOUGALL: Mr. Presiding Officer, with respect to 

23 oDe of the othe r changes that Mr. Bakstcan will be discussing in 

24 a f~w minutes, we've agreed with Staff that that language is not 

25 j absolutely necessary. It's implicit with respect to the change 

FLORIDA PUBt.IC SERVICE COMMI8SION 
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1 in {3){d). 

'> 11. ~ :i 
It 'MR. HARROLD: Very good, proceed. 
't 

5 

MR. BAKSTR..f\N: All r,ight, Subsection (3)(d) of the 

r.qle. 1 think through over.sight, we luft out the worct ''copy pr" 

before the word ''summary. ll we would insert those two words. 

subsection {l){d). This is the change th~t satisfies 

Florida Power's concerns that you were just talking about, and 

that• s beginn., n9 ~t Line 26, .Page 3 of the rule. • We would insert · 

a£ ter the word "pending," "or is subject to a notice cf intent to 

10 request confiden~ial classification.'' The remainder of the 

ll sentence would r'emain the same .. 
1! 

•l f 
12 With regard to Subsection { 4) of the rule, we do not 

13 ugree to insert the language Florida Power is suggesting. We 

14 feel . that the Pr~hearing Officer will be able to use common sense 

15 in determining whether or not an internal audit report or 
t 

i 

l 
i- · 

16 1 security manual or some other statutory example would qualify for . 

17 exemption. But Staff feels that to avoid an abuse of the 

18 J 
l 

I 
19 1 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2.4 

25 

l. 

possi bility of every document, every memo being signed off by an 

internal auditor, they still need to show that it is ·a .genuine 

audit repoct or other statutory example of confidential 

info r1nation. Is there anything more to add? 

MR. McDOUGALL: With that understanding, Plorida Power 

«nd Li9ht 1 s ag,;eeable to not making that an issue at today's 

hearing. l think it' s implicit also with that, and also with the 

followi ng suggestion on the next page about -- t had suggested 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COllUHSSION 
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1 .iddinq (4)(f), and we've agreed with Staff not to make that an 

.., l1 . :'I ;ssue. 
'l'hosc two ,;ect ions -- the common sense that Mr. 

4 ii B,1ksttan just ti'lf!ntioned and also the comxnission' s cottUJ1ents at its 

s \I 
6 1' 

earlier agenda in which they decided to publish the Staff's 

pr:1.1posed Lule, and that it. that there will be certain ini;tanccs 

in which doc~ments really won't lend themselves to the 

I 
'i ? 

1 
I 

\ J 
8 

9 

10 

highlighting and edi-:.ing situation, and that common sense will be t ! 
l 

13 

14 

17 

18 

able to pcev~Jl in those instances, and filings can be taken up 

at the time that they're mad~, and the request for 

confidentiality. 

ts there a rule provision somewhere that 

indicates th<1t comxnon sense approach that you' .re talking about, 

or is there something that you're scgqesting to accomplish that? 

MR. McDOUGALL. Well, Mr. Bakstran indicated to me, and 

I agree with him, that there are other Commission rules in which 

in unusual situations a motion can be filed requesting an 

exception to the rules, editing requirements or the time 

19 deadlines. There may be a situation in which a large amount of 

20 documents are requested, and physically, it's impossible to 

21 comply with the deadline. Things of this nature. 

22 MR. BAKSTRAN: The suggested change_s Florida i?ower has 

23 pre&ented regarding Subs~cti~n (S)(c) are not accepted by staff. 
I 

24 The puroose of this subsection was to facilitate discovery 

25 bet~ecn par t ies without the involvement of the commission. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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:1 ::::::••• we don•t want to Involve the Staff in subsection 

1 
' 

3 I 
!, 

4 l1 
I 

on Page 8 of Florida Power's comments, itein 9, there is 

re t erence to Subsection (7) of the rule to be consistent with the 

S deflnj Hons that we have in the ::ul.e. Flodda Power i:ecommends 

6 chan<Jing the wor:ds "confidential material II to "confidential 

7 information" throughout that subsection, and we have no pioblem 

8 with that. 

9 And the last .suggestions of Florida Power on Page 9 of 

10 their comments, to add Sabsections (2)(c} and (3}(e), · staff does 

11 not ag~ee with those changes. 

12 ·1 l!R. McDOUGALL: I might add that we have ag<eed not to 

13 ! make this an issue, due to my discussion with Mr. Bakstran, that 

14 this concept is implicit in the rule already that stringent 1· 

15 1 
safeguards against public disclosure includes oral disclosures as I 

16 

17 i 

) I 
19 1 

i 
20 

opposed to keeping the document itself physically confidential. 

MR. HARROLD: All right. If I go back to (S)(c), Staff 

objected and I do not have yo~r position on that at this time. 

MR. McDOUGALL: E'lodda Power and Light does not take 

issue with Staff's disagreement on this, and we do not wish to 

21 make that an issue here today. This was merely a suggestion for 

22 Staff to take or leave. 

23 1 
I 

MR. HARROLD: ~hank you. 

24 Mr. Bakatran, you've now gone through Florida Power and 

25 Light's comments, indicated some suggested -- that the ones you 

FLORIDA PUBL!C SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1 agree with and the ones that Staff still disagre~s with. Any of 

2 the other p<J-cties have any comments regarding these that we ought 

3 to take up now? 

4 HR. REHWINKEL: We have not analyzed them in detail. 

3 What the Staff has agreed to sounds reasonable, but we would like 

6 t0 res~rvc the opportuni~y to comment, if necessary, in 

7 I posthearing filings. 

8 MR. HARROLD: Very good. 

9 MR. REHWINKEL: But it looks okay at this point. 

10 MR. HARR0LO: Olrny, thank you. 

11 MR. REHWINI<EL: I think one further, and I don't know 

12 if when we gathered around we had an agreement on the --

13 MR. BAKS'rRAN: r 'm sorry. 

14 M.R, REHWINKEL: the language that should be in 

15 (S)(c) -- (S)(a) . 

16 

17 

.MH. BAKSTRAN; That's an oversight also. 

MR. REHWlNKEL: It's related to one of the issues we 

18 I raised~ We may be able to eliminate it. 

19 

20 Charles? 

21 

22 

MR. BAKSTRAN: We're talking about Line 21, right, 

MR. REHWlNKEL: Yes. 

MR. BAKSTRAN: "Upon a showing that the material is 

23 enti t led to protection," we believe we should add the words "upon 

2.4 1 a showing and a finding by the Commission." 

25 

! 
I 

MR. REHWINKEL: l would say 0 a showing by the Utility 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1 or parson requesting confidentiality in a finding . by the 

2
1 

Commission," that would be the language 

3 I MR. BAKS'l1AAN: well, that's understood, isn't it? 'l'he .' 

4 statutfr doesn't even say that, does it? 

MR. r-~HWINKEL: I think - - at least the tcleph~ne . says 

6 I "upon a showing · by :he company and a -finding by the Comniission. 11 

7 I 
il 
11 

8 ! 
j 

9 ' 

MR. BAKS'l'RAN: All right. would you read that a9ain? 

MR. REHWiNREL: I would say, "Upon a showing by the 

Utility or a person requesting confidentiality, and a finding by 

10 the Cou~ission, t hat the naterial ... " 

11 MR. BJ\KSTRAN: And so forth. 
f 

12 ' MR. REHWT.NKf::L : Yes • . 

13 MR. SEf,F: Eltcuse me, I guess it should technically be 

14 "upon a showing by the Utility or other person." 

15 MR~ REHW!NKEL! Oh, okay, 1 'm sorry, "or other person. 11 

16 J was just trying to use the same language. So it should be 

17 after the word "showing," "by a utility or other person and a 

18 finding by the Commission.'' (Pause) 

19 

20 

z.m. BAKST.RAN: Charles, I hate to split hairs here. 

MR. REWnINKEL: Sure. 

21 MR. BAKSTRAN: • Do you have a copy of the statute with 

22 the changes made to our confidentiality -statute, Chapter 89-292? 

23 1 

24 1 

25 

I; 
1
1:I 

semantic: 

MR. RERWINKEL: Yeah, somewhere. Okay. 

HR. SARSTRAN: I don't know, this may _be just too 

"Upoti a showing by a Utility or other person and a 
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1 l finding by the Con~ission that discovecy will require the 
I 

I 
21 dtsclosure of proprietary confidential business information, the 

I 

3 l Commission Shtlll issuiz appropriate protective ordets." Reading 

4 ~ tha t in pail materio with subsection (1), which just says "any 
Ii 

5 ~ records received by the commission which are shown and found by 
11 

6 JI th~ \;ommission will be proprietary confidential business 

7 ~ information" - - I'm just wondering 
ii 

O ii ,, 
MR. REHWINKEi-: Oh, you mean about your language about 

9 ff showing and finding? ,, 
10 11 HR. BJU~S'!RAN: No, the. additional language you've addod 

11 !1 
-- "upon a showi:1q by a utility and 

; 
i 

12 material is entitled t~ protection« 

or other person that 

!'ro just wondering in the 

13 1 context of, say, a small business th~t may not be able to hire 

14 the attorneys and accounants to show that something is 

15 confidential, that Staff might help them find that it is, does 

16 the showing have to be by the Utility or other person that we're 

17 tulking about? 
I 

1a j 
l 

19 ! 
i. 

20
1
1 
! 

MR. REHWlNKEL: Well, that's something I hadn't 

considered. 

MR. BAKSTRAN: What we had here was "upon a showing and 

21 a finding by the Commission that the material"; the showing would 

22 1 include showing by the Utility or person that owns the records. 

23 f But 1'm wondering if that showing could also be made by some 
!f 
I• 

24 ~ othet person? 
!► 

2s ;
1 

MR . REHWINKE:L: That's a legal determination I haven't 

l . 
i 
! FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1· 
l 

.!. j 
l, 

tcally thought 

MR. 

for no-..· . Why 

MR. 

f1R. 

\:,hrough. 

BAKS'l'.RAN: 

don't yo\l 

R&llWlNKEL! 

bAKS'I'RAN: 

19 

l don't know either. l' 11 let that pass 

f'.ile your suggested chan9e on that. 

okay. All t'.i.ght. 

I'm sorry for that interruption. 

nR. B.AJ,ROl:.,P: Okay. You've now b~en through all of the 

7j modifications .to your or~gina~ rule proposal, 

8 MR. BAKS'l'AA..~: In r·esponse to the comments that have 

9 1 been filed by Small Minod ty eu siness and Florida Power. 

i 
10 1! MR. 11.A~ROL.O: Oil.ay. 

11 !i MR. BJ\KSTRJ\N: And the one we just discussed. . ., 
i 

12 MR. H.i'\RROLD: Yes. J\s to Office of Public counsel's 

13 couunents, from the comments, we've narrowed it down to the seven 

14 ~ enumerated issues, is . that correct? 

! 
15 j l1R. BAKSTRAN: Yes, sir, I believe so. 

I 
16 1 "1R. il.t~ROLD: And they did not submtt proposed 

17 revi~ions to 90 through, so at this time it might be appropriate 

18 just to start taking witnesses. Does that sound appropd.,ate? 

19 1 MR. '. BAKSTRAN: I don't think we're going to have 

20 witnesses. I think we're basically going to be arguing this . 
. 

2.l j We're prnpared if a factual issue comes up to put on witnesses 

22 regarding internal procedures of the Commission, the economic 

impact statement and so forth if you desire. 

M.R. l:LARROLO: okay. Are you suggesting that at tliis 

time it's appropriate for Public Counsel to proceed with its 
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MR. I don't they have witnesses . . 

MR. RERWINKEL: We have no witnesses. we just intended 

HR . .HARROLD: Okay. Are we now at the appropriate time 

6 j in the pr~ceeding where we're ready to start with that part of 

7 this proceeding? 

8 
! 

9 ii 
if 

10 l! 
11 1 

! • 

MR. REHWl'.NKEL: r believe so. 

MR. HARROLD: Okay. And since Public Counsel has the 

bulk of the issues, do you wish to 90 first? 

MR. REHWINKEL: Okay. 

MR. BAKS'rRJW: Before you do, may I ask a question? Do 

13 j you want us to interact on a give and take, or let you discuss 
I 

14 1 everything, or how do you want to proceed, issue by issue? 

15 NR. Rt::HW!Nl<EL: I would prefer y_eah, probably issue 
l 

16 I by issue would be the best way to do it. 
l 

17 I MR. HARROLD.: _Yeah, issue by issue. After you finish 
i 

18 ; your comments in one issue, we'll go through and each of the 

19 jl parties who wish can comment or not comment, and that will be 

20 easier to track, I believe. So you may proceed with Issue No. l. 

21 ! 
! 

MR. REHWINKEL: Firf.t of all, I would like to make a 

22 j preliminary statement abo~t our participation in this proceeding 

! 23 Jt and what prompted us to intervene in the manner we have. 
j 

' 24 The Public counsel, as representatives of the customers 

25 of the utilities regulated by this Commission, has several 

Fr,OR!D.A PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIS5!0N 



ll 
21 

ll 
l r interest$ -,,Ii.th respect to the Commission's rule on 
I 

2 l 

3 l1 

confidentiality and h?w they go about finding confidentiality, 

Probably paramount in Public Counsel'! participation on 
H 
I• 4 · this with tegard to confidentiality is that we have a natural 

i:\Ver1:,ion to conducting our business before the Commission in any 

61! closed' manne::. we feel that there is a presnmpti ,::m in this state 
., 
l 

7 ! that the business of government be ~~nducted as openly as 

8 possible. Ke feel that is the legislative intent. Public 
! 

9 ff Counsel is a governmental agency, it is an arm of the 
! 

10 l Legislature, and we feel that we have an obligation to the people 

11 ! of Flotida to operate publicly. 
I 

12 ll Additionally, as legal representatives of customers in 
ii 

13 proceedings before the Commission, we, at times, have the need to 

14 cornmunic~te with our clients. And in communication with our 

15 clients sometimes involves what the facts of the case are, 

16 sometimes it involves letting the clients know how we are seeking 

17 to repr~sent their best interest, and we feel that certain 
' l 

18 1 information is necessary to communicate with the clients. 

19 ! Additionally, it is necessary that they be allowed to see the 
! 

20 b information to ev~luate how government is doing its business and 
: 

I 
21 \ spending the taxpayer's money. 

22 ! Additionally, and I believe this rule is in some 
I 

23ij instances a positive step in this direction, Public Counsel has 
I 

24 ! been needlessly hindered in receiving info~mation, both for use 
i -

2S j here in Tallahassee by the Public Counsel's own employees, as 

! 
' I ! FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1 well as those agents of the Public Counsel that are outside 
' i' 

2d witnesses er expert witnesses that live in Michigan or 
li 

3 ij connecticutt, or Washington, o,c., or elsewhere in the state of 
l 

4 rlotida ovt!o. 

5 So we do have a problem with getting rulings on 
j, 

6 h confidential information in a timely enough manner to effectively 

7 puroue o~t interest in the case and represent our clients, and 

&ij that has beon a problem that we have had. At times, we feel that 

9 ~ confidentiality r~quests a"d the protracted proceedings 

10 1 associated with them have been used as delay or diversionary 

11 ii tactics from the real i$sue of the case. 
!' ,I 

12 ( And finally, we have a t times been asked to directly 
I 

13 1 participate in that portion of the confidentiality determination, !, 
l 

14 I which is the showing by the company and the finding by the 

I 
15 Commission. And at timer; we have been very unwilling 

16 
1 

participants in this, and let me elaborate. 

I 17 I We are not the people that the Commission must ask 

18 whether an item is confidential or not. The confidentiality 

19 rises or falls on whether the company has met its burden and 

20 whether the Commission has the facts to make a finding. And the 

21 burden of proof is on the company to make its showing. We have 

22 1 

23 1 

24 1 

25 

I 
l 
I 

ti 
H. 

absolutely nothing to do with that. So we do not like to be put 

in the position of being the ones that are asked whether an item 

is confidential or not. 

I think we must proceed from the presumption here, that 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 all documents recoiv~d by governmental agencies are public 

2 records. r think sometime6 there is confusion abo_ut that. The 

3 o~ly question is whether these public records can be inspected or 
H 

•l ;I not. i\Od whether they can b~ inspected or not falls within a 
I: 
'! 

5 nai: rawly defined exemptions from the Public Records Law. We 
11 

6 It believe it is the intent of tha legislature that the Public 
I 

7 jj R•\COlds Law be as broadly interpreted as possible and that 
ii ,. 

8 ~ cxemptionG be ~s narrowly interpr~ted as possible. 

9 ~ To achieve this proper result of legislative intent, it 
I 
I ... o: is ncc:essai:y for the Commission to take affirmative action and 
i 

11 make findings as to whether confidentialiLy exists. 

19 

24 

25 

Confidentiality should not be a ca facto or default pror.ess 

whereby it occurs through inaction. And we strongly believe that 

that should be the 9uidin3 light of this Commission in 

determining how its rules are to be implemented and effectively 

to opetate. 

I turn now to our first position, which is Issue 1, has 

been identified and read into the record by Mr. Bakstran. 

MR. HARROLD: Before you start Issue 1, does anybody 

else have d preliminary or opening statement that they wish to 

make? 

MR. FONS: I do, but Pd like to reserve it until we 

address Issue 1, I don't know, unless you would prefer that we go 

ahead. 

MR. BAKSTRAN: I might just point out that the 
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1 I co-~icsion 1s also opposed to conducting business othec then in 

2 
1 

the- sunshine. I would say they have an visceral aversion to 
I 

3 l doing anything other than conducting its business in public. We 
I 

4 stringently try to avoid closing doors, a11d we l believe this 

S I rule change is foe placing a greater burden on utilities to snow 

6 thut they are enkitled to confidential treatment. 

7 And I just have one que5tion, rhetorical question. I 

j 

a11 wAs just wondering, ·w1th regard to Public Counsel's suggestion 

l 
l 
! 

! 
I 
i 11 

It 
9 H tha t they need to be able to disclose evidence an<l information to 1 

f 
I 

I, 

1 .. ,J 
.l 1· • 

.I .. 
l 4 r 
~ ' 

l 
1s j 

16 

17 

their clients so that they can \IJ'ldorntond what they are doin9. 

r 1 m J unt wonderin<J ho• .. • they C0\1ld do that, disclose triide sec.,ets 

to their clt~nts, and not disclose them to c0mpetitors of 

utilities. So that was just basically a rhetorical question in 

res-pons~ t:) the opening statement. 

HR. liARRCt.D: Are you ready to go to Issue l? 

MR. REHWINKEL: Yes ◄ 

I can just quickly answer that. I know it was - - I 

18 understand it was rhetorical, but we have no intention of ever 

19 disclosing confidential information determined by Commission 

20 order or even identified in a Commission order as being 

21 confidonticl to our clients. We only were making these points 

22 and not intended as any slight to the Commission about openness, 

23 -:1nd our ·need to communicate with our clients is that that need 

24 and that desire, on our part, drives our position in this docket, 

2s j
1 

that the exemptions from the public record law be as narrowly 
I 

I' 11 
!I 
ti 
r' l! FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ,I 
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7 

n 

9 

10 

11 I 
I 

12 I 
13 

14 

15 

I 

25 

So we certainly do not believe that if a 

trade secret, which is identified in the statute, is involved, 

that that shoHl c: be disclosed. Because it's been the 

Legislature's d~termination that trade seqrets must be kept 

confidential, sol ~ould agree with you there. 

•rhe first issue is, _"Whethec the proposed rule should 

have a time certain within which the Commission is requir~d 

tocule on any request for a finding o[ confidentiality." 

rt is aur position that coupled with the numerous types 

of temporary ~xemp~ions and exemptions pending confido~tiality 

i:equest:;; or exe:nptions that are given, while a Notice of Intent 

to Request a Conf.identi~lity have been given by the companies, 

that any inordinate delay in ruling on s~ch request may ~ell 

violate the spirit cf the Public Records Law and the 

Legislature's intention that only these areas of the public 

records, which are being kept from public inspection, be given 

17 based on a finding by the Commission. We think that the 

18 Commi5sion, as the body which has been entrusted ~ith the 

19 1 granting of exemptions from inspection of public records, has the 

20 1 obligat"ion to expediently rule upon requests for confidentiality. 

21 we understand the administrative burden argument that is implicit 

22 1 in tht? Commission's rule; we understand the utility's desire not 

23 to have bona fide confidential information be disseminated in a 

24 , way that would harm both the company and its ratepayers. 
Ii 

25 !1 HowevP.r, we feel that the Commission must have an affirmative 
1, 
l1 
11 
lf I! FLORl,DA PUBLIC SElWICE COMMISSION 
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l ! obligation to quickly tul• upon ••quests, and not let r,quest:

6 

11 

2 ·1 for' confidential d~terrnrn«tion languish for fl\onths upon end. 

! 
3 1 e-ocause, vhile those requests are indeed languishing, the 

11 
l 4 ~ temporary exemptions~ which are given without any finding or any 
·I 

5 determination thAt they should, in fact, be given, are keeping !. 
I 

6 public records from inspection by the public. ! 
• 

7 J I think our opinion is adequately. stated in our written 
f 

8 comments, and r would be glad to entertain any questions or 

9 comments by the parties. 

10 

11 

MR. HARROLD! Do any of the parties wish to comment? 

MR. SELF': 1 have a gu·estion. I'm just trying to see 

12 exactly what type of clarification or procedure you're talking 

I 
13 about. 

14 l With respect, for instance, to Section ( 3) , paragraph 

15 1 -- l guess it would be ( C)' and, I guess also as well, the last 

16 1 sentence of Paragraph ( b) . I bel!.eve in your comments you said 

1/ that you would like seven days after the response to the request 

18 is received, is that right? 

19 

20 

MR. REHWINKEL: Yes. 

NR. SELF: . Okay. So, I guess theoretically, with 

21 respect to Section (3), you're talking about Paragraph {c) and 

22 you'd want seven days put in there. 
I 

23 MR. REHWINKEL: I would say the language my 

24 suggestion would be that that language should read "Request for 

25 confidential classification and any objections filed in respon~e 
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thereto shall be ruled upon by the Preheacing Officer assigned to 

the dock~t within Geven days after receipt of the request or 

objectioo, 11 whichever is later. That would . be how -­

~onceptually what we're talking about there. 

MR. SELF; Okay. I have r10 further comments or 

6 questions at this time. 

1 MR. B11d:<STRAN: Are you suggesting that if the 

8 Commi~s1on fails to issue a ruling, that the document would 

9 become publ i.: re~ord? 

10 ! .MR. ~E!iW!Nl<EL: I probably couldn't suggest that by 
I 

11 ! virtue of the fact that it would not be the fault of the utility 

12 that the Commisslon had not acted. I think thal the Commission 

13 should be guided by some definite time .frame upon which to rule, 

14 l especially beca~se you have these temporai:;y exemptions out there. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

l 

Anr,l that .- s what really -- I think those t.wo coupled create at 

least a quostion as to whetper the Commission is complying with 

the L~gislature's intent that confidentiality be narrowly 

stingily given out or accorded. 

MR. BAKSTRAN: Let me just explain the reasoning I had 

in asking that was that under the spirit of the Administrative 

21 1 Procedure Act, if someone filtiS for a license from an agency and 

z2 l that agency does not act on that within, l think, 180 days, the 
I 
I: 

23 11 

2_4 f 

2s l 

.. 
petiti oner can then get what he wanted, and that is to start 

operating even without the license. So by analogy, to be 

consi.-;tent with what the purpose of the APA. is, if so .. ieone asked 
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1! 

1 ,! f o r confidt~nti<\l tceatmeot of a <locutnent and the Commission fails 

ll 
2h to a c t on it, then it would seem that they should be granted 

I 

3
1 

confident ial status. Yet the statute regarding confidentiality 

4 ! d oes no t addre1:rn that and it requires the Commi ss!on make a 
l 

5 ! finding, al though it• s silent as to a time frame. 
,i 
I 

6 J: Do you think that that's something that could better be 
I' ·I 

7 Q addressed in our Administrative Pcoceduce Manual, with language 

S II 
9 

10 11 

11 11 

12 jl 

13 

14 

~uch .is . "the commission should rule on this within so many days" 

and not put that into our rule? 

. The reason I say that is t hat a time perfod for issuing 

a ruling, from a practical standpoint, could not be adhered to 

consistently. lf it were to be adhered to, the time frame would 

have to be so great as to basically be meaningless. 

MR. REHWINKEL: That may be what would be useful 

15 because I think if whoever -would have~ problem with a lack of a 

1.6 ruling, their ultimate remedy probably would be mandamus. Maybe 

17 the language should say, "shall rule expeditiously", just to make 

I 
18 it clear that there should be an effort. Looking at (3)(c), 

19 ! "Requests and any objections thereto shall be ruled upon by the 

20 i Prehea~ing Officer and a~signed to the docket in an expeditious ., 
21 [ manner.• 1 think that right now there is very little desire to 

22 j rule ~xpeditio~sly on confidentiality requests. 

23 MR. BAKSTRAN: Let's add a s~ntence to (3)(c) or 

24 j px; o pOS"' ~ sentence to (3}(c) to pl,ug in there what you want, 
l 

25 rathel.' than try to insert it into --
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Okny. I 1 d just say aftc:r that where it 
11 
I 

2 \ .says "Pn.:he.:Hing -- Pniheadng Officer's ruling." 
It 

3 l\ MR. BAl<STRJ\N: I'm concerned that it gets to be 
t 
I 

4 1 confus ing trying to read it. I think it would be more 
l 
I 51 underst andabl e ~£ we had a separate sentence. 

6 Ii 
l1R. R~HW!NKEL: At the end of that sentence, between 

7 ~ lines 22 and 23 
1i 

8 ~ 

9 h 

MR. BAKSTRAN: 

MR. REHWlNKEt: 

Yes. 

ttAll rulings should be made 1n the m~st 
I 

10 ~ e~peditious manr•r possi ble." 

Ot ~ords to that effect. MR. 8AKSTAAN: 
11 1 
12 1i MR. REHWIN!<EI, : Yeo. l'rn still working with this like 

13 1 you are. 1 just want to -- the concept that we have is that 

14 P there is should be more expedition in the ptocess 1 and that's 

is l what we want to bring to the conunission's attention at this point 

16 I in the rulcmaking, that we think it is a serious problem. And I 

17 \ 

1 

don't think there is any hard and fast way to deal with it, but 

18 that ,,.,ould be one suggestion there. It may even be better than 
t 

19 1 pulling in a time certain. 

Mr. Rehwinkel, would you explain for me 
20 i MR. HARROLD: 

11 21 \ the problem caused by the Commission not issuing a ruling on a 

22 request for confidentiality within seven days? The Commission 

23 

24 

gets a request, and it doesn't rule within seven days, what 

problem does that cause your office? 

MR, REHWINKEL: W~ll, to the extent that we have a 
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1 I probl,?m with operating under confidentiality restraints, 
! 

2 confiden t iali~y is granted d~ facto becdu&e the presumption is 

3 j that. as long at the utility deems H confidential, it continues 

~i on -- continues to be confidential until some action occurs, 
i 
i, 

51 which ,.1pr.ets that notion. 

6 j MR. HARROLD· And isn't that true because to do 

I 
7 1 otherwise there, in effect, would be no confidentiality. 
l 

8 Ji MR. REHWINKEL: l agree. That's exactly right. 

Ji 9 ~ So I think · the Legislature does not intend that these 
I 

1o l exemptions from inspection of public records occur without 

11 
11 ll nf fi.rmati ve -- without fiat by the Commission. And I think that 

!l 
12 ii there is, wit.hout a doubt, it is impossible to avoid some amount 

ll 
13 Ji of de facto confidentiality. l think th"t the Commission should 

I 
14 1 endeavor to reduce that de facto confidentiality. 

i 

i 
l 5 II Ml:t. HARROLD: Okay. In looking at the statutory 

16 changesf I note a reference to Rule 1.280 of the Florida Rules of 

17 Civil ~rocedure. To the extent there is anything in the Rules of 

Civil Procedure that assists in terms of this time frame, any of 

the parties that wish to ~om.ment, please do so. If it doesn't 

exist, then that's fine. 

ThP other part of my thought is that to the extent 

there are problems caused, as you just indicated, where the 

Commission does not quickly issue a ruling is burdensome for you 

to handle these documents that are at least temporarily 

confidentic£1. The sarne burden of proof exists on the Commission 
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1' 

1! and its Staff, and oo to that extent th~re should be the same 

If 2 1; desi i:: 11 to get thir. to get a f in..11 order of the Commission or 

'I 3 1 get something final from the Commission to say it is or it isn't, 

4 ! so th,\ t only thoi..e documents that are, in fact, confidential, 

511 entitled to confidential statu_s, get this special treatment. 

611 The othe, thing that occurs to me is that to the extent 

7 ~ it cauGes aomd other kind of problem, perhaps some sort of delay 
i el in whatever proceeding is going on. In other words, instead of 

9 ~ running into hearing dat~s or whatever other problems may be 

10 1 
ji 

occasioned by not gett~ng infonnation, not hnvinq information, 

1111 
ll 

l2 :1 
,1 

I' 
13 !I 

1 4 ii 
1, 

1S 11 
·1 

16 \1 

17 \! 
18 ,I 

1, 
,! 

19 ll 
20 lj 

I 
II 

21 ii 
11 

22 1: 

23 j! 
,\ 

24 j! 
,, 

25 ! 
f 

I 

not being able to use it in other fashions. That's the only 

other thing I can ~hink of that might relatP to a more 

expeditious or q~icker handling of these requests. 

MR. REl~INKEL: Let me give an example. 

We've t~lked some about paragraph (S)(c), and what that 

docs, from my understa11din9, is. that thE' way it's worked in the 

past, is th~t -- the lang~age in there is that "when a utility 

agrees to allow Public Counsel to inspect or take possession of 

utility information for the purposes of determining what 

informa_tion is to be used in a proceeding before the Commiss-.;.on." 

What w~•ve done in the past, is my understc1nding, is that we've 

really been allowed to go over and look at the information and 

call out what we think we ultimately will use, whatever that 

m~ans. But in the temporary Prot~ctive Order will issue -- I'm 

not su~e that this has b~en a process that we have strictly used 

:1 
I. 
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1 ~ in the past or th~t this rule would cure tho p~oblem of getting 

2 ·\ tho information to an expert witness in Bethesda, Maryland, for 

3 in5tance. So if there i~ a delay in getting the Protective Order 

4 that the company feels they need to feel comfortable about 

5 letting that stuff go out the door, if there is a delay in 

6 reaching a determinat,on about when we're going to finally get a 

confidentialitj' ruling, that hurts us. And so I'm not sure we're 7 ll 
j 8 in tht same boat as the Staff, b~cause the staff can -- for 

9 i~stancc, if they are doing an audit, they can go and look at the 

10 information. And they don't really have the problem we have as 

11 far as getting information to outside consultants, foe example, 

12 '1 so --
Ii 
I 13 11 MR. HARROLD: Okay. And I would encourage you to come 

ti 
14 ~ up wi t h with a proposed solution, to the extent you get a time 

15 I delay of the nature you just discussed. It seems it might be 

16 appropciace to me to ask for some continuation of the proceeding 

17 to give you the additional days until the ruling is made, or 
I 

18 1 whatever, an1 there may be something you can think of to add to 

' 19 1 th~ rule to specifically relate to that. I don't know. But I 

i' 
20 !1 would ,•ncourage you to consider that. 

II 21 i MR. REHWINKEL: Okay. 

I 22 I MR. BAKSTRAN: Mr. Hearing Officer, I find a correction 

23 needs ~o be made to Issue 6 that ·~'re going to discuss later, 

24 r think we read ir"lto the record, "What is the meaning 

25 ~ of the phrase 'to be used in a proceeding.'" in Paragraph (6)(b), 
! 
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' 1 1 that should re~1d "in Pat'o9raph (S)(c).'' 
11 
ii 

2~ MR. REHWINKEL: Yes. 
•! 

3\j MR. HARROLD! Ok;:}y . Thilt correction is noted. 

!, 
,1 H ,. 

H 

o~ws anybody else want to comment on 

5 '.; Issue No. l? 
lt 

6
1
1 MR. f'ONS: If I may, John Fons tepcesenting Southern 

Bell and Tampa Electric. 

Uofore com.11\enting on this particular rule, because I 

think lt goes to the heart of the discussion that Public Counsel 

has raised here, let me just say that T&mpa Electric ana Southern 

Bell both believe that the rules as proposed are -- on the whole, 

ace a next logical step in the progression of tulec on 

13 l confidontiality. 

The current rules were rules that came about after a 

15 great deal of work among the parties to try to address -what was 

becoming a new problem in the area, and that is competition and 

the doLtimentation that results when you are in a competitive 

18 

19 

20 

21 
l 

22 ll 

2311 
ii 

environment and the need to protect busingss records that relate 

to com1etition. 

I think that the new rules attempt to balance the needs 

of the public to have access to documents a& well as the needs of 

companies to protect records that would have a disastrous effect 

on theJ:i.., if they wete made public, because competition would have 

24 Jj the ~cccss to n1atedals that the companies that worked hard to 
,,-

25 I prer~ re in order to mee t the competitive environment. 

l 
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Ne think the rules do that. we think that the changes 

1:h;ue1ctet i zed as ti me--frame problem with respect to the 

procedures, and, unfortunately, some of the anxiety of Public 

Counsel and the changes that they are seeking to make here result 

in an imbalancing of the eights of the parties. 'fhe greatest 

fear that has to b,; continued to be r~co9nized by this Commission 

is that if a document is released to the public through 

inadvectence o, through whatever might happen, and the document 

10 is truly confidential, that once it has been made public, it is 

11 no longer confidential. You c~n't put the toothpaste back in the 

12 tuba. And so to the exte~t that the Commission must look at 

13 

14
11 

1 s !l 
I 
! 

16 1 

these documents carefully and cautiously, that takes time. 

We certainly agree that the Commission ought to act 

expeditiously, but the Commission ought to have whatever time it 

needs to look at these documents to make sure that a mistake is 

17 I not made, The damage c~n be enormous. 
i 

18 !l 
ii 

19 I! 
•i 

20 11 
j 

l 
? , ' 
~ ~i 

22 !i 
i 

23 

24 

So to the extent that Public Counsel is concerned about 

the Comminsion acting in a particular time frame, I think the 

step that was just taken with rP.gard to the first issue, 

addressing it in terms of expedition rather than in a particular 

time, i s the right wuy to go. ·The Commission must maintain the 

fl o xib :. l i. ty for the Commission to carry out the mandate of the 

Le9isl~ture, and the mandate of the Legislature is that 

25 ! confidential r ecords must be exempted from the Public Records 
l 
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And the Commission has the discretion to do it, and it must l 

b<! affo r<kcl timeiy fash i on; the tirno necessary to mak~ its 

dt! Cisi on s . 

5 I is we 

And r think I've r<?Sponded now to Issue No. 1, and that 

would certainly agree that the insertion of some language 

6 I 
I 

7 i 
I 

a II 
! 

t o show that the Cosnmission must act expeoitiously •..Jould be of 

benef it co not only the Publi c Counsel but to the utilities as 

well as t o the ratepaying public. 

9 I would like to make one correcti~n to something that 
! 

lO L Mr. Reh~inkel said, and that i s that the public needs to make 
H 

11 ~ sure that the taxpayers' Money is being spent wisely. I believe 
I 
i 

12 

13 1 

14 ll 
fl 
I 

15 1 

16 j 

the taxpayers do not support the Public Service Comtnisslon, but 

the ut1litics do in the regulatory assessment fees . 

MR. REHWINREL: Our office is supported by taxpayer 

money. 

MR. McDOUGALL: I'd like to respond to Mc. Fons. 

vn behalf of Florida Power and Light, I'd like to echo 

f 

I 
l 
t 

Mr. Fons' comments and also point out that this is a general rule ( 

of application. And when you' re trying tc draft and apply a l 
' 

20 rule, it does need to be of general application to take into 

21 account each individual instance. The Commission does need the 
i 

22 11 flexibility to look at particular individual requests for 

23 ! 

24 I 
i 

25 

confidentiality, on a case- by-c&se basis, to be ~ble to have that 

f lexl bility that Mr. Fens indicated to give a careful look at 

what the information is. It could be one piece of paper versus 
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l I 500 or moLe. 
t 

., I 
" ,I A specific time peciod in a rule, I don't think, would 

3 I be t ho best way to do it. The suggestion of putting in the I 
expeditious language would be more approptiate. You can't design I 

5 o rutc to apply in every instance if you put specific 

6 1 i:equj rement.s 1o. 
l 

so J think the addition of exppditious is 

7 ! 
I 

I 
a II 

better from that pers~ective; not to mentinn if a seven-day time 

requirement were put in, I question whether the Commission could 

9 j hold the hearing and get all the testimony in and conclude the 

10 hearing and get a transcript within seven days. so these are 

11 pcacti 1.::al things that need to ·be taken into account when you' re 

looking at a rule like lh1s. 

MS. LILES: Teresa Liles for Gulf Power. 

I would certainly concur in all the comments that have 

15 just been made. We think even though there is some delay built 

16 in with a temporary exemption from the Public Records Law, when a 

17 request _ is filed, that that temporary exemption is absolutely 

18 necessary to p.r:,tect the material. And we do feel that a 

19 comprehensive review by the Commission needs to be undertaken . 

20 1 And w~ would object to any specific time limit that would not 

21 

22 

,, 3 ! 
- l 

allo•,; the Commission to use its ft.ill discretion and to 

comprehensively review these requests before issuing a ruling. 

We would prefer that any language be as flexible as possible to 

24 I allow the Commi ssion to make that determination. 

25 1- MR. HARROLD: Any fur-ther comments on Issue No. l? 
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I would like to just say that maybe 
ii 

1 ii 
11 
I 

2 11 i nste«d of an ur-front that you may want to put, oc we may even 

/I 
31: 

ij 
sugGeSt that the cap, 90 days, would be put on this. In other 

4 l! rf 
lt 

words, put a time period beyond which it would just be deemed 

,. H 
) !f unreasonable to have - -- let a confident1.ality request result in a 

Ii 
6 !l 

,! 
1! 

7 Ii 
1: 

0 ll ,, 

de facto finding. l don't know if that'o appcopriate or not. 

throw 90 days out just as a theotetical poaition. I don't know 

what we would suggest or if we would suggest that, but hearing 

i 9 ;
1 

the comments before, that: they don't want the Commission to be 
1, 

10 ~ rushed, I can understand that, but you ~lso don't want it to 
I' 

11 ll 1anguish. So that's the point we would make. 
II 

12 j MR. FONS: May I ask a question of Mr. Rehwinkel? 

13 In putting any cap on it, if the <:ap is not met, what 

I 

14 n is the next step? 
!• 

It sounds as if the Commission doesn't rule on 
·1 

15 I the tP.que~t for confidentiality within 90 days, what happens 

16 

I 
17 h 

rl 

1s l1 

19 1 
l 

20 1 
;I 

21 Ii 

22 ll 
l' 

23 ·1 

then? Does the material then not receive confidential status, 

which would be the worst possible thing tbat could happen? 

MR. SHREVE: May I answer that? 

MR. HARROLD: Sure. 

MR. SHREVE: I think you have a legitimate concern 

thece, and after Mr. Bakstrdn pointed out the possibilities of 

that becoming the case, I'm not sure that that should be the 

situation, because it would, in fact, probably be the utility 

that was pcn~l ized and may very well not be at fault in the 

25 situation. I'm not sure that r think the cap should be there 
I 

j 
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! j eit.har. I think jt's somr:th1ng that -- may be some indiciltion; 

! 
21 but, here again, I don't think we · should be in a position of a 

3 l cap being put i n there that would tend to extend the time. And 

A I/!.: ~ the commission might tend to take more time or feel that would be 
!I 
11 sq the maximum that should be taken -- I mean, should be the maximum 
; 

6 J; but not necessa rily the mi nimum. St) r would say, he.re again, it 

22 

would benefit all parties to have the rulings as quickly as 

possibl~ because there ate situations whe re the utilities 

actually would have no problem with furnishing the material; yet 

the utili c ies appo~r at times to be concealing the material when 

they haven't f~rniahed ir. Yet, they are willing to furnish it, 

at least to our office, once a ruling is made on confi6entiality 1 

so I think it would b~ of benefit to all to 90 ahead and have the 

rulings as quickly as possible and expeditiously as possible. 

MR. BAKSTAAN: May I ask one question? 

Out. of the 150 or so confidentiality r~qucsts filed so 

far this y~d r, how many of those do you feel are critically 

important that you get as soon as possible, get a ruling on as 

soon as· possible? Just in terms of practical terms, have there 

been any of the 150 requests that are outstanding -- or have been 

filed this year that you feel needed prompt attention? 

MR. SHREVE: Yes, I think they all need prompt 

attention. l think all need ptumpt attention. I see no reason 

not t o have pr-ompt attention. And the reason it all becomes 

25 1 critical, depending on the time, if you're beginning to push a 
l 
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l il headng <1s tht- Hearing Officet pojnted out, perhaps there should 

! 
2 ~ be some built- in tinw frame extension, because the Office of the 

311 Public Counsel and possibly the Sta(f of the Commission are the 

'i 
4 ~ ones that are burdened by not being able to use the information, 

H 
S ~ particularly if thoy don't get it. If they have it, they may be 

6 h abl•· to go ahead and us~ it, but it may be more cumbersome. The 
H 

1 1l longer the delay, the more critical it becomes because you lose ,I 

Ii 
13 1j tiiae in pteparin9 your case. 

9 r don't think you can say 75 out of 150. How many out 

10 of the 150 have we not had rulings on? I'm really not sure. 

11 1 

12 1 

13 1 
I 

14 1 

1s
1 

l 
16 1 

17 1 

18 11 

19 II 

20 11 

21 r 

MR. Ol'\KS'l'RAN: Well, I don't know eithcc. But the 

question 1 think I was trying to get at was, of all the requests 

for confidential classification that were filed this year, how 

many of them do you feel have delayed you in pursuing or 

preparing for your case? 

MR. REHWINKEL: I don't know. I dou't have an idea of 

how many but I can gtve you a good example. 

In the Southern Bell depreciation docket, which was 

originally scheduled for the end of this month, we were delayed 

until-~ from probably January through September in receiving the 

information in a manner that would allow us to send it to our 

22 outside consultant. So we would have been put instead of 

I 23 ~ having the full 10 or 11 months preparation time, we were, at 
,, 
1, 

24 11 that time, put in the position of having less than three months. 
I! 

25 11 Fortunately the docket was -- and not really related to the 
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1 1 confidentia.lit.y matter, the docket was moved back into 1990, the 
l 

2 hear i ng t i me. S◊ we got more t i mv, but we were almost in the 

3 1 position of iH-:in9 aeriously hampered in our case, and that's just 

l 
4 j an example that 1 have. 

S l MR. BARSTRAt~: Can I a_sk you, is that under the old 

-I &ll rule that-problem oi;ose? .Because if you look at (S)(c) under the 

, , ,ule v•••• proposing now, that has been put into · the rul■ to 

0 I facilitate your disco•1ery in preparntion for headng. If you can 

9 agree ~ith the utility and they agree to l e t you take the stuff, 
I 

10 

11 

14 

15 

to send it to your consultants proviciing they agree not to 

disclose it, won't that eliminate a lot of the problems you had 

as far as getting access to a lot of these docket6? 

MR. Rr.HWINKl::L: If there is clarification that that is 

what is meant by that rule. 

MR. Bl\KSTRAN: "Takes possession of,'' I think that 

16 means you can send them to your agents and let them look at it 

17 provided they agree not to disclose it. Wouldn't that eliminate 

18 the problems you've just been discussing? 

19 MR. REHWINKEL: And if the utility would agree. 

20 I 
I 

MR. BAKSTRAN: ·rhat they would have to, to begin with. 

21 .I Yes, that's --

22 I! MR. REHWINKEL: Yes. That's one of the problems. 
1 
i 
! 

think if you analyze 23 j MR. SAKSTRAN: I {S)(c), I think 

24 1 you are goi ng to see thttt that's going to really eliminate a lot 

25 of the pcob1ems you've had with discovery. 

I 
' - I 
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1 , Of course, you understand that the 

I· 
.:t 1 di scovt, ry de l~y is only ono of the probhms wo hliWJ with the 

' l 
l j d~lay in the ruling, so, yeoh. out r that doesn't even entirely 

I' 
4 ~ satis fy our diGcovccy problems. 

I' 

s\! MR. SHREVE: Mt. Bakstran, I think you have to ~lso 

6 understand th~t we probably don 1 t have as much of an argument 

7 with the utilitie s as sometimes would appear over confidential 

8 treatment. G~nerally speaking, there has beon a pretty good bit 

of cooperation in allcwing us ~o got the information if we can 

take care of making sure that everyone's rights are protected. 

1 

n ! 
,1 

14 fl 
I. 

15 11 
I. 

16 11 

17 

But I think one of the prob!ems that you wust face is not just 

wherher w~ h~ve the i ~formation or not. the confidentiality may 

not interfere v.1ith us processing the case . When irou' re talking 

about exceptions from the Public Records La~, you're talking 

about oxc<?ptions from the public being able to vie:;, material in 

the public records. 

I think there shou1d be exceptions to it, and I think 

18 • when the company roakes the showing and the Commission issues a 

finding on that, there is protection there for the company and 

scmetimes that protection is really for the public. But it's not 

'just; 0$ processing th~ case. Here, I think, basically, you'd 

have to alsQ look to protecting the public's rights in that and 

not allow something to be held confidential over an extremely 

long period of time just because a request is made. And! think 

that's probilbly the primary issue here. And I think that's 
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something the Commission will W(lrlt to face because you don't want. 

to take s omethi n~ out of the Public Records Law without a 

sho~ing. And a finding, 

MR. BAKSTRJ.\N: I thmtght l was responding to the 

~xample that a hearing had been postponed and you're having 

trouble with discovery. 

~R. REHWINKEL: Let me mako one ~ore point along the 

line of y0ur point, and this is what ~ives me a problem with 

( ~)(c), is that th(~te's guZllifying language there that we've been 

! 
lO i given inspection tights or possession rights for the purpose of 

11 ~ determining what information is to be used in a proceeding. 

12 ~ Now, what we've done -- and this has been mostly with 
! 

13 Southern Bell -- they have offices here; they send the stuff 

14 down; we qo and look ~tit in their offices . There may be 15,000 

is l} pages. We'll identify 5,000 pages that we want to use and take 
,1 

' 
16 I 
17 ! 

ft 
18 ll 
19 j 

possession and send off to whomever. So it's -- actually, when 

we're able to use it to process our case and put it together and 

not necessarily -- our experts wouldn't be involved necessarily 

in determining whether we're going to use it in the document, 

20 although they may be. But it's not clear that this would allow 

21 I us -to i!ctuttlly sutstantively usP. the inform~tion to prepare our 
I 

22 j case . 

23 I 
j 

MR. BARSTRAN: Okay. I think we're getting into Issue 

24 I 6. Why don't we wait. 

25 NR. REHWINl.u;r~: Thatts one of the problems. See, if 
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1 I theLe i ~. a delay, though, and this language isn't clear, then we 

2 are <lCtu.illy substantively hampered in putting our case on. 

9 

10 I 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Mn. HARROLD: Okay, Issue No. 2. 

11R. REHWWKEL: Okay. This issue is whether -- and ii:. 

also go~s with the delay process. The deldy problem was whethar 

there is some way that the Preheari~g Officer's ruling -- whether 

we could cut out some of the seeps that we feel contributes to 

delay in actually getting a ruling on confiden~iality. And I 

think probably, after talking with Mc . Sexton about this, that I 

have come to believe t hat it would be almost impossible under 

this rule and Rule 25 -- whatever the procedural rules on 

Prehearing Procedure a::-e -- that this would be a very difficult 

one to cut out that $tep. But what I might want to suggest, and 

this is related to a decision that was issued in the Docket 

890256, Order No. 21930, wher.t!i{I, the Prehearing Officer issued 

what in effect was a PM, that went out for the parties to 

17 protest. And it was protested, and it came back to the 

18 Prehearing Officer. 

1.9 j Maybe what would be best would be to limit the 
I 

20 j Prehearing Officer's decision to one ruling. In other words, you 

21 don' t have to worry about him making two rulings. After his 

22 ruling, what happens is it then goes to the panel. You don't 

23 have any other intervening steps or revisiting by the Prehearing 

24 1 Officer. That may be one way to cut some of the time, some of 
!1 

25 the cel3y o~t of this. 
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Maybe what would be oppropriate would be to add a 

2 ~ sentence at the end of (3}(c) "that the Preheoring_Officer shall 

3 II 
l 

make only one ruling with cospect to confidentiality -- with 

4 r espect to each particular confidentiality request." 

5 

6 

7 

MR. FQt-iS; May I comment on that, plense? 

MR. l~E!iWINKEL: Sure . 

r-m . FONS; Certainly we don't want this to go on 

8 inte : minnbly, but there needs to he a poir1t at which the matter 
l 

9 ij gets resolved. I think, though, what we have found in these I 
10 1j s i tuations i s tha": when you go t o the l:'rehe41rin9 Officer, that f 

1 

11 things co~o out of tho prehearing argument, or the appearance 

12 before the Ptohearing Officer on the confidentiali t:y, which is 

13 more thLn just the Preheating Officer's ruling. Things are oft 

14 times negotiated at that point in time, and that and even 

15 after tho Preheoring Officer issues his order, that it chen 

16 becomes clear which direction this is going and further 

17 accommodation is made, which is what has happeneJ most recently 

18 in the docket that Mr. Rehwinkel mentioned earlier; that is, the 

19 Southern Bell Cupital Recovery proceeding. Whereafter, the 

21 

22 

23 . 

24 1 
i 

25 

Prehcaring Officer ruled, the parties got together to see if they 

could not agree with what he had ruled on, and I think worked out 

further -details. 

So again, putting a limit on the ?rehearing Officer at 

this point in time may actually cause greater delay. Because if 

you can't 90 back to the ?rehearing Officer and work with him, 
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1 1 then it has to go to the full panel, and itts awfully difficult 

! 
2 1 to find time 1 in some cases, to go to the full panel. so I think 

I 
3 1i t.ha t rnay b~ creating more delay rather than less by giving the 

H 
1 j Prehear.in9 Officer just one bite at the apple. 

l 

5 I HR. SHREVE: r don't really take issue too much with 
l 
l 

6 11 what Mr. Fon,:; solid, but I want to make sure i-,hat ::>ne thing is 
ll 

i 
7 1 clear 1n his remarks where he said that there wouldn 1 t be any 
! 

8 !1 negotiaticns between the parties. 
1, 
H 

9 ij I thjnk lt's very clear that no one can stipulate or 
Ir 

1o ij negotiate the confidentiality of a document. The only ~ay that 
I 

11 I that that document can become confidential and be excluded from 

12 

13 
I 

14 ! 

15 

l6 

view in the Public Records Law is on a showing by the comp~ny, 

and a finding by the Commission. So that cannot be stipulated 

to, and r don't think that's what you meant, but when you say 

''negotiate,;," r don't want anybody to think we would be able to 

stipulate, or any governmental agency would be able to stipulate 

to that -extent, and that is not the case. 

MR. FONS: Jack, I guess what I was really trying to 

19 ! say is that the public utility in those situations tends to yield 

20 more becaus• they've made the claim, and to my knowledge, I think 

21 1 there h~s only been once where Public Counsel ha~ agreed that the 

22 document w~s confidential. So it's usually the utility giving 

23 up. Ano all I'm saying is that that is the give and the take on 

lt. it. And by having the input of the ?rehearing Officer, in some 

25 ; ases it makes it more understandable foe the public utility to 
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l j give up some documents. 

MR. Sl-!I<E'VE: l don't disagree with that. The only 
·1 

3 j! point 1 1 m making is tha t even -- whether we would oppose it or 
,, 

4 agree with it or whalever, it still would not become confidential 

$ until thP.tf) was a showirig by the company and ruling by the 
.l 

6 j• Commission. 

11 
al 

I 
/ 

9! 
1 

10 lj 

lt 
11 H 

!I ·' 
12 11 

ff 

13 ll 
14 1! 

15 

16 

17 j. 

18 1! 

ic:J 
I 
i 20 j 
! 
I 

21 ! 
I 

22 j 

i 

:: 11 

25 

MR. FONS: No question about it. I didn't mean to 

suggest anything like that. 

MR. HARR(lLD: Excuse mo. Mr. Rehwinkel, the Issue No. 

2 is whether the proposed rule should eliminate appeals from the 

Prehearing Officer'& ruling and confidentiality request. 

MR. REHWINREI,: Yes. 

MR. HARROLD: Now, you're talking about whether it goes 

back to the Prehcariny Officer at some point, and I'm confused. 

MF:. REnWINlffL: Yes. What I'm saying is that it just 

occurred to me, after we framed this issue, which is based on our 

position that's contained in our comments, that maybe a better 

way to do this would be to endeavor to just cut down in the 

delay1 and maybe the issue should be whether the proposed rule 

should elimi;nate multiple hearings by the -- multiple rulings by 

the ?rehearing Officer on any p~rticular confidentiality request. 

MR. HARROLD: ~lhen you say -- the rule -- r 1 m looking 

.:it (3)(c) .im:1 it say~, "Reque5t for confidential classification 

and any objecti ons filed in response shall be ruled upon by the 

Prc ;.earing Officer a ssigned t he docke t." 
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r would tend to put a period th~r.e and take out the 

2 l ".:lnd'' ,rnd then say, "The Commission panel assigned to the case 
I 

3 j will hear any ptotest t0 the Preheating Officer's ruling." 
I 

it ll • 

II 
So at that juncture it seems like you would have the 

5 j Prenearing Officer ruling on a request for confidentiality; if 
ll 

6 ~ ~ny patty objects to that, they would then file an objection and 
!I 

7 j1 it go(is to a pannl, which could be the full Commission. It could 
'l 

8 :1 be a p<"sne l of Cotr.missi one rs or full Commission. 

9 1 Now, you're objecting to that procedure, 

10 1 MR. R~~INKCL: No, not that. What I'm objecting to 
l, 
1 

11 J is, in fact, this order -- l tried to find it. There were two 
,, 

12 ~ orders that took about two months to issue that was really 
I 

13 l ended up being one ruling by the Prehearing Officer. 
11 
'1 

14 ~ I th~nk that there should only have been one 

1s j! opportunity for the Prehe~ring Officer to rule, and that's, 

16 having been don~, any order he issues goes to the f _ull 

17 11 Commission. I don't want him to be revisiting the issue again 

Ii 
18 !J and again. !t 

ii 
19 MR. HARROLD: As I read this language, as I just read 

20 1 from the rule, it seems to contemplate just what you said. And r 

21 don't know if -- again, if you want some additional languaqe; and 

r guess I'm also thinking that there are some other procedures or 

some other things done by a Commissioner, sitting as a Preheating 

Offl.cer, that then goes to the full Commission. I think that 

proce~ura i s perhaps in place already in other areas also. 
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MR, REJWlNKEL: l think what you suggested with the 

21 "peti od" in tl;e new sentence would tie good if you said , "Any 

48 

31 objections filed in · r~sponse thereto shall be ~uled on only once 

4'1 by the Pr~he<.1ring Officer assigned to the docket, period. 11 And 
,1 
If 

5 ! then 90 on. That's wher~ my problem is. 
Ii 

,: j[ N~. HAPROLD: 'l'hil t' s noted. l f you want to comment, 
ti 

I 
i 
i 

I 
I 
I 
i 

; !j ple1:1so do. 
•I 

01 Yes, sir, r thj nk the subsection is fine l 
l think it says what we intended, that the 

I 

10 i'. Preh<?i.-\dng Off"cer will rrak~ 0 rulin9, and if them is a protest 

11 i to it , the Comroinsion panel assigned to the case will hear that 
! 

12 \ protc~ t . 

1 3 l 
ii 

I would also like to mention that I would like t _o 
l· 

14

11 15 ; 

21 

respond later to Mt' . Shreve' s comments regarding stipulations on 

confldentiality and the fact the Commission has to make a 

finding, ~b1?rl we get into Subsection ( 5) ( c), which l th.ink is 

rssue 6. So just hold that for now. 

BR.. HARROLD: Any oth<?r comments on Issue No. 2 by any 

other parties? 

In the absence of any, let's move to Issue No. 3. 

MR. REHWINKEL: Having talk~d to some of the parties 

22 l whan we were informally meeting, it occurs to me also that some 
[ 

23 i' of our comments regarding failure t"o provide notice may not be 
1 

24j ~ell-ta~cn ~ith respect to this rule. But we also do stick to 
it 

2S ij our comments that this rul e fails to include a waiver or lapse 

,1 
II 
l,11 
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49 • l 
l 
! p,0vis1on if the utility ot other person fail~ to1 within 21 days 

ii 

ctftf.!t the St;;irf t~kes posse$sion of information, file its 

And t.hnre' s 110 discussion in the Staff. recommendation 

o r anywherP. el t,e as ~o why that change is made from the current 

cule to the prop9&ed rule. 

I would agree with Mc. McDougall, from Florida Power 

,1 

~d and Light, that there should be an opportunity for t he company to 
!I 

8 
1
1 show good cause prior to the 21 days that they need more time. to 
'I 

get theic request togEther. r think that's reascnable . But I do 

think that should come before a 21 •-day period runs, and I.'don 't 

see any good reoson why the rule should be changed fr-om the way 

J 2. it is. Because r r..hink that the utility is on notice when the 

Staff takes the information that they have 21 days, and . there is 

really no reason for them t~ fail to meet that 21 days and still 

maintain de facto confidentiality under the commission's rules. 

I 

I 
! 

. I 
' t 

• I 

MR. BAKSTRAN: 

MR. RCHWINKEL: 

Charles, .n·ay I ask a question? 

Sure. 
' i 

18 MR. 8A.RSTRAN: ~ f we add the following sentence at the 

end of Subsection (3){a), will . it satisfy your concerns, and the 

sentence is-: ''Absent good cause shown/ failure to file such 

request within the 21 days may constitute a waiver of the request 

for confidential classification. 11 

Does th~t sentence satisfy your concerns? 

MR. REHWINKEL: Whether it should be "absent good cauGe 

shown within 21 days, 1' I would like there · to be language that 
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must be done wlthin the 21-day period. 

2 !! - And ulso1 1 would say that we would rather that the 
H 

3 ~ lnngua9e r ead "shall" constitute waiver. I'm trying to see if 
i 
t 

4 ! 
! 

5 

6 

that' s the way it ce,1ds now. Do you know how it reads right now? 

.MR. Sf:Lf; One suggestion would be 1£ you look on Page 

., 
-~; Line 16 to 19, that's the waiver language that l guess card es 

over from the existing inqui ry statute or rule. 

thert:". There is a lapse prov1s1on, l guess, is wh~t r may,. be 

thinking of from the 

MR. ::'ONS~ I think t he language you•r~ looking for, 

Charles, is in cucLent (3)(b), and it says, "Material may be 

be provided to the department requesting or inspecting the 

17 rnatedal. The t:emporf\ty exemption shall lapse if the timely 

l8 j request for a sp~cifi~d confidential classification is not 
d 

19 ( thereafter filed." 
l 

20 J MR. REHWINKEL: Ye.s. 
I 

21 MR. BAKSTRAN: Mr. Fons, where are you reading that 

22 , from? 

I 
Z3 ' MR. FONS: current rule (3)(b}. Yes, that's where it 

25 MR. SELF: Section (2) (f). 
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l 1-1:~. iJAKSTRAN: (2.){f) is at t:.he · close, termination of 

2 l ~n imJui ry; simila-: lan9uage, different context. 

I 

3 li 
i; ' 

I 
sl 

I· 
6 11 

it 
1 ·I 

I 
a ' 

MR. MCDOUGALL: Well, ( 2)( f) is r:efe.rred to later in 

the other section, I believe. 

But regardless, waivet is a rather heavy penalty with 

respect to a cul e. The Commission has penalties within ,the 

statute. Any violation of a r~le is subject to a penalty under 

tile statute for whoe•,,et violates it. Trying to write a penalty 

9 1 in every rule to i1encify ~nd compel compliance seems rathec 

10 inappropriate, and I think the language that was not taken from 

11 the earlier rule ahd put in the present rule, I think that was an 

12. 

13 I 
14 l 

appropriate d2let1on by the Staff. 

MR. BAKSTRAN: Mr. H~aring Officer, let me just remind 

everyone. 

I 
I . I 
l 

I 
I 
l -
• j 

15 ! 
I 

'l'his is -- the proposed rule is what the Commission has I 
16 I 

I 

17 ! 
I 

18 l 

19 1 
l 

20 

21 I 
22 ! 
23 ., 

I 
24 • 
-l 

25 i 

I ,, 

dlready looked at and proposed. We're not taking a strong 

pot,i,tion either way on .changing that from "may" or "shall." I 

would suggest if the parties wish to file a posthearing filing 

rega rding how they would like those sections to be worded, that 

would probably help us move on. To reiterate, we're going to 

have to think that over and probably file something with our 

pos tfi ling. 

:m. HARROLD: Staff can cover it. in comroents also. 

HR. KEENER: Where in the rule were you talking about 

placing this proposed sentence? 
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r~R. Bt\KSTRAN: Charles, where was it? 

MR. RJ:.:HWINKELt Was it (3)\a), (3)(a}. At the end of 

(3)(a)? 

MR. HARROLD: (3 }( c.t} is what was cove red. 

MR. BAKS'!'RAN: The sentence I read, "Absent good cause 

shown failure t •? file uu.r.:h request within the 21 days may 

constitute a waiver of the request for confidential 

classification." I think Public Counsel wants it to say "shall 

constitute." 

MR. KEENER: On the pact of Southern Bell, just to make 

11 a comment on th<)t., we are opposed to the waiver provision, 

12
1

. similarly for the reasons that FP&L stated. And in particular 

13 i we're concern that, for instance, if there was a mistake in not 

14 I getting something filed on time, or if confidential information 

15 came into the hands of the Commission, that what would happen is 

16 that that information, which should be confid~ntial, which ·.rill 
I 
' 17 I harm the company, or which may harm the customers, the 

18 ratepayers, would be shown to the public. And because of the 

19 waiver provision. And, therefore, we strongly_ oppose any 

l 

20 I lan9uage in there which states that there will be~ shall be or 

21 i even may be a waiver. And in accord with the existing procedural 

22 rules that the Commission f61lows, I think it 1 s · called the 
l 

23 J manual, Pro~edure Manual ihat you have. It states in there that 

24 !f once • he Commission obtains confidential information, that the 
1, 

25 ~ parties may come in at a later time and file requests for 
I 
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confidential info,mation for that material if it's determined 

S3 I 

t 

that that material came into the possession of the Commission. 
l 
I 
l So putting in that w<1ivcr language in there would encourage truly 1 

confidential information to bo given to the public. And, for 

instance, lt could involve national security measures, or it 

,-;ould .!. t1volv~ custolilers' names, addresses, private information 

w~ich shouldn't be shown to the public. 

NR. BARSTRAN: So what you're saying is that you don't 

want tho waiver ior failuie to file the request at ti~e-one to 

prevent you from filing at time-two a request for confidential 

11 1 clnss1 fication. 
!' 

12 ' MR. KEENER: 'l'hat's right. 

13 M~. 8AKSTRNf; Under the presumption that even though 

14 ! it wasn't protected, nobody came in to look at it and then you 

15 want to keep it --

16 KR. KEENER: Th!t's right. Confidential information is 

17 • no discovery type of game, or it doesn't have anything to do with 

18 relevance ~nd irrelevance; it has to do with real harm to the 

19 l companies or to some other person. Jl-.nd so 1 ike Mr. Fons pointed 
i 

20 I out, once the toothpaste is out of the tube, you know, it's hard 
l\ ,, 

21 !' to get it back in, and that's our concern with the waiver 

22 l prov i sion. or the waiver wording~ 

23 ! MR. BAKSTRAN: Mr. Hearing Officer, I'd like to point 
I 

24 1 out an inconsistency in the rule we have. 
l 

25 ~ Mr. McDougall pointed out Subsection (2)(b), Page 2 of 

·1 
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confidential classification is filed1 confidentiality is wai~~d 

and thr materlQl becomes nubject to inspection and examination 

'i 
Gij pursuant to section 119.01(7), Florida statutes.P . 

h 
Jl Sfi t hat language is waived. And what ~e were suggesting 

!! 6 ' is may r,on~titute a waiver. I don't know, maybe you want the 

7 coi.,missiom:rs1 to ceconsider both subsections. 

8 :· MR. HARROLD: nnsica) ly, that will have to be addressed 

9 ll in wd ttcn common ts subsequent to this proceeding. 

ii 
1o i; MR. :-tcOOUGALL: l have to agree. The point Mr. 

'! 

11 ij Bakstran is making is if the staff is going to propose "may 

. 
12 j; 
13 Ii 

jl 
14

11 

1s I 

constituteµ in Subsection (3)(a), then subsection (2)(b) should 

be modified to be consistent therewith. And 1 would fully 

support the use of the world "may." As Mr. Keener pointed out, 

the purpose of the confidentiality statute is twofold: It's to 

I 
I 
l 

\ 
i 

I 
j 

l 
l 

I 16 

11 \ if expressed. But m6re importantly, I think the Public Counsel l! 

10 \! and staff and Public Counsel indicated this today, and I wouldn't 

protect the companies tha~ have information that would harm them 

19 ll 
ii 

20 h 
11 

21 Ii 
11 
'l 

22 1 

23 

think ~e tlis~gree, we're talking about harm to the ratepayers. 

And thei:e is information which if disclosed would cause the 

companies to incur more money in providing the services they 

pcov ide, and that would harm the ratepayers. This concept of 

everything being in the sunshine isn't necessarily the best thing 

in t erms of the ratep~yers. That balance needs to be remembered, 

and 1 think "mdy constitute waiver" would be a much better 
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,I 
l r wording than «shall" given that we're tryin9 to protect both the 

•I ,ol■payers and the public right to koo~. 

3 MS. I,ILES: Gulf Powct concuts with the com.11<?nts made 

41 oy Hr. Keener and Mr. Mcoouga~l. we feel the rule should remain 

i, S~ flc~ i ble as it's currently written in its revised form. we feel 

\, 6 1; the Cor:1rni s!">ion al ready has substantial discretion to impose 

, penolties where simply bad faith exists in not following thro~gh , Ii 

8 \; and in trying to keep informaticn under wraps, and there is 

simply no reason for mab.ng the rvle mote specific. Waiver is 

certainly a vecy, very harsh penalty and may inadvertently occur 

to tho detriment of the company and/or the catepayers. 

MR, RE!-fWlNKEL: I do agree with Mr. McD0\1gall that it 

ought Lo be consistent, whotever the word is used. I think we 

also should chimge the issue a little bit to say probably 

' l 
l 
i 

I 
I 
I . l 

i 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
! 
l 

I 
\ 

I 
i 

1 
l 
1 

should just say "should lapse or waiver pursu~nt to subsections 

{ 2 )(bl and (3 )(a). l f -abs~nt good cause shown, a utility," et 

cetora. 1 just think, since we had overlooked that. 1 
MR. SELF: I think clearly the two sections need to be 

the sa~e, and I think there is a very legitimate concern that 

something not automatically happen that, you know, once the 

toothpaste is out, you can't stop it. 

Perhaps as an alternative, if there is a felt need for 

soroe t ·pe of affirmative action to resolve the failure to file, 

maybe ,nste~d of s~yln9 that there would be a lapse or a waiver, 

pethaps something to the effect that the Prehearing Officer would 
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And if you had that procedure built in, 
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there 

would 'm some time, obviously, between the expiration of the 20 

days ;rnd when the Prohcar:ing Officer. 'v1ould get around to i1,,suing 

the o r der tha t. 11,ight afford the utility some additional time to 

m .kc n request or seek further protection. 

Addi t i onally, if the Pruhearing Offi cer was issuing on 

7 ~ o rd~L, ycu'd have the opportunity to protest that; the cat would 
., 

&ij no t l &r be let ou~ of the bag. 
li 

9 Ii rm. l!AR~OLD: r.t i.;eems to me that yo~J are almost 

I. 

10 ~ talking about considering -- there may be some material that 
!, 

pverybc~y knows is entit l ed to confidentiality treatment. And, 

therefore, you moy want some mechanism 1 some language , something 

in the r ule that says where the Commission or whoever 

acknowl'dges that this information should be given 

confide 1tiality stacus, even in t he absence of a timely request 

as contemplated by the rule, the Commission may issue an order 

finding this to be confidential. I don't know. It's like the 

10 1 Commi ~sion on its own motion doing something because it knows 

it's the right thing to do . 

23 

24 

MR. BAKSTRAN: May I point out that a request entails 

significant work on the part of the utility to edit the material, 

to hi~hlight it, to provide a line-by-line justifi cation; and, if 

they don't do that, I would be willing to bet that the 

Commissioners are not going tc do the work for them. And they 

will probably , if they issue any order, it would be an order to 
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111 say that tho t ■Qu■st £or confidentiality bas been waived. so you 

2 I r ,n recommend that to them. I'm not. 
l! 

3 !i MR. SELF: My comment ½as, I thought I had said, ''to 

4 1 deny confidentiality." 
i 

~ ll 
6 

7 
I 
I 8 ,I 

l( 

for lunch? 

MR. BAKSTRAN: Well, okay. 

HR. HA~ROLD: would now be an appropriate time to break 

We've covered three issues and we've got four to go. 

MR~ i'-lCDOUGALL: Could we maybe go oft the record to 

9 : discuss th~t to spare the court reporter our lunchtime plans? 

10 

! 

12 il 

13 

14 
I 

M.R. HARROLD: Sure. 

(Thereupon, lunch recess was taken.) 

MR. liARROLD: Hearing come back to order. 

Now on Issue No. 4. Mr. Rehwinkel. 

MR. REHWINKEL: Yes. This issue, we balieve, is one of 

1S ' fund~mental importance in this docket. 

16 

2.3 

24 

25 

The rules currently in Paragraph (3)(b) allow, 

apparently, only any party to the proceeding to lodge an 

objection to a confidentiality request. Since these rules deal 

with the public records, and the Public Records Law is a law of 

applicability to any person who wants to come in and look at 

public reccrds as to whether they can or cannot look at them, it 

seems most appropriate tllat the general public, they have an 

opportunity both to have notice as to any pending confidentiality 

request, as well as to object to any confidentiality request at 

the time when the burden of proof is on the person or utility 
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1 r e,1uesting conf.identiilli ty. We have proposed one thing that a --

1 
2 l when wt: said, "rl docket," some ;5or:: of a listing of pending 

i, 
ll 

3 J confidonttality requests be specifically -- that it specifically 
H 
I 

~ l isol('ltl..! confidentiality requests "'nd any responses or any 
I 

5 proceedings relating to any. 

6 And second, we have pcoposed also that the ~ules 
> 

7 I ptovide that any person be allowed to intervene -- not intervene 
l! 

oli 

91! 

but lo object to il confidentiality request up-front. 

th~t that is consistent with the spirit of the Public Records Law 

We feel 

ti 

10 ~ and that would solve that problem. 

11 

12 

13 

MR. BAKSTBAN: Charles, regarding that last point,, 

would you agree to changing the last sentence of Subsection 

(3)(b), that's Page 3, line -- starting at Line 16. 

NP.. REHWINKEL: To read. 

MR. BAKSTRAN: To read follows: "Any perty to a formal 

proceeding or other person may file an objection to the request 

for confidential classification within 14 days after service of 

the st mroary." 

. j 
i ., 

Now, that just introduces a problem there. Are you I 

suggesting also on your first poin~ that the Commission have some I 
kind of list of confidentiality requests in addition lo its 

present list, I believe, of --

l-1R. REID-HNKEL: Yeah, one thing the Commission -­

MR . BAKSTRAN: All petitions that have been filed. 

:m. REHWINKEL; Let me address both of those, but first 
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11 
lt 

l lj the listing. 
!: 
,l 

2 j[ 'l'h(:.l Cota:nis~ivn 1 right now, issues daily filings. They 
i1 

3 l am broken dow-n by w~ter .)nd sewer, tel~phones and electrics and 
I 

4 f 
I 

~ il ,.. ,, 

then generic, and they list everything that ' s been filed with Mr. 

TriDble that day. 
ii 

6 J: It's not alw?ys possible to look at that and determine 
1, 
! 

7 jl whether it's confidentiality that is nt issue. Because some of 

s !1 them wil 1 say, ''Request for r·onfidentiali ty." Some of them just 

II 
9 !! say, "Requer.t tor a temporo r:y Protective Order," or they may just 

10 mention a Protective Order, or some may say, "specified 

11 confidenti..al." There i& a whol<J t'l.lnge of t~e way these things 

12 j are identified. 

13 11 I don't know if it would be administratively difficult 
Ii 

14 ~ just to isolate all of those, anything that related to 

15 confidentiality request, and just do a separate printout of 

16 anything that was filed that day. So .someone could go in if they 

17 wanted ~o, and look and see whether a confidentiality request was 

18 made. 

19 Sometimes they only come in in the form of an objection 
I 

20 II to a discovery request . And there i.s nothing mentioned at all in 
\· 

21 !j the heading that you would see- that confidentiality was at issue. 

/! 
22 ij I think the better thing to do would be to have 

Ji 
23 1 something like that; leave the sentence like you've got it and 

! 

24 ! just add another one. Any person may object after -- within a 

25 cerl~in time, 14 days or maybe 21 days after the filing of the 
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So maybe they would have to go and 

look at the docket and one~ they could see that 5omething was 

filed, they would then have their opportunity within a time 

MoybP 14 days would be appropriate. J. don't know. 

MR. fONS: Charles, can you give an example of when 

ttis has hoppened, or are we talking theoretically a this point? 

7 ji whete som~body has not been ab]~ to get the confidentiql 
I 

' ~ " 1n[orn~tion or to protest it prior to the time that the 
Ii 

9 j Comroi!';5ion has decl,ued it t() be confidential. 

15 

16 . ,, 

NR. REHW!NKEL: I don't have any example, but I know 

that thal last newspaper suit, that the order had already been 

issued by the time it -­

MR. BAKS'l'RAN: If all the people in the state don't get 

noticed or copied with the Request for Confidential 

Classification then they have not gotten notice. 

MR. FONS: I don't. know how to break into the circle. 
•I 

17 ~ If everybody has got to get notice so that they can do this, then 

18 ~ we•~e creat~d another problem. But if we put in procedures to 

19 take ci.\re 0£ people who are not going to know about it anyway, 

20 then ~o've got a procedure that nobody is going to use. 

21
1 

What I'm saying is that I think if the problem were to 

22 arise, if somebody were to show up at the Commission hearing 

23 1 s~y1ng, "I understand that there is confidential information that 

24 ~ there has been n request for confidentiality. r ~ant to protest 
'1 

25 I that. " I don't think that the Commission is going to say, "You 

I 
l! 
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J think the Commission will 

\!fit" good r,cnsci and be very pnictical ~bout it, nnd l don't think 

~nybody will oppose them comin9 in and raising theic claims as 

though it should not be treated as contidential. 

MR. REHWINKEL : Ba&i~ally, what we're talking about 
i-

6 ~ h~re is l f a newspapar ,~porter wants to come over to the 
I 

7 11 
11 

811 r 
jl 

9 ii 
r 

Commiss i on, look at the thing l'm proposing and see it there is 

anylh1ng that they might have a problem with, and that would be 

the notice. Th~t•s all I 1 m talking about as fac as notice. 

10 ft We'ro t~lking about 

I. 
11 0 HR. FONS: But the Commission gives notice in the 

H 12
1
, Florida Administr&t ive Weekly of every hearing that's going to 

take pluce. 

MR. REHv:INKEL. Not of things like this though. There 

no notice about Request for Confidentiality. 

MR. FONS: Then, I guess the next qu~stion is, do you 

-- how would not\ce be gi'len in that situation? 

MR. REHW!NKEL: Just like I said. rt would be in a 

I 

I 
! , 

' i 
l 

I 
l 
i 
I 

t 
18 ' 

lj 
j: 

19 l 
jl 

speci fie you'd pull out those requests from Mr. Ttibble's list I 
I 

20
11 

of filings. You'd just have another page; another section would 
i 

21 ll 
l 

22 1 
l 

23 ii 
,l ,, 

say "Confidentiality req~est." And it would just list them out, 

and somebody could look at it and say, "I want to go and I want I 

'l'hat would be •• 1 
i 

to look at that filing," whatever docket it's in. 

the notice. I think that would be a simple prob~bly --

MR. BAKSTP.AN: r think we already have what you're 
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H 
Ii 

l ~ sugq~sting a& far as a list of requests that nre filed with the 
it 
I• 

2 1f Commission, WouJ.d an additionc:il sentence added at ttie end of 
h 

3 ! {3){b) to t:ead, "Any other person tnay file an objection to the 
l 
I 

4 J request within 14 days after the request is filed with the 
i' 

MR. REHWINKEL: Yes, I think that would be -- but I'm 

7 ~ ne t iure that you have a specific listing of confidentiality 
I, 

8 !' rcqunsts. &ut l could be wr".>ng. 
ll 
:t 
i< 

<J 1
1 r·m. BAl,STRAN: May Hr. Tribble l'\ddres& that point. He 
I 

10 ! hasn't filed an appeara~ce. He's here assisting m~. 
'.I 

l'iR. HARROLD: C~rtainly. 

MR. TRIBBLE: We do, Charles ~ maintain a separate 

l 3 u record of all of our confidential information, including the 
l 

ll 
14 h requests that are filed. 

:, 

1
~ ,, 
:.> :, 

i! 
16 l! 

H 

i, Ii 
'I 

10 !1 
i; 

19 11 
i 

20 

MR, REHWINKEt Okay. 

MR. TRIBBLE: And we also do have plans in our 

automating system to !lag confidential documents as well, and to 

evontually be able to put out a report very similar to the daily 

filing report just on those types of documents. But in the 

confidential file procedure, there is a separate record of just 

21 l those documents and those -- and if someone from the press came 

22 1 ta us and said, "I would like to see, or were there any 
! 
l 

23 l, 

24 1 
l 

2s I 
·I 
11 
:I 
11 

Ii 

confidential documents filed recently,tt we could go right to that 

r1•co rd. 

MR. REHWINKEL: Okay. That .probably would fix that 
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l ij kind of notic? thing that I'm talking about . . 
!\ 

2 ~ My question, then, would be if we send a discovery 
·{ 

it 
3 !' cequt::st out and Southern Bell fi lvs what they style as an 

63 

H 

' 4 11 objectl.01~ to it, and it has gener~l objections, it has relevancy 
Ii sij objections, and then it has confidentiality objections in it, 

6 which somewhere attached to it is a request fo, specified 

7 confidential treatment. Would that be picked up and what do you 

8 do? 
I 

9 I MR. TRlBB~E: Well, you know, there is a possibility 
I 

10 ~ that these things could get buried and we could miss it and it 

II 
11 !I would be outside our octbili ty to catch them. 

12 

16 

17 
l 

18 I 

19 

20 

21 

I 

MR. P.EHWINKEL: Maybe the Commission could require that 

the utility identify that pact of their pleading is a request for 

confidentiality 1 and that may be a problem that would allow it to 

be picked up in your listing. 

MR. TRIBBLE: Certainly the w.ay they are styled could 

be very helpful to us. 

MR. FONS: At the risk of sounding cynical, don't the 

newspapers call you and ask you whether or not th~re is 

confidential stuff that's being requested? 

MR. SHREVE: No, they don't call us and ask us that. 

22 1 (Laughter) They might if they thought there was something that 

23 I had been filed that was confidential, they might give us a call. 
l! 
i 

24 1 However, this goes beyond the case that we might even not be ! 

2s J intervened in. There may be cases that would come up, and have 

i 
h 
f! 
H 
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I I been c■scs whare confid■ntiality ha• been requested where we':: 

ii 2 ~ not a party in the cafic. So I think there are some protections 

11 31: tha t ha•• to l,e there beyond that. And I think what Steve is 

41 talking abaut ptobably will take car■ of that problem. 
And 1 

s¾ don't think the companies -- particularly if thece is going to be 

some infocm-:,tion filed ....-ith the Col'I\J\\ission, you do want it 

red- flogged anyway. So that might be the answer. Just go ahead 

i 

\ 

:::::b:•:~:::.:,:~re if there is something in th■ re that's \ 

MR. F0NS: I just wanted to highlight the point again j 

I 
that 1 did· not want the burden shifted to the utilities or the 

company asking for confidentiality to somehow give notice to the 

world that they were making a claim of confidentiality. ! 

MR, SHREVE: 
! 

And the other point that you were making a , i 
I is l little whjle agQ is if these people didn't have notice, then they 

16 probably wouldn't be coming in here. 
I 

I think whatever notice or 

17 ,' 
I 
I 

l8 l 

howeve.c they find out, or whatever happens, if the Commission, as 

you said, would allow them to speak anyway, then the re is 

certainly no reason to prohibit them from speaking or from 

objecting to it in the cule. 

MR. FONS: Right. 

NR. REHWINKEL: I think that Mr. Bakstran's language 

would satisfy cur concern. And I don't know, we may propose 

something that could be added to the rule that we would just 

r ~cap what Mr. Trihble stated about what was there for someone to 
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1 get notice, or to be on notice. And maybe even a requirement 

2 that the utility, in any filing th<1t we actually had a request 

3 ! for confiden~!~lity1 that they somehow indicate that so Mr. 
!l 

4 Ji 
5 , 

! 
6 j 

Tribble ' & system could pick it up. But that's something we will 

propose in a posthearing. 

MR. SHREVE: Can lank a question, Steve? I'm not 

'? familiur with thi.s so if ~oml;!'one comes in and says they would 

8 like to have a Jist of all confidential o, material that has been 

9 requ<?sted to have confidential, you can furnish that list, from 

10 what do you that on? 

Jl 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 1 
I 

1s l 

MR. tRIDBLE: We ma i ntain a master invent6ry of 

everything that we've ever received in that fashion. 

MR. SHREVE:: ':iOU would be able to pull that out. 

MR. TR10BLS: We can pull that out anytime. 

MR. SHREVE: All right. So you would do it. on a 

monthly basis~ yearly basis, or whatever. 

MR. TRIBBLE: There is a quarterly report that we 

update it and pull it out at any time. 

can 

MR. SHREVE: .But you do produce a quarterly report on 

confidential materi~l oc reguested confidentiality? 

MR. TRIBBLE: We do a number of things. We have a 

quartecly master inventory that we reproduce and it's distributed 

het:e to Staff people- who have the information. And it's a 

procedure where we attempt to clean it up. We also produce, r 

think, a morthly report that we provide to David Swafford, which 
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l 

l h gives all tho information that has been received, added to the 
!I 
11 2 ,; 
r i1 

3 ll 
11 .! 

., '11 
• l 
! 

5 

system and delAted from the system durJng that period. So there 

ac ,~ a number of ways that we could 

~1P. SHREVE;: Okay. 

MR. HARROLD: Are you ready for: Issue No. 5? 

6 MR. BAKSTRAN: One q;.testion real quick on ( 3)(b). 

7 Public Counsel would like us to change the first 

8 sentence of Subsection (3)(b) to read as follows: "When the 

9 material is obtained incident to a formal proceeding, the .utility 
I 

10 ~ or other person requesting confidential classification shall also 

11 l se~ve a copy or summary of its request on all parties of record 

12 and on Public Counsel." Whether or not you're a party? 

' 13 i MR. REHWlNKEL: Yeah, that probably would be 

14 reasonable. (Laughter) 

15 I just don't want to be in a position where that --

16 1 MR. SHREVE: I don't have any problem with us receiving 
I 

17 ! the notice on it. But 1 don't want anything to come around so ! 
1a I appears that we have the burden of raising any objections. 

19 There'G too many times we have been put in the position of 

20 I even comin_q out in your orders, "Well; Public Counsel didn't 

21 object to this. so, therefor." 

MR. BAKSTRAN: I wa~ thinking in terms of newsoaper 

reporters doublechecking with what Kay Flynn has on her list, 

we' l l withcraw the receipt to see if there is any discrepancy. 

MR. SHREVE: It should go to John. That's fine. 
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MR, REHWINKEL: Issue S. 1 
\I 

2 J because we were concerned about 
·I 

31! 

It's kind of related to this 

what we just finished talking 

abaut was what },appcns, or who has the responsibilities and 
II 

I ~ • oblig~tions on the fronl end when the request is filed. What 

11 
5 ;\ abCl'JC aft.er a finding has been made or a confidentiality 

H ,. 6 G protective order is operative, and someone wants to look at th& 

1: 
I 

7 l! informatic in it and files a request to inspect it. Who has the 

0 li ll 
burden to -- who has the burden of proof there? tn other words , 

ii 
9 I the person inspecting it, doe& ~hat person have the burden of 

10 overcoming or shoYing how the Commission's order or action, maybe 

11 even inaction, is improper, or does the company have a burden to 

12 I show why contidentlality should be maintained? Right now the 

13 language reads, "That the utilities have ten days to file a 

14 response as to why the raterlal should remain exempt." 

That's not clear to me that they have a burden of proof 

there. Perhaps it should read, "Shall have ten days to show why 

' 17 1 the material should remain exemp t." I don't know. I don't even 

18 
I 

19 1 
11 

20 I\ 
'1 I, 

21 I 
l 

22 ! 
i 

23 \ 

24 1 

2s I 
t' 
1\ 

II 

know whut the Commission's intention is with respect to burden of 

proof there. 

MR. FONS: May I? 

Jt se~ms to me that if the Commission has made the 

requisite finding that the information is confidential, we, or 

the utility, or the person providing that, has met the statutory 

test; t her~fore, that material ought to remain that way unless 

r omeon" else can show that somehow the Commission has made a 
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1 !\ miotaku; 5omothio9 was not told to thet.1 that should hove been 

2 \! told to them. 

.i 

68 

It should not be incumbent upon the person 

i 
\ 
i 

t 
I 

' i ~ :
1 

turnishin9 the infotm<¼tion Lo once again havo to wheel 1ut all 

.4 \i the guns and come back thrnugh and show to the Co,.,.ission why 

5 . it.'s confidenti~l, having already met that standard. 

ii 
·1 

6 1 
,! 

What concerns me is that it says, '1Al)Y person may file 
I 

7 1 ~ petition to inspect.~ 

on ic that every day of tho week a different person may come in and 

And -what might happen in this situation 

,· 
And does thftt mean that each time gj ask to see this informaticn. 

! 
10 1 that the person who has fu~nishcd the confidential information, 

11 must 90 to the test 6f showing once again why it's confidential? 

12 ! It seems to me if we're going to have any finality, and 

I 
I the Commission's 

13 11 
i ( we' l'.'e goinq to place any credibility in what 

is it's been found to 
l 4 don~, this is the time to do it. And that 

15 be confidential, l think the person is on the person asking for 

16 it to show that it's not confidential. 

17 

10 1 

I 
19 11 

20 \' 
l 

211 

22 1 

2 311 
i 

24 1 

25 l 
I 
I 
ll 

MS. LILES: I agree. I think that the rule provides 

for the utility to make a show, the utility or the person to make 

a showing; and once that showing has been made and the Commission 

has made the findings, then the utility has made the necessary 

showing, Nov, if a person comes in and says, "You didn't 

consider this,P or "I've got an issue that wasn't before the 

commiGsion at that timc, 11 then that should be that person's 

burden to prove that that issue should change the Commission's 

decision. • 
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1 MR. FONS: r think this rule was originally in the 

i ! cur rent rules. And l think one of the r.e,:u;on& it was in there 

3 1 WffS because at that particular point in time there w,s no 
I 
I 

r1 j dli! t errnination as to how long documnnts wot)ld remain confidential. 

sl And r think in that situation it made sense foe the utility to 
! 

6 j, 
ii 

7 I! 

8 !I 
1, 
h 

9 1 

I 
I 

10 I r 

15 1 

16 j 
I 
t 

17 Ii 
18 

19 
I 

com~ in Jnd show why it should still be kept confidential. But 

the revisions in 366, «nd we antjcipate the Sallie rev.is.ions will 

be made in 364, says that the document will remain confidential 

for only 18 months, unless the utility ot' the petson furnishing 

it can demonstrate why it should have a longer time period. 

So I don't think that this particular cule has the same 

impoctance as it once did. On the other hand, I think everybody 

should have the opportunity under the ?ublic Records Law to come 

in and ask for a document, and then be told ~hy they are not 

entitled to have that document. 

MR. McOOUGi\LL: I think one additicnal thing I'd like 

to add to tho comments made by Mr. Fons and Ms. Liles, is that 

the r~le introduces new, and I don't think anybody would argue 

with roe about this next comment -- significant burdens on the 

20 utility or other person that is requesting confidentiality. The 

21 rule now requires the highlighting and editing, and line-by-line 

22 jus tification. This is a significant burden fpr every piece of 

231 information that's provided to the Contmissi on. Given that and 

2<1 1 the 18-month burden that's been indicated by nr. Fons, this 
11 
II 

2S tt particular section, I would have to agree, it should place the 
I 

! 
! 
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l l 1nH:d~n on the petson tequesting it. 

~ l 

Because you will hav~ hod a 

- I 
3 ti 

' 

4 I 
I 

significant filing by the utility; you will have had a hearing by 

the Commission and an order with a finding. And to have to 90 

back all tho way through that process with the burden once again 

5 on the utility, I think, would be inappropriate. 

6 

7 

MR. BJ\Cl<S'l'PAN: May l a 1 so ms pond? 

I'm not sure that the ultimate burden is not always on 

6 the utility. I think that - - my personal opinion -- t think that 

the petitionei: has something akin to an obligation to go forward 

with the evidence; shew why something is not confidential or was 

improperly ruled as confidential. The utility would need to 

12 

13 

14 

respond to that, and I think if the Petitioner shifts that burden I 
I 
i to come forward ag~in with the justification for keeping ·1 

something confidential, then I think it would be incumbent upon 

the utility to show why it should be continued as confidential. 

There again, I teally don't know how to address this 

17 issue. It's a tough one. It seems to me that if the utility has 

18 already pulled out all their guns and went through all the 

19 I burdensome requirements of showing that something is 
I 

20 confidential, then it doesn't seem right that every time a 

21 competj~or or anybody off the street comes in and asks to see 

22 something out of curiosity, that they should have to incur that 

23 same expense again. Maybe they can just refer to what they"ve 

24 shown or refile copies of it again with the same explanation. r 

25 don't know. It's something probably the Commissioners will have 
l 

I 
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l i to rule or.. 

2 MR. SHRE:VE:: I think I would tond to il9tee more with 

3 ! Mr. Bakstran and what he &Did than what the utility said. 

4 t 

s I! 

Because for one thin~, I think what you all are ignoring is that 

th, people, or persons, oc whoever came in here would not have 
lt 

6 1 

7 l 

the information; so it wovld be an almost impossible burden for 

them to come in and try anrt show what effect the release of 

8 mate rial, which they don't have, would have on the company in the 

9 first pl<1ce. 

10 And I do disagcee with you that this is a burden that 

11 has not been placP.d on the companies in the past. I think the 

12 Commission has tried to get the companies to underline and 
I 

13 1 highlight, and so on and so forth, so they wouldn't come in and 

14 request a thousand pages of confidential material as has been 

15 I done, ~nd I think the Commission has ti:ied to have that done so 

16 it would be clearer what the companies really in reality needed 

17 j to have held confidential. So I don't think there is that much 

18 1 more of a burden placed in here on the companies, and at least 

19 1 

20 j 

21 1! 
22 I! 
23 

24 I 

! 
25 

not oqe that shouldn't have bean there in the first place so they 

would be more specific nbout what was really needed as 

confidential, rather than just a shotgun approach that has been 

used in the past, and I know the Commiosion has tcied to 

accomplish that. 

I think in this ru.1e, it would appear to me that if the 

Commission sets it up to go to a hearing, then the burden is 
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I' 
1 '! obviously going to have to b11 on the company to corry that 

2U becauGe they arc the only onus with the information. The 
' 

3 \! Commission in t~1is rule does ht.1ve the ability to rule on the 
,l ,, 

4 l! ploadinqs, so I guP.ss cit some point if they say that whoever is 

s!i b (inging lhe action or the request didn't carry enough of thei.t 

I 
6 i -- was not nbl~ to show t.he Comnu,ssion they were at least 

I 

7 I entitled to another hearing on it, then it wouldn't be granted 

6 \ beca,1se that would be on the pleadings. I just don't see that 
t 
l 9 1, there is any way you can possibly shift the burden on the 
l! 

confidentiality showing to anyone other than the company, and 

thilt i:; as Mr. nakstrirn says. 1t may also be a situation where 

there has not b,Hrn any finding at all in here according to the 

13 i rule. lt may be coming in before there was any finding. 

MR. FONS: No. It says that, ~any person may file a 

j 
15 

1 
petitlon to inspect and examine any material the Commission has 

Ii 
16 11 exempted .in 119." 

11 17 i! MR. SHREVE: Yes, and I thir,k you'll find that 

I, 
18 ii mati?rial5 are exempted from the Public Records Law before there 

19 11 has been a showing and a finding. 
I 

20 I MR. REHW!NKEL: That's our point. The rule operates to 

21 exempt by 

22 MR. FONS: Then {6)(a) takes on a different meaning now 
I 
' 23 than it did when it was in the old set of rules, which is the 

24 j point I was trying to make. 

25 h MR. SHREV~: You're saying after a finding in a case? 
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ii 
21: 

:1 

MR, fONS: 

MR. Sl!RE'JE: 

73 

After a finding. 

This doesn't -- see there are necessarily 

'1 
3 ii things you' re 9oi ng to have exempted that haven't been ruled on. 

l; 
4 11 

~ ll 
:, I 
6 ; 

(6)(a). 

exempted. 

MR. And that's the way I have been reading 

It's after the tommiscion has mllcle a finding and has 

Mayb~ if ~e put that language 10 1 that's important, 

MR. REHWINKEL.: That's correct. Because it is -- the 

al rule itself by its other language with the utemporaries" and the 
I 

g j -- it operates to exempt, and that's the way I have been reading 
I 

1o ll 
ll 

11 p 
+! 

11 11 

13 j 
Ii ,1 

14 'i 

1s I 
! 

it, and it's unclear, so I think that would be a good 

clarification there if that's what indeed --

MR. FON~;: And wou!d you agree that in that situation 

whece the Commission has found and has exempted that the burden 

of why the records should now be delivered to this ttany person" 

that burden is upon that "any person" rather than the utility? 

r 
1 

. I 
! 
! 
f 

I 
16 l 

I 
I 

MR. SHREVE: No, I wouldn 't . Because the records would j 

11! not have been delivered to that person, and that person would not 

have the information to show the harm that might come to the 

company. The company is the only-- . 

MR. FONS: But the company has already proven that to 

the Commission. 

MR. SHREVE: But if that company files a pleading and 

azks the Co:nmission for another hearing and the Commission grants 

I 
l 
·I 
t 
l 
l 

t 

i ' 
it, then they can't very well say, "Okay, now John Jones, come in ! 
and show us why these documents, which you have never seen, don't 
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h~1VC any aft:~c t on the company. " The Commission has the ability 

lo t'ule on thl" pleadings. 

MR. fONS: This other person could come in l)nd say, 

"'fh(t r eason th.~ t l 'm r.mt.itled to !,:hi G information in Flori du is 

If they made 

that kind of d showing, and ·then the utility would have to come 

l 
I , 

I 
I 
i . i • 

i n and show that that was an incorrect statement. 
jl 

l 
But that's all I 

BP they would have to show. 
/I 
il 

9 '1 

10 

ll l! 

12 · 

13
11 

14 ll 
'I 

l 5 I 
16 .i 

ll 

1 .. l 
t I 

18 " 
i 

19 1 

I 
20 

MR. SHREVE: In that particular inst.:tnce thQt might be 

the case then, and you a~e familiar with situ&tlons that have 

happeiicd like that where it has been reve.1led in other areas. 

MR. fONS: I'm sure there have been instances. I know 

of no particular one, but !'m sure that there are instances. 

MR. SHREVE: You weren't thflre then. Okay. 1 see what 

you 1 re saying on something like that, but I think there could be 

a tax that would -- where the company could convlnce the 

Commission oc made a showing to the Commission, th~ Commission 

made a finding that it was horrible to them and in that case I 

don't th t ,k anyone else could assume the burden. 

MR. McDOUGALL: Mr. Shreve, if you wi.ll look at the 

Publio Records Law itself, Chapter 119, it envisions that the 

person who has the custody of the record is the one to explain in 

writing that the record is exempt. Once the custodian of the 

record has · explained that the record is exempt, the Section 119 

doesn't provide any additional procedures for that person to say, 
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1 j "Okay, I want a copy of it so that I can now rear9ue the issue 
l 

2 I befoLc you that you 1 ve already reached your conclusion on." 

3 ii 
i 
I 

4 I 
sj! 

11 
6 ll 

ll 

7 1 
j 

j 

MR. SHREVE; 'l'h i:) t I s ti 9 h t . And if they couldn't get a 

copy of it, how could they carry any type of burden? 

MR, McDOUGALL: The st~tute doesn't anticipate that. 

The Sli.'itute le,;1vcs it to the agency to determine whether or not 

it should be exempt. Not to the person requesting it. 

MR. SHREVE: Are you saying this rule doesn'~ apply? 

Are yo.J arguing ,'lgoini:,t trw rule? 

MR. hcDOUGAUJ: The rule here in (6}(a) provides a 

pecson. to con,c io and p<:tl tion and present an issue that might 

not have been pr~sented otherwise to the Commission. That's the 

opportunity here, tor them to get their day before the 

Commission. 

rm. SHREVE: So thi.<i rule provides "n opportunity fot 

them to come in. If the Commission agrees they sho~ld have the 

opportunity , then a& Mr. Bakstran says, and I agree, you can't 

shift the burden from the company to whoever came in there. That 

19 : the burden is always going to he with the company. 
I 

20 l MR. McDOUGALL: Well, as soon they make a prima facie 

. I 
. f 

case that there was something wrong with what was previously done I 
I 

show. 

in the previous docket, that may be true, that the burden would I 
i 

MR. SHREVE: There is an ability here to rule on the 

pleadings, and I would assume that that is where that particular 

l .. 
I 

l 
l 
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11 

l 'l piirt of it. would come in . . 1( tlrny do rule on th~ pleadings -- 1 

2 don't think they could rule on the pleadings that something would 

3 be taken out of -- away from confidential treatment. But- if they j 

4 1 went ahead and gn,nt.ed a hearing on that, I think the burden • I 

I 5 surely could not be ~hifted to the parties coming in. 

6 1 

I 
MR. nms ~ J~ck, would you agree that reference to a 

final decision of. the Cum.mission that the information is 

,onfidcntial m~ets that burden of proof? 

MR. REHWNIKEL: I trink if that was the case, and you 

accepted that as a pl.'emi.se, tben the Commission would rule on the 

11 pleading. Otherwise, there i& ~rn ability to set a hearing. 

14 

15 

16 I 
17 

18 

19 

20 

I 

MR. FONS: What I think I'm hearing you all saying is, 

"No, that isn't sufficient, you've got to go behind that previous 

ruling of the Commission and retry this whole thing before that 

very same Coi:nmission again." 

MR. REHWINJ<EL: John, I think we might need to look at 

this a little close,. ~st recall sitting in Judge Hall's 

courtroom over there, and the arguments the newspapers were 

making about an Order that then Chairman, and Prehearing OffiLer, 

Nichols made, there was some questions as to whether there was 

21 l going to be a de novo proceeding over there, or whether they were 

22 I going to review the actions of the _ Commission in finding , 

23 confidentiality. And 1 don't want to be in a position of saying 

24 , that there would be a presumption of correctness to the 
I 
I 

25 [ Commission's order. Because I don't really understand the state 

J 
'l 
h 
•\ 
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l ! of the newspapr>r' s appeal of those dee is ions. I think I'd want 

2 to look at it. You may have -- I think this just needs to be 

3 looked at. One thing I think we could agree, cegatdles~ of •• 

4 whether it's correct or not, if the Commission decides that the 

5 1 
6 . 

ii 
7 !! 

a I! 
!I 

9 11 

1o l 
j 

J.il! 
12 

13 

14 

burden is or. ti1e person coming in and asking to look at the 

information, that at least that language that you suggested that 

the Commission must havt• made a finding or any such burden, if it 

was C9ttect, was imposed. ! think we could agree with that 

today. 

MR. FDNS: On :tine 25, before "exempted", insert three 

words, '' .found to be exempted." 11And as found to be exempted .. '' 

MR. McDOUGALL; I would support that modii.ication. 

MR. BP.KS'rRAN: Can I go back and cladfy something 

regarding the referen~e to the Section 119 Florida Statutes? 

A member of the public can come into the Commission and 

16 ask to see a confidential document. The custodian of the 

17 document can tell that person, "You can't have it because there 

10 I is an order prohibiting its public disclosure." The person can 

19 ask for that in writing. The custodian would give that person in 

20 writing why he can't have access to the document. That doe5 not 

21 prevent the person from filing under Section (6)(a) a petition to 

22 ins~ect and examine that material. 
I 

23 1 l agree there is some ambiguity in (6}{a) regarding the 

24 } language "has exempted" from 119 because when there is a petition 
i 

25 pending, it's_ exempted from 119. I'm not sure by inserting the 
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I 

1 \ wocds, "hes found to b~ exempted" will satisfy that problem. 

78 

And 

2 I. 
311 

I 

4 ii 
.I 

5 Ii 
11 

it tpkcs us bacK also to the change we considered, I think, in 

(3)(b), if you'll refer back to that, we were talking about 

i nserting another sentence saying, "or other person may file an 

objection to the request for confidential classification within 

14 dayE after it is filed.'' There is a problem here. If the 
6 11 

I 
7 regu~st is pending, and the person doesn't come in within the 14 

8 days after the request was filed, then under (3)(b) he may be 

9 precluded from doin9 so. But uuder (6)(a) he may have to wait 

10 , until il's found to be confidential, and th~n you get into the 
l 

11 problem of who hys the turcien. 

12 So you might want to consider that when we tile our 

13 posthearing version of the rule, how you want to dddress that. 

14 , just want you to refer back to (3J(d) where we want to include 

15 people other than parties to a formal proceeding objecting to a 

16 ; request, and read that alongside of (6)(a) and see how that might 

.I n li be =esolved . I can't think of something off the top of my head 
11 
II 

18 ii right now, I may have to consider that. 

MR. FONS: I agree with you. There is an ambiguity 

hete and the language I suggested "found to be exempted" was 

21 des{gnP.d to be -- to address those situations where there has 

22 already been finality. 

23 MR. BAKSTRAN: YO\.' see, the problem though is if it's 

24 1 pending and the person !1asn' t come in within 14 days after the 

25 I rt?ques t is filed , then where is his opportunity to --
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rm. fH·:HWINKl~l,: Ther~ is a black hole thC!te, possibly. 

rm .. rONS; t~no J'. would agree with you in that 

3 si tu~l ion, he'd have- to wait 1.111til it was all ovec. And then he 

41 could toll the Conunission in his petition that, "For some reason 

S! I was not aware of it, and ! _have information that may change 

6 ~ y~1r wind on the issue, which crea~es --" 
ii 

, ll 
I 

8 1 
9 1 

l.O 
I 

11 

12 

13 i 
I 

l! 
-t A i 
.l_',1 l 

15 

MR. McDOOGALL: The existence ot a black hole as yoo 

d~scriDed it, l wouldn't call it a black hole. rt' s just like 

nny other procedural issue, if you are properly watching and meet 

tha filing deadlines, you can be part of the docket. Just like 

any olhec procedural deadline, so I don't see that being a 

MR. B~KSTBAN: 1 wasn't suggesting that we could 

resolve that today. l just wanted you to be aware of that 

problem. 

MR. REHWINKEL: I appreciate that. I think it's a 
16 1 
17 , well-t«ken point. 

18 '1 Oh, one other thing I would just like to, I should have 

19 mentioned on my direct presentation, would be on that (6)(a), the 

20 I St?nten~o, "'rhe Commission may set the matter for hearing or may 

21 issue a ruling on the pleadings." My only concern there was that 

22 ! I just want to make sure they have to do one or the other. There 

23 is two "mays" in there. 

24 I MR. FONS: ff~ about putting two "shalls?" "Shall 

2S issue a rule for hearing" or "shall issue a ruling." 
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"Shall either set the matter for 

ill ho.uing," or "shall issue a ruling , " 

MR. B.AKS'l'RAN: I prefer "may''. 'l'he Commissioners can 

d come ~p withe novel appro~ch of how to handle it. If you want 

S j to r,ave that opportur.ity to do that. 
l 

6 i MR. SHREVE: A novel approach without any of the 
I 

7 pa rti11s havin~ any --

8 MR. REJr.-lINREL: I think there ought to be -- I think 

9 1 the intontion is thut they do one or the other I and I just 

10 MR. BAKSTRAN: I think that's understood. 

11 ! MR. HARROLD: If you take out the second "may," it 
/I 

12 I takes out your problem, correct? 

13 

1.i / 

15 1 
I 

16 1· 

17 1 

I· • e I 
.l I 

MR. REHWlNKEL: I don't know. I've stated my concern~ 

If thcrt> iii some language I think that would be appropriate or 

better, I'll propose it. 

Anyway, that's all I have on that one. 

MR. HARROLD: Ready to move to Issue No. 6? 

MR. REHWINKEL: Issue 6, we've touched on it several 

19 times. I am just concerned what the definition of "is to be used 
j 

20 1 in a proceeding" means. It's our understanding "to be used in a 
', 

21 1 proceeding" means any use that Public Counsel feels is 

! 
22 appropriate in conjunction with his statutory obligations and 

23
1 

powers in repr esenting the customer. It is not necessarily that 

24· •I th (~ se documents would be ultimately offered into evidence. 
11 
lj 

25 'I MR. HARROLD: Do you wish to submit that as a 
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l l definition in the first part of the rule? Would that take care 
I 

2 ! of your problem? The statement you just made? 
! 

3 i MR. REl!W!NKSL: I think so. That, and really the 

4 t latHJttl19e -- that and t :ie point l -- yeµh, I would propose 

sl some thing alon9 that line as a definition. 
I 

13 ) 
l 

MR. FONS: Charlie, before you 90 too far ou that, I 

think you need to pay - - look at the 366.093. It says in 

366.093{2), towards the end of that parag,aph, "a!'ly record which 

has been determined to be proprietary, confidential business 

information and i~ not e~tered into the official record of the 

pcoceadin9, roust be return to the person providing the record 

within 60 days.·· 

MR. REHWINKEL: l understand. The point, and I would 

14 say in the definition , to the extent not inconsistent with this 

15 l~nguaga here, because I'm concerned that this could mean that 

16 before the proceeding is over the documentation could be required 

17 1 to be returned to the utility. And I'm not for 

18 , MR. PONS: That's exactly what the statute says, 

19 1 MR. REHWINKEL: Is after the proceeding. 
I 

20 1 MR. FONS: No, the statute says "Any record which has 

been determined to be proprietary confidential business 

information and is not enter into the official record of the 

proceeding, must be returned to the person providing the record 

within 60 days after , " okay. You're saying after it's over? 

HR. REHWlNKEL: Yeah, 1'11'1 talking about -- after it's 

FLORIDA PU$L1C SERVICE COI11ilSSION 
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I' . 

l , over.:, the Legislatur~ spoke and we're not quarreling with that, 
;; 

2 ycbh. 

MR. BA!CSTMl'{: t think, if I may, c;ct some background 

4
1
1 on " problem tnat we ' ve hnd wit.h this. 

.. r 
;;> I 

It seems that s~m~ Commissioners, Public Counsel says, 

I 6 1 has told me earlier, havo not want~d tn rule on a particular 
I 

7 1 
I. 

Bi! 

911 

l O 1: 

11 ·I 
11 

12 \I 
•I u:, 

1-1 \\ 

15 11 

16 r 

document until it's been offered into evidence. ~o suppose 

Public Counsol has ten documents it wants i'> take to the hearing , 

only intf.'r.,:hng to enter Lht:el? of them into the reco::-d, and using 

the other sever to -- either for rebuttal or refresh witness' 

memories, or what have you. 

The bu:.<len still is on the i::ompany to ::;how by 

underlining or highlighting and line-by-line justification why 

those documents should be grant~d confidential classification. 

If you wait until the day of the hearing when you want to move it 

into cvide11ce, the company is not qoing to have that opportunity. 

17 ,1 Maybe as a practical 1natter maybe you should go ahead and say 

,, 10 ;
1 

that you intend to use these documents , th~n require the company 

19 ~ to request confidential classification. 

20 \l MR. 5HRE:VE: l'm misunderstanding something here. I 

H 21 ,• don't understand what you're saying. You're saying the 
l 

22 1! commissioners arc not going to rule on the documents? 

I 23 1! MR. BAKSTRI~~: No, r said it was my understanding from 

l 24 1! talking t o cn~rlcs is that we have had a problem with some 

c om.missione1& not ·,mnting t o rule on the confidentiillity of a 
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1 1 clocumcmt \JOlcss it's bein9 0fferNl .1.nto evidcmce. 
l 

'I I .,_ l 

l 
l 

3 1 

MR. ~£h'WlNKt::L: Yes, there has been some confusion 

about that point. 

83 

l 

I 
i HR. SHREVE : That has nothing to do with it. 

MR. REHW!Nl<EL: Well, I th:nk what Mr. Bakstran 1s l 
say inq is that -- see what happens, Bi 11 , is when we've gone ovtr I 
to, ~ay, Southern Bell and looked at 1,000 pagP& of documents and 

wu t~b 500, by doing that we're saying, "We are going to use 

9 ;; these in t.hc proceed i nq, ,. Regardless of whether we're going co 

actually try to put thein in the record. 

MR. BAKSTRAN: Then the Utility will have the 

cesponsibility of filing their confidentiality request, 

13 :1, highlighting the confidential information, giving a line-by-line 

I 
1'1 ,. justification. What's wrong with the Commissioners waiting to 

•I 

! 
15 ' rule on that request until you all have decided whether or not to 

\I 
16 ;1 

nll 
18

1 

q 

enter it into the record? 

hearing is over, right? 

It will stay confidential until the 

HR, REHWINKEL: I think that's wrong, because I think 

thnt the -- I think that goes back to Issue No. 1 about ruling on 
19 ll 
20 II an expedited basis, because we wi 11 have possession of those. we 

21 ~ are subject to the Public Records Law. 
j 

There must be a finding 

22 II 

I 
23 1 

l4 If 

25 11 

that these should be exempt. &o I think once we've asked that 

these documents be provided, and are to be used, however we see 

fit, i n a prccaeding, then the company must come in and make 

their showing , and then the ruling should speedily ensue after 
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l I
I that. Thut'ij our point. 
I 
l 

2 ! A11d I think if we do the definitional section that the ,, 
3 ~ hear i ng office r suggested, that wo~ld clear up just about any ,, 

'
1 ll 

'I 
~i ;, ,, 

6 li 
7 11 

I' 
1l 

a i' ,_, ,I 

11 

' 

problem along these lines, because that would really show the 

comp~nv that those are the documents that they have to ask for 

the Protoctive Order on ~nd to mnet their hU Lden on. 

MR. l3AKStAAN: How about looking at (S)(c)? 1.,ine 10. 

The senttnce beginning, after tho cite to the statute there. 

What de you think about ch3n9in9 the sentence to read, "if the 

information iG to be used or made a part of the record in a 

proceeding before the Commission, then the Utility must file a 

12 ,, specific request for Protective Order." 
,' 
!t 

13 11 MR. REHW!NKEL: No. 

H !I MR. BAKSTRAN: Will that solve the problem? 
:, 

15 !; MK. REI-rwINKEL: No, that's not the problem. I think 
.l 

16 ~ "is to be used" is broad, it's the broadest situation I could 
a 

17 ;1 envision~ And I think as long as there is an understanding that 
jl 

18 '1 "is to be us~d" means however the Public Counsel in his 
II 

19 discretion sees fit to use them in the proceeding, then that's 

20 1 what -- th~t•s what that should mean, and those are the documents 
j• 

21 lj t hat the Commission has to rule upon. That's all my concern is. 
' 

22 

23 1 

2,d) 
j! 

2s ll 
JI 

11 

I 

I may have confused you ab0ut the --

MR. FONS: Our understanding of "to be used'' is just as 

Charles has explained it , and as we have acted with Public 

Coungel 1n the past. 
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l MA. REHWINKE:L: 'l'hal:'S correct. I jttCt don't want 

2 &omcbody to l~ter come in and say 1 you know, "Well, what that 

3 meanz is ctu~lly entered into the record." I want to clarify 

4 I 
I t ho definition on th~t. 
' i 

5 j MR. 8AKS'rRAN: ltlOn't thDt c hi:'\n9e I just suggested, 
ii 

-11 u l 
,I 

., ,I 
oil il 

putting in "If lhe i.nformation is to be used Ot made o part of 

the record in the proce~din':J, thi:• utility must file a specific 

request. And if ~t•s not to be used or not to be made a part of 

l 9j, 
J 

th<: record." 

10 11 MR. REffi~lNREL: It might make someone think those are 
II 

11 1: equivalent ¢nd they' re not eegu i valenL. 

!' J ., 
,, 

I 

MR. FONS: No, no. 

MR. SHREVE: I think you 're mixing apples and oranges. 

14 11 I think the utility has a right to request confidential treatment 

1s ij on whatever we have in ou r possession or arc going to take 

16 r possoss1on of that they feel s hould be confidential and they get 
!I 

17 1 a ruling on it . That has nothing to do with what is eventually 

1a l1 used in the hearing. Commissioners can't wait and rule on two or 
'! 

19 ! three out of ten documents. 

20 ! HR. BAKST.RAN: I thought that ' s what yo~ all were 

ii 
21

1
; sayin ; was the problem . 

22 j MR. REHWINKEL: I'r., sorry, I confused you on that. 

23 'fhat's not •·-

24 1 ~lR. BAKSTRAN: Getting back to that, are you saying 
1: 

l 

l 
I 
I 
I 
I 
i 
l 
I 

l 
I 

2~ Q that if you take a thousand pages with you, and you tab 500, are i 
'1 ' 

i t 
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MR. SHREVE: Pirst of all, 500 won't be confidential. 

MR. FONS: Tney don't a 1,000; they look at 1,000 but 
,i 

4 i• only titko 500. ,! 
I 

5 l HR. SHREVE: And they don't want confidential treatment 
I 

6 1
1 

of all 5~0, they want confidential treatment o( ten pages. 

7 HR. 13AKSTRAN: We're talking about the confidential 
!1 

8 1; information . 
!! 

9 j 
j 

10 I· 

ul 
q 

12 !1 

! 
u l 

1! 
14 ;1 

ii 
11 

l 5 ii 
I 

16 1 

17 t 

I 
18 I 

1. 9 Ii 
1' 

20 11 

21 1 

22 1 

MR. SHREVE: ·mo pages then come in. 

MR. BAKSTRAN: 1'h~n they file a request. WhPce's the 

problem'? 

MR. FONS: There is no problem. 

MR. REHWINKEL: I'll just provide my definitional 

section. 

MR. fONS: I think what you' re trying to address, Bill, 

is then taken care of in {S)(dJ. 

MR. SHREVE: Unless you want the Commissioners to wait 

and rule after they find out what goer. into evidence, then you've 

got a problem, because if they only rule en three of them, then 

th~ other seven never become confidential and they're open to 

public record. 

MR. FONS: And Public Counsel doesn't know when they 

23 ! take it whether they are going to try and enter it into the 

l 
24 ! r-ccod . 

25 MR. REf~INKEL: I'll put my proposed language in. 
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' I 
l 

1 1 We'll br all tight. 

Wit~ that being said, the last issue, I think after l 
i 

h~ving discussed it a :ittl~ further that this issue may just 
\ 

:::: :::::::":•:~ ::::::~:~• ::o:::1:0::t::,t::: ::t::~ught into \ 

MR. HARROLD:. At this junctul'.e you' re wi thdca.,,ing Issue ! 

MR. REHHINKEL: 

9
1 

thing to do. 

Yeah. I think lhat would be tho best 

MR. HAf~R<.,LD: Does anybody eli:-e f Pel a need to comment 

11 on or want Issue No. 7 left in? 

HR. KE~NER: That's a nonissue? 

MR. HARROLD: Gcod. 01<.~y. Mr. Rehwinkel, will that 

!, 14 p conclude your presentation? 

' 

MR. HARROLD: Any other parties wish to make a specific 

17 U presentation at this time? 

Ii 
18 

20

1

, 

21 1 

22 ,! 
ll 

"\3 1 ,. I 
24 I 

at this 

Dcc<'mbc r 

MS . LILES: We'll be filing postheacing cow~ents. 

HR. HARROLD: Okay. In the absence of further comments 

time, basically we'll go through the CASR dates. 

'l'hc CASR calls for the trnnscript to be filed on Friday 

l. ls that satisfactory with the court reporter? 

THE REPORTER: It will be okay. 

MF H;..RROLD: Posthearing filings and comments filed by 

25 Mond,1y, December 4. 

·11 
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11 

1 ! MR. FONS: . we get it late Friday and have to file our 

2 !'. c omm.iots on Monday. 
11 

MR. McDOUGALt.: I would have to disagree with that. 

I 

MR. 81\KSTRAN! 1-11:. He.Ji:ing Officer, my understanding is 1 

5 that sometimes t1ansctipts ace available sooner. Ii 

THE REPORTER: Not this time . 

MR. BAKSTRAN: Then let me suggest that the chapter 120 
6 1 

7 l' I 
811 Florida StatuN~ c~qui res that the Commission take act ion within ,, 

11 

9 1\ I. 
F 

10 .

1 ll I 
I 

21 days of its final hearing on this. The definition of final 

hearing on a rule, it includes an agenda conference. so that if 

you wish to revise the CASR or give us new dates, because of the 

holidays involved here, you're fully able to do that without 

violating the pcovisions of Chapter 120. 

MR. HARROLD: I.,et's back up a little bit. The CASR 

calls for this rn~tter getting back to the agenda on February 6th. 

Does that comply with the appropriate tim~ limitations? 

MR. 8AKSTRAN: Let me reiterate, the statute says, 

"Within 21 days after the final hearing on a rule." that 

definition ·of final hearing moans agenda conference, so if you 

want to push the agenda conference back, that gives you another 

21 <lays. 

MR. HAROLD: You've got 21 days after the agenda 

conference. 

MR. B/\KSTRA.i'IJ: Right, so if you want to bump the agenda 

co-nfe rencc, we could do that because of the holidays. Do you 
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need a calendar? 

MR. Hi\RRO!,D: :'.'e<lh, l will. When do the parties think 

th,~y wi 11 have "vailable post.hei'.H lng comments? 

MR. f<1NS: Seven days aft<.;r the ttanscdpt. 

Ml'\. McDOUGALL· rs the1t tlv.:: 8th or: t.he 12th? 

MR. BAKSTRAN: friday the 8th. 

MR. HARROLD: F d day, 'December 8th. 

MR. B:\l{STAAN: Is whnt? Comrn(>n ts? 

MR. HARROLD: Posthe;;ring filings and comments due . . 

T!1en we'.ll add the two weeks to that that was there before, so we 

get December 28th foe my final recommended version. 

MR. BAKSTRAN: What would that be, two weeks? 

MR. HARROI,D: December 28th, whi.ch is a Thursday. 

MR. BAKS'fRAN: You're ir. the month of December:, right? 

MR. HARROLD: Okny. I added to the four. Make it the 

16 22nd. 

17 l 
Ii 

ie ll 
19 ll 
20 I 
21 i 

22 1 

25 

NR. BAKS'rRAN: Proposed final version on the 22nd? 

t1R. HARROLD: Just adding t\,'O weeks is all .we' re doing. 

MR. BAKSTRAN: would you like a Commission calendar 

showing agenda conferencP.~? 

MR. HARROLD: You can tell me the appropria.te date. 

(Paur.e ) 'lou've got two weeks for -- or 14 days for exceptions. 

MR. BARSTRAN: Thac would be January 5? 

.MR. HARROLD: Y.es. Okay. Now, then, we have a Staff 

recommendation date which would be --
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1 , MR. BAKS'l'AAN: 
i 

2 j l!·cbrua1-y 6th agenda --

Well, if you' :re going to make the 

3 HR. McDOUGALL; Excuse me, could we do this of! the 

4 record? 

5
11 

MR. HrlRFO[.D: That's fine. Can we go off the record, 

H 
6 h please'? 

I 

! 
7 I (Discussion off the record.) 

8 MR. HJ\.RROLD: Revised dates as follows: 'l'ranscript 

9 , delivery due December 5th, 1989. Posthe~ring filings due 
i 

1o l December 15th, 1989. Proposed final version issued, J~nuary 5th, 
I 

11 l 1990. Comments to the proposed final version due January 19th, 

l2 1l 1990. Staf.f rec-ommendation to be filed on Febn:;.:,:try 8th, 1990, 
h 

13 and agenda for final action, Feb(uary ioth, 1990. 

14 MR. BAKSTRAN! Mr. Hearing Officer, if I might, Mr. 
i 

15 1 Self had to leave early. He asked me to ask you to remind 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 1 
l 

21 

22 

23 

24 

everyone that files any d,aft language or comments to serve those 

on all those who have entered an appearance here. 

MR. HARROLD: Is that agreeable with the parties? 

MR. REI-JWINKEL: Yes. 

MR. 11cDOUGALL: Yes. 

HR. HARROLD: Okay. 

MR. BAKSTAAN: rs there anything else? 

MR. HARROLD: Anybody have anything further? Time to 

go catch airplanes. Thank you. 

(Hearing c1djourneo 1:15 p.m.) 
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1 f L O R I D A ) ~!C~TE OF REPORTER 

2 

3 

5 

COUNTY OF I..EON) 

1; JOY KEt,LY, CS.R, RPR, Official Commission Reporter 

DO H!RFBY CERTIFY that the Rule ~earing, in the 

captioned matter, Doeket No. 890252- PU, was heard by the Florida 

Public service Commission Sta.ff at the time and place herein 

stated; i~ is further 

CERTIFitD that l r.eported in shorthand the proceedingc 

held at such time and place; that the same has been transcribed 

under my direct supervision, and -chat this transcript, consisting 

of Q0 pages, co~stitutes a true and accurate transcription of my 

notes of said proceedings; it is further 

13 CERTIFIED that I am neither of counsel nor related to 

14 the parties ln said cause and have no interest, findncial or 
I 

15 ! otherwise, in the otitcome of this docket. 
l 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 1, 

23 1 

24 I 
! 

2s j 
I 
Ii 
!1 
I· 
11 

IN Wl'!'NESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand at 

Tallahassee, 

A. D., 1989. 

Leon County, Florida, this 29th day of November, ,.... 
/ 

I. 
.,,,,. 

JOY { KE , R R 
OF'Fi- IAL COMMISSION REPORTER 
FPSC Bureau of Reporting 
Fletcher Building, Room B-45 
101 East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-0871 
Telephone No. (904) 488-5980 
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~. A statement o~ the impac; of the rule on small business. 

6 . A~ economic impact statera~n~. 

Tnis proposed ,u:e change 1s a suostantial :ewording of ?ule 
:~-:2.ooG. ?lease se~ Florido hdm1niscca:i~e Code ~o: p!esen: 

!! ~n~re are acy quescio~s wi:t respect to ~h~s rule , p!~ase 

don 't h~sitace co call on me , 
Sincerely, 

&J~JJ-)5~ 
~l~L!AM ~ - 3AK5TRAN 
~sscciat~ G~ner~l counsel 

=c: St0v~ ~:lc~le, Director , 
ni~ision o~ R0cor~s ~ Baportins 



"I 

3 

~va1untc a complni~l, allegation , or to develop information as a 

Commission ' s JurisdicLion. 

cnaract.e!:istic..:; . 

-;.1s:rson ' s f.;t£.-mises . Obt:.ainir;g material olso means :he extcaci:ion 

:ro1- . ,a~n~C~l ~o~ ;nc'••s: on in •~orL, ,_·n~ papr.r_~ 0~ m--·1no~a' nc·~. ~ _ II ,1 ,_. - '- ~ ... ..._ • ;. - ;. - u • + • _ • "' - T ';l ~ _ - - - -

ta) hl~ material o~:ainad incident to an inqu~ry by ~he 

;.19.07( l) , F.S. au,ing che rendency of ~ne inqu~ry. 

1s maae i~cioent to an inquiry. 

coo: ~.G: 

l750G 

underl5ncd ~~o add:tio~s: vocds in 
tYP~ ara delct1onc !rom existing a~w . 
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Commi s sion intends to retbin be c)assi~ied as ~onfidencial and 

e~empt icQm Section \19 . 01 (l), F.S. Requests !iled 1~ ces~onse 

~o the notice o: ter;1,.r,at.ion shall mee~ the zame crit,1cia and t ,e 

p~ocessed in the same manner as othe: requests for confide~tial 
1f no ... imely 

classification under t~is :ule (see subsection 4}. 

is wa:ivr:c anc ::be material becomes subJ•:'!ct :o inspect.:on and 

ex~mi~Btion putsu~nt to sectio~ __ g _o_ (7), F.S. 

shall oe suojec:: ~o inspect.ion and examination pursuant to sect.io:1 

i: ::: .. ~ classi::~ed as co:.f~oential in:'ormatior:. 

r~que s ted oy ~t~5£ is co~~idential , thE utility oc otner person 
?::ior to the 

COOING~ W,J:."CS. ur.derl:.nr.:c DCC 3 f!cl i ti0:'15: woroi1 i n 
~~rnck-~h!oagh :ype dta delel1ons ~:om existing la~. 
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p:oc~edlng , the utility or other person raquesting confidenti&l 

clascificatiC>~ s~1all also serve a copy or summary of. its request 

13 

l •i 

26 I 
i 

: 7 ! 
i 

2s l 

-> c.. I .. ., 

~o l 
'J i I -- ! 

on ~ll parties of recotd. The summ~ry shall describe the material 

1r. s~fticient det~il s0 as to re&sonably inform the reader · o~ ~he 

~acu:e of che material. Any party to a forma? proceeding may file 

an objeccion to ~he request ~or confiJential cla~sification within 

1 4 days ~fter s~rvic~ of the summary. 

(c) Requests . for conficentia~ classi:icaLio~ anc ~ny 

obJectior1s filed 1~ response thereco shall oe ruled o~ by the 

assig~ed to ~he case will hear any protest to the prehearin~ 

!fa request is received outside a docketed 

( • ' C, 
h~l material that has been clas$ifi~c as conficential, or 

~o~ which a :~ling on confidentiality is pe~ding , shall ne exemp: 

Erom Section 119 . 07(:) , F. S ., and will be accorded stringen~ 

~:aff or con~ultant repo:ts or ~ork pr0ducts containing 

c:as~ified as con~iden ti~l , or for which a ruling on 

CODING: Words 
e~~~e;..- ·d~~o~gh 

27SOG 

unde:rli .. cd arc adc::itions; •,,:ords in 
type are deletio~z from exis~1n9 law . 
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(4) Hcqucs~s for c·ntid0ntidl clas~ifi~ation . 

(a) A request [or con!ident1at cl~ssification of material 
6 

\ 
I 

s t1d l . ~a filed in wriLing with Lhe Division of Records and 
9 

' 

l O \ 
R : orting. The utility or other person shall file ~ith the 

regue~G one copy of Lhe matPrial ior which cor1fidential treatment 
11 

12 

4~ I 
:2 s 1 
") ~ I 
- C I 
2 7 ! 

I 
:;s l 

I 

J CJ I 
\ 
t 

30 t 
~, I .,. .,_ I 

is requested. On this copy , the specific info~mation ass~rted to 

t,, .. confioentizl shall oe highlighted. Along with the highlighted 

copy , the Utility or other person shall file two or more edited 

copies as required by tht type of pcoceeding , which wil~ be made 

a~ai!able foe public i~spect1on. In the edited copies, :ne 

spec~fic information assert&d to be confidential sha-1 be clocked 

out oy the use of an opaque marker or other masking device. The 

utility or other person tihall identify the page(s) an~ line(s} a~ 

which the confidential material is found and shall co~relate the 

page(s} end line(s ) identified wich the specific juscification 

proffered :n support of the classification of such ma~erial. 

(bl In the case of electronically stored matecial, one 

~nedited version shall be submi:ted along ~1:h a wricten 

identi!ication o~ the specific eata fields for ~hich confidential 

classification is requested along with a field-by-field 

Justi!:cati?n for the confidential classificatinn . 

(cl in the line-oy-line or !1elci-by-!ield Justification for 

co~f1den:ial cla~sification , the utility or other ~erson must 

~emo:isLra~e ho~ the 1nformati0~ asserted to be confiden:ial 

~ubli!ies as one of th~ statutory examples listed in section 

CODING: Words underlined n:e additions: ~ords in 
~~~~ck-t~,ough type are deletions from exiscing law . 

2750G 



privat~ nnd h&s not bten disclosed. 

lel 'I'h(• l.m:.den of. proof cball b~ on th: utilh:y or ot.t1er 

proprie~bry confidential bU$in0ss information. 

confidential class~fica~ion the~ fails to identify the material 

for which con~idcn:ial classification is sought in sufficient 

detail to permit a reasoned a~alysis oc which tails ~o provide the 

insu!ficient on its f~ce. 

(5) Di;;;covery. 

(a) 1n any formal proceeding before the comr.,ission, an:; 

u~1licy or o~ner person may reques: a proc~ctive crder _protec~icg 

p~oprieta:y confidential b~siness in!ormation from disco~ery. 

~pon a aho~i~g Lha: :he material is entitled ~o protection the 

Commission shall enter a protective order limiting d5scovery in 

?cocedu:e. 7ne pro:~c:ive order shall specify ho~ ~he 

con~i6~nt:ial in:oi:matio:, · is to be.~ r.andled ou:-ing the cocrse o: · the 

from disclosure outside the proceeding. 

(o} Th~ Commjssion 's protect1vP ord0rs shall eKemp~ 

con:nc;; v-:o::cs 
e-::::-t!c~-tr~o::9t1 

1iSOG 
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i:. ,:mpot,HY iuo1.1.:ctivc ordr:r cr.•~mptiti9 the .info::mation from sectio:1 

Ji tho infosmation is to be used in a proca0d1n9 

::,,:fori;: U1c Co;11miS$iOn, then tt,e utility inust. ini;: a speciL.c 

•equcst fo~ 1 prot~ctive order under paragraph (a) above. Jf the 

:.r.f1..Hm.:::.ion is no·~ to be US8d in a proceeding t>cfo:e the 

Commission , ~hen Public Counsal shall return the inform~tion to 

~he c~ility in accordance wi~h the r~cord retention requ1remQnts 

of t~e Departme~t of Sta~e . 

(dl Confi6ential in~ormacion which has not been entered i.nco 

:he o~ficial :e~o~d cf the proceed1ng shall be cetur~ea to che 

days after ~he ~inal ord6r , cnless the final order is appealed . 

has not been made a part of thE record shall be returned no late: 

{6)1~) hny person may file~ petiticn to inspec: and ex&mine 

any ma:e::al t~e Commission has e xempted from s. :19 . 07(!) , F.S. 

; copy of the peticion Tuust oe served on the af~ected utility or 

?etson which shall hove 10 days to file~ res?onse as to why the 

ma.:.erial shol.!lo remain <:::-:empt . The petitioner l,;h_a}l nave . 7 cays 

co [iJ:, a reply to the ~iled response:. The Cornmis~io:1 may set :.he 

matter !or hs~ring or mey issue a ruling on the pleafin~s . 

Material obt~in~d by th~ Commission in con~ection with bn in~uiry 

COOING: ~o:d~ underlined ~re additions: words in 
~~~=e~-~h·o~gh typo ace deletions trom existing law . 
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The Commission may rely upon confidential mat~rial during a fo:mal 

:n such evunt , reusonabl~ piec&~~ions will 

0ther~:se µrot~ct its integrity. 

(6) Duration of Con!idential Cl~ssification. 

(a) Orders of t.he c...,mn,isdcr. granting con:iaential 

c:assi!~cu:ion sLall l:mit the duration of suet, classi!ication to 

The Commission may approve a 

longe ~ p~!iod i~ it finds, for good cause , th~t such longer period 

is necessary to protec~ the ratepayers or th~ business operatio~s 

(o) ihen co~fiden:ial informacion is no ?anger needed ~or the 

Comrntssicn to cond~cc its ousiness , tne Commissio~ 3hall order all 

~e:scns tol<lina such informa~~on to teturn it to the utili~f or 

person providing th~ information . 

(c) Con!!de~~ial information not returned at the conclu$iOn 

shall no longec ~e exempt from s . 119 . 07(1), f.S ., Lnless the 

utility or affec~ed p0raon shows , and the Commission fin6s, Lriat 

corn iw: 

i.7 SOG 
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type are dele~ions from uxisting la~. 
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lt also incorporates cer~~in Ch~oger 

~l~rnin~tes th~ unnecessary distinction between gcner•: ~nd 

_pec~:1ed confioential classific~tior.s. 

rcle~ c& by the prehearing o~ficer and any p:o:est to the ruling 

~ill be heard by the panel of commissioners assigned to ~he case. 

7he Commission's Office o! general Counsel wil! no longer mak~ 

ten~a:ive rulinss on undocketed confident~al :ty ~eguezts. 

requests will ~hemselves be docketed. 

~ill nave to suomit one unedited and at least ~wo ndi~ed versions 

On ~he unPdited version, the speci!ic :r~otffiB~~on 

~or which con~idencial classi!icat~on !s sought will have :o ce 

:1ighl~ghtecL ?he requ<':st must be accompanied by a :.1ne-by.-::ne 

~n!o:m~tion ~ill be gra~ted ex emp~ion ~rom public eisclo3u:e and an 

hny pe:son may file~ pe:~tion to i~sp~ct con!idential 

The u:ility or person will tave ten 6ays ~o 

!1l~ a response s~ating why :he "informacion shoult be ~ep~ 

con~!dential , and the petitioner will have seven days to file a 

The Commission w!ll then have the opt1on of 

rul:ns on the ple~din9s o r setting the macter for hearing . 



cE .-:: !osc::e. W11c·~1 Public Counsel decides what. ir1for111~tion L• ... v.•ants-

to use, ~hen ~he utility or other person can file a speci!ic 

requ~s~ !or a prctective order. 
Confidential material, which is no~ made pi~t o~ the record, 

i!nel order, unless it is appealed; i! appealet, nee longer cnan 30 

days a~~er :ne c~cis1on on appeal. 

O:de:s granting co~fiten~ial classification ~ill limi: such 

c!ass:~!ca:!on to a period not exceeding 18 month~ un~ess, !or good 

Co~m!szion !:nas :hat sJc~ longe: period lS necessary. 

350 .lZi, F.S. 

Com?anies ~iling -eques~s !or co~fiden:ial ~reatment of informa~ion 

~ould experience an inc:ease in net costs ~or such reqces~s. In 

sum , the to:a! estima~ea firs~ yea: incroas~ in cos:s would be 

to 4311,155 annually. 

~--



' ~U!f.! G!iot\9,,,.f' , 

c o:,;.idt'ntial intor1ni1t.ion. cos~s wou~d include cle::!cc1 and 

rn11nagertal la bot, subject matter et.perts' involvcmt!nt, and :..<.:gal 

revie~. UtilltY estiff~tes were based on past ~xpcrience and 

•
1
c• lumes o· :ilings. ;..f!ected utilities believ<: t.hat future tilings 

would rcquir ~ more detailed research, analysis, and revie~. Actual 

lL•u:e costs an~ savings <lue co revis\on of the rule would vary 

wi:h the number and magnitude of confidential information 

c}assificacion requests. 

Bene!its to ratepayecs are unquantifiable ~ith the data 

available, but are expected to offset increased utilitY costs 

Tnis is because the rule changes should 
:esulting :rom compliance 

ennance the Commission's ability to :evie~ anc receive relevant 

confidential ~aterials and to determine reasonable rates while 

be~te: protec~ing truly proprietary confid~ntial business 

in:o:;nation. 

~R!TT£N CO~KENTS OR SUGG?S~iONS ON THE PROPOSED RULE ½AY SE 

SU3~ITTED TO THE F?SC, D1Vl31ON Of RECORDS AND REPORTING, ~ITE:N 21 

DhT!: Of THIS NO':'!CE FOR !NCLUS!ON IN THE RSCORD Of 

:F REQUESTED WITHI~ 21 DAYS OF T~E DA~E OF THIS 

:':!.~S J..?rn DATE: 9:30 1~.M., We_dnesday, November 1, 19S9 

?~ACE: Room _22 , 10! East Ga~nes Street , Tallahassee , Flo:ica. 

':'r.S ?ERSOH '.::'0 BE CO~TACTED REGARDING TB!S RULB AND T':.!E ECONO!·:!C 

:~?AC? STATE~ENT IS: Direc:or o~ hppeals, Florida ?ublic se:vice 

Co~m:zs1on, 102 East Gaines Street , Tallahasse~, Florida 32399 

25-22,00G. se~ florida Adminis~rative Code for present text.) 

25-22.006 Conf i dential Information. 

(a) •con!iden~ial Information- means material :hat has ~een 

d&te~mined, pursuant to :his rule, to be proprie~ary co nfidentia l 



com~lssion's j~risdictirn . 

oooks , cap~s, ~hotographz, films, sound recordings, or other 

:eco:ded information regardless of physical form or character~stics. 

(e) •obtaining material• means 1eceiving mater1~l pursuant to 

~i!ing or caking physical control of material by removinS che 

original material or a copy of it from the utility's or o~her 

?erson's premises. 
data ~rom material for inclusio~ in working pa?ers or memoranda. 

Obtaining maceri~l also means the eitraction of 

(2) Material obtained auring an inquiry. 

(al All mar.erial ob~ained incident to an 1nqu~ry by t~e 

Co~miss1on , ics sta!~ or any consultant employed cy the Commiss~on 

is e>:ern?t. from the public access requiremenr.s of. Sectio:1 119.07~1), 

F.S. during the pendency o! :he inquiry. When :he commission o: 

~~s s:af! ~s requesting infocmat~on inciden: to an inqu~ry, :~e 

analyses. ar.c 

containin; materials ob~ained !rom :he source du~ing che inq~i:y. 

des:roy, o: =~~urn :he materials lis:ed . 



. , . 
♦• 

.e 

cl&ssifica:ion und~r this rule ls~e subG~ction (). 

exami n~~ion pursu~nt to Section 119.01 (7}, F.S . 

ob:.a i n~d by t.he Commission or : t:.s stuff outside of on :.nquiry 

si:a! l be subject to i r,spect ion and exaii"i.na~ ion pu r suan-:. to section 

_19.07(1) , F.S., un:ess rhe u~i:ity or ocher person :equests ~ha: 

ta) If the utility oc othe: person believes i~format~on 

requested oy staff is con!ide~L~Bl, the utility or othe~ ?ersc~ 

may require chat the staf! :equest be in wtitin9. 

s~aff obtaining any rnacecial, a utility or other pe~son may 

receiu~ cempot!ry exemp~io~ !~om Section 119.07(1), F.S . , by 

be !~led with the Division cf Records and Repo:ting an<l s~&l: have 

wnich i~ :ela:es. A copy of the notice sha!l oe ?rovide~ !:.o ~ne 

contidential nandling o~ the ~t~erial the utility or ot~er ?~:so~ 

mcst, ~ithi~ 21 days a!ter che staff takes possezsion o~ the 

ma;:eriGl (or in the cas12 o: ma:er.i;;;~ ootai .. eii <lu::ing ::.he cou:::se o: 

of R~corcs and Reporting . 

(b) When ·the ma:..erial is obta1.ned incicen!:. to o ::o!.'.mc.l 

classification shGll also serve a copy or summary of its reguDSt 



(ct Req cstz for con(ident1al classiflcation dnd any 

0nJ~ctions !ileu i~ r~zponse cheretn shall be ruled on bY the 

r rehearing office r ass1gned to the docket and the Commission panel 

office ~•s ruli ng. lf a ~eguest is received outside a docketed 

p:oc~eding , the :eguest itself will be docketed. 

(d) All mat~rial that has been classified as con!idential , or 

for which a ruling on coniidentialitY is pending, shall be exempt 

~rom section 119 .07 (1) , F.S., and will be accordet s&ringent 

inte:nal procedu:al safeguar6s against public disclosure. Any 

staff or consultant teports or work products containing 

con:idential information ex~racted from ~aterial ~aving been 

classified as con~idential, oc for which a ruling on 

ccnfidentiality is pending, shall be hanoled in t~e same manner as 

~he ma:e:ial so classi~ied. The commission shall have discretion 

~o re:&in any co~~idencial material in i:s possession. Upon the 

consent of :he· Department of s~ate, the Commission may :ecurn oc, 

a:ter consulting wi:h the source, destroy a~y material ~hat is no 

{4) ~egcests to~ confioen:ial classi:ic~tion. 

(~) h resuest !or confidential classification of material 

Hepo r: ing . ?he ucility or other person shall ~ile ~ith :he 

r&gues: o~e copy oi the materia~ for which con!idential :reacmen~ 

:s :eques:e~. On tnis copy , :he s?ecific i~!ormation asserted to 

shall fil~ c~o o~ more ecited 

co9ies as required by the type of proceedins, which ~ill be made 

available for ~ub·_1·c ;npo~c~1·01· • _,_ ;,;,. "'° • '- I• 
ln the edited co?ies, the 

s9ccific infor~ntion asser:ed co be confidential shall be blocked 



Jt:s:..i:..1c,.1t1.on for tue conf:dt:ntial classific('lt.ion. 

con~icen~ial classi:ic.:!tlon , the utility or other ;-,ers~~- m\.!st 

demonstrate how the information asserted to be confidential 

quali!ies ~s one of the statutory exam?les listed in section 

3 6 ~ . l E 3 ( :; ) , -· 6 0 . 0 9 3 ( 3 } , o r 3 6 7 . l 5 6 { 3 ) , F . S • 

!s aoo!icable , tnen the ut\l!tv or other ~erson shall ... .., "" -

a statement explaining how the ratepayers or :he pe:s0~
1

s 

" .... : .. .; ...... .., _ _ . •-1 

an6 has no: been dlsclosed. 

(~) The ou:den o! p:oof shall be on the utility or o:her 

~e:~il to perm:t a ceasoned analysis or which fails to pro~ide :he 

:equir~d jus:ifica:ion ~or classif1cat!on may be de~ied as 

(a) !n any !orma: proceeding before the Commission, any 

~:ili:y or o~he= person may request a p:otective order protecti~g 

proprietary con!:d~nt~al business infc:mation from discovery . 



e 

1:9.07(1), F.S. Whila n r~qu~st for & ptotcctive order is 

v:h,:h"r t.ri~ info•·rnat:ion is in ti,e riossession of ~n entity , 

Counsel to !nspect or take possession o! utility ~~~orm~t!on fo: 

?toceed!ng be!o~e the Commission , the utility may request a 

~empora:y f:o~ec:i ve order exempting ::.he 1nforrna:ion ~rorn sec:!o~ 

=~~uest :oc a pro~ective orde r under paragrapn (a) &bove . 

!s nc,::. to oe 

(dJ Con!•dential !n!orrnacion ~hich h~s not oecn e~:ered i~to 

or p e rson ~ho p:o~ided the in:orma::ion 

Any person may f!le a petition to insp~ct a~d ~xamine 

any mater~a! the Commission has exempted !rom s . 1}9.07(1), F.S. 



,//H 1¥.r., 
.... w- - .... 11 ,.. 

\t) ~ finding of cun[idcnti~lity no~~ith£~anding, a source 
suc"r. 

consen: sh~ll not consti~ute a w&iver cf confidentiality and on:y 

che pe:son(s) specified in the consent may inspec~ or PX~mine the 

The Commission may be requested to issue a pro~ective 

order ~o recogniz~ the terms and conditions of :he consQ~:. ~ll 

?e:sons are urged ~o seek mutu~l agreement regarding accers prior 

~o b:inging a controversy to the Commission. 

~ne Commission may ~ely upon cont:dential ma~erial duting a formal 

:ec~~ved i~ evidence. 
1n such even:., reasor.ao.:.e ?recautior,s v:i::.:.. 

o:he:~ise pro~ecl ics !ntegrity. 

person p: , v!fing the in!ormation. 

(c) Con~idential i~formation not returned&:. ~he concl~sion 

o! Lt,e period established under pa:ag raµh ta) o~ thi s subsection, 



. ' • f •, 

,._:•.emf';; f !' <11r. :. . L 9. 0 7 ( l ) , F . S. 

(9) Judicial Rev~cw. Whtn the Commission dtnies a request 

fot confidenti~l classii1cation, the macecial ~ill oe kept 

350.;:7, f · . .s. 
350.l'.;2., 364. :c3, 3(,6.0:?3, 3f7.l:L :.S. 

~A~E Of ?ERSO~ ORIGlNAT!NG PRO?CSE) RULE: Dav.:.c • Smit::;, 

T~e Comm~ssion usuel:y 
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the re~ult of incre~scd competition mong utiliti~sf particularly 

in d ,u tel•.!--·ommunic .. 1t.ioris inductry . 1n scv~ra1 docr.,1t::· , the 

pn.•h•~i1i:in{; oUicero ai1d the full Con,mission it5tdf, were having to 

devote an inordinate amount of time to hearing motions on 

confid~ntiality. With the overload of confiden~ialitY request6, 

problems with the confidentiality rule began to emerge. -

To resolve these problems &nd the ever incceas1n9 backlog of 

confidentiality rcouestsr the Gener~l counsel and the Executive 

Dir~ctor convened a task force to revie~ the commission ' s 

pcocedures relaling to confidential infocmation. hfter thoroughly 

exaffiining th~ confidentiality rule in light of the proclems 

rcsul~ing from the increasing number of confidenciali~Y requests, 

tne task for e~ issued its final report which rec0mmended revising 

the rule to simpli:y and clarify ~he Commissio~•s procecures. 

STAT£ME~T ON FEDERAL STANDARDS 

The Federal governm~nt ~as numerous laws and regulations 

p:otect1ng confidential :n:ocmation which could be applied to 

?ropcietary confiden~ial business in!or~ation of utilities. For 

example , 42 use 5916 prohibits the Administrator o~ the Energy 

Research and Development Administration from publicly disclosing 

trad~ secr~:s and •other proprietary information.a 18 CFR 

38S .41 0{c)(6) authorizes the presiding o!ficer in proceedings 

oefoce FERC ~o prevent public disclosure o~ confiden:ial matters. 

Also , 18 CFR 385 .410 {d}(l) authorizes the presicin~ officer to 

issue protective orders to deny or limit discovery of privileged 

iri:o:mat:or . . Likewise, the FCC discovery rules, 47 CFR l.32l -

1.325, co~ta:n previsions for exempting privileged information 

from discov~ry in proceedings be(ore the FCC . 



,Hwpt 1t,n k~ t.h•: proi)I.J!l •l• nilt~ c\Hnq,in. ilt•wc•v ..... r, };oil\· ut i 'L 1 t ,:c 

:.·.t:1.c-a~ . .-.,: that: s◊tn(: of thf . .ir aUilia\.,:is ere si;,::i1.l t,usu11:•cs•-~5 and 

cq,1ld .::;-:perience additiv;iill coSLs£ in complyinq ,:it:.h u,forrn Lion 

r~~uas~s foe confidential material . 

- ■ 



10: 
OIVlSJON OF ArPEALS (U~~S1M~N) 

n:vr s10N OF RESEARCH <H£~i n)c . .i•;"h; - ~\..lf-' 
~U83[CT; t:CONO.l.\!C IMPACT SlAitH[ln' fOR PROPOSCO Rt.\11S10NS iO 

RULE 25-22,0~6. fAC. co1fflf)EtHlAL )NfORKA110U 

-.~-------------------------·------,--------

conf·dential Information obtained bY the Co""11,slon from regulateO 

comp an I es. "Con f\ dent\ a 1" inear,, exempt from d I st 1 osu re under the pub 1\ c 

records la•, Section \19.C7lll. rs. A conf\dent\a1 de,-.g,.a,lon 1, 

Rule 25-22.006, fAC, addres~es treatment of 

current 1 y treated In one of two way<: fl r, t, "genera I conf ',dent\ a I 

Information" Is material obtained by staff Incident to a Corn.~\s;lon 

Inquiry; or second, "specified confidential information" is material tn<t 

has been dct~rm\ned, pursuant to Ru1e 25-22.006. to b~ proµr1etary 

confident1a1 business informat,on. 
Current1y, mateda.1 gathered in the course of an ~nou1ry 1s. 

automa t \ ca 11 y dE:!d gna ted as general confi den., a 1 and becomes exempt from 

disc1osure under SJ.?ct\on )19.Q7l1), rs. The mater1al 1s then subject to 

ir.ternai Ccmrr.iss\on safeguards a£a\nst pubi1c 01sciosure 1den:1cc:i to 

those •ppl i cd to specified confidential lnform•tion unti1 tne i nquiry is 

term\ na:e~ . Util\t,es have 21 diys from receipt of a wr\tten request for 

Information from st,ff to requ,st specified confiden:1•1 treatment o! 
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\ncs l •Y. • no•,lce or terml'Otlon \s s<nt lo the ut\Hty. 1h11 notice 

I._ 
I '- • 

has 30 days In nle , written r,cuest for ,pec\f\ed conlld1n1\al 
lf no 

r.auest ii filed, the ma+erl•I b,comcs public re<ord. The exception to 

this procedure is genenil c.onf\dcnt1ai \nformation cles1gnated as 

specified confldentl•l within a COll'•lsslon formal proceeding: that 

Information remains so c111slfled follo•\ng conclusion of the formal 

proceeding wtthout {add\t\ooal) ut,11ty request. 
Currently, when mater\al is rece\ved incident to a foTmal 

spec..\ f i ed conf\dential 

procecd1ng. 
classlf\cat\on must send a s•""'''Y describing the material In 

the that 

"suffl ci ent" di:ta \ 1 to an padi es of record. Any such party may f1i e a 

request for determination of nonconfldentlallty of the ~terlal olthln 1• 

days after servl ce of the su,.,ary: the prehearl ng off\ cer would \ ssue a 

ru II ng on the request. If the ru 1 Ing w•s µrotes ted. then the Comm\ ss \ on 

would de~erm,ne whether the material \s propr\e~ary conf\dential bus\ness 

information, usually after a hear\ng. 
Currently, rec:uesrs for .spe:H\ed conficient\a1 c1assH1ca.1on 

must be $U~m\tted \n wr1t1ng. must identify the speci~\c 1nforrnat\on that 

justifies such clas,lf\catlon, and must demonstrate ho• the \nformao\on 

qua I\ fl es « one of toe statutory e<amp 1" of propr\ et HY con!\ Oen:\ a 1 

information. 
classificat1on actually conta\n the conf\dentia1 mater\al, a cover lette-
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,u:,,.lt ropi<I that hl?hllght and ,nit sreclf\eC conf\oent 1, l c.ated•l 

onlv uocn reoue>! by ou\slde 1•or'.I« for aocur,ents ,on\;\nlni; th,t 

\ 11forirt:t \on. 
Ut\'1tY (l'Quests for conf\dent\a1 treatm()nl of mate-did or 

outside party requests for nonconfldentlal\ly are ruled upon by \he 

Comm\ "I on a ftH de t errnl na t \ on of the mer It of the requests. A fl nd Ing 

of confidentiality notwithstanding., source ••Y consent to an inspection 

◊ f the material by any person. but that consent docs not cons t \tote • 

wa\ver of conf\dpnt\al\ty. 
P•o•ose~ C••=- The proposed rev\ s Ion> would subs tant\ • 11y 

rewrite Rule 2s-21. 006. •\\ml natl ng dupl I cat Ive language and c1 ar\fy\ n; 

confidential classification requirements. References to the conur,\ss\on 

Cl erk •oul d 1'e rep \aced bY references to the 01 vision of Records and 

Aiso. 

acceH to ut'\ 1 Hy 

statutory changes regarding reasonab1e Cominiss\on 

affiliates' records of transactions w1th uti11t\es 

wou1c be inciuded \n the ru1e. 
Rule revts1ons would cod\fy curren: Comm1ss1on practice of 

consulting •Ith tho Department of State for consent to return or destroy 

ma tori al s t hat ar■ no i onger needed by FPSC personne \. h 1 so codify\ ng 

,urrent prac tic• In some \ nstanc es. staff reoue st s for utl l HY 

\nfornation ,ouid o,,ly have to be in writing shen toe utility believes 

the mater\ci \s conf\dent\a 1 and requ\res a written request. 

Ano~her statutory change would be ,nciudec 1n the, ruie 

rev is I onS pert.in In; to rocorrl s prodded to the :omm \ SI I on pursuant ro 

discovery. Upon request and shm<i ng by a ucl 1 \ty \ nvol ved \ n a formal 

proceeding ,:.at a,serted pro;,rletary conf\Ger,t\al business Information \s 

; · 3 7 -
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II. 

p~rties, inc1ud\ng the Office of Pul.J\\c Coun:,c1 ond a'lY other por!Y 

scbject to the pt.bhc recC1rd$ law who ga\ns i\ccess to th£· cc;nf,dential 

\nformat\on. \lou\d be proh:bHed from d1sclos\11g \t outside the 

procec-d1 ng. 

The proposed T'('V\~1ons , ·ou)d labe' all ma~~da1 dr:t.errn1nec to 

be conf1dent,a1 the $ame, regard1ess of the source or use of the 

1nformabon. Katedal would not have an \nHial des\gnaticn of "general 

confident\al" with the possibll\ty of a sub~equent request. hearing. and 

ruling on •·spec\fied" conndential ciassHicat\on. Ut11H\es wou1d f1le 

requests for tonf\dential classification following the new procedures 

that require each request to be accompanied by a line-by-1\ne and 

page-by-page justlf\cation. 
Tne proposed revis\ons would perm\t :he 

ut11it1es to file such reQuests within 21 days c: an audit ex1t 

conference. 
ihen, as 1s the current practice. requests and any 

objections fi1ec! in response ~ou1d be ru1ed on by the preh€aring off\cer 

tssigned to :he dockft. and the Comm1ss1on pane1 assigned ro the c.ase 

would htar any pro:est to the rul\ngs. 
The proposed ru1P. change; would reQuire at ieast three cop1es 

of r.,a:ed<>1 aliegecliy con:a \ n1ng asserted confic!en'.:\a1 1nforrr,at1on to be 

co;-:ies a~ ;-cq1.. i r!?C by the type of pr oceeding. Confioer.tia1 1nfo rr.:H!
1

or. 
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iinc--t)y~llnc ,.:ith ,lpp\1c?.t.le statu:ory autnor\\y c.\tc-d. 

Ar.y petson may f\\e a pctit,on to \nspect mater\cd tiH! 

Com.'-\ ss Ion ha1 ex.mptcd f t0m Section 119 .01(1), rs. Ut \ 1 It\" ,ou1d have 

,,n a,ys to file a resoonse •- to •hY the mater ial should remain ,,empt. 

ln the current ru I a. the Com.•\ ss I on de\ ,rm\ nes if the ma terl • I shou Id 

rema\n proprietary conf\d~nt\a1 bus1ness 1nformnt1on withou: any 

specif\cd length of time fer ut\1\ty \nt~rvention. 
Recent )eg1s1at\v~ chang~s to Sect\ons 366.093 and 3&7.156. rs. 

•ould be codified with additional rule revisions. Among these would be 

the ability of the rose to have reasonable access to records of 

u:11\ties' ,11111,ted companies regarding transactions or cost 

a 11 oca t I ens among th• uti1 i ti es and such a ff i 1 lated compan I es; ond such 

records a, are ne.essary to ensure that ratepayers do not suo,idlze 

The def\nit'ion of propr~etary confider,tia1 
nonut:\ l; -:y act\ vi ti es. 
bus1nc.ss 1nfor~ation woo1d be broadened to mean \nformat',or., regard1ess 

of form or cl'\aracter1s,1n, -..,hich \s ownec or contro1lt?d by the pe-rson or 

coffi:,any, and which Is Intended to be and Is treated as private In that 

the di.sc1osure of the 1nformat1on would cause harm to the ratepayers or 

,o ous1ne~s operations of the person or con1pany. t-lso. propr\etary 

confident.1al business inform2:.t1on wou1d inciude 1nformat1or. re1ati;d• to 

com?etHlv• lnteres,s, the di,c1osure of which would impair th• 

COPPeti ,Ive bOSin<SS of th< provider of the information: and the 

exempt on I or b Ids and other cont rac tua 1 Inf orrna t I on reg a rd\ ng s erv', ces 

.,,•ould be eYr,1.noed tc "inc.l:.ide contracts for 9000~. ;..1so exempt from 
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c1sc1os11 rc would be <0ntra<\eo1 d•"· which, if Ci1c1osed. , ould ,mo,tr 

{!l(11B cf aff ',l'c-:!:!. to ,ont1,Ht for goods N Hrv\c.cs. 

MY f \ no\ng of ororrleary con•ldontl,1 busin<•SS lnforr.,atlc" llY 

!he rpsC ,,ould be e(fcctlv• for la months or longer If the comm\sc ion 

dete• ml ned. for good cau<e, th• ~•rlod should be ,<t•n Jed. k \so. any 

Information \h■ t ••• been deterelned to be oropr\etary confidential 

bus I ness In for••• t I on and I 1 ,ot entered in to the or fl c I a 1 rec orrl of • 

oroceedlng would•••• to be r,turneo no later than 60 days after Issuance 

or t,, e fl na 1 oroer. un I ess the order \ s appea 1 ed. !f a PP" led. any such 

confidential Information ~u\d have to be returned no later than 30 days 

after the decis\on on appea1 . 

QIR~CT COSTS TO TH~ AGEUO: 
Some aG/,ltlonal costs would be Incurred by Commission staff 

fo 11 owl ng adoption of the proposed rule rev Is Ions. current I y, reoues ts 

for con f I den ti a 1 ltY r ecel ved outs I de a docketed proceed i 09 ate hand 1 ed 

\nforma11Y by staff. After adoption. such requests would themselves be 

docketed. Division of Records and Reporting st•ff indicate that the 

divisi on scJld Incur additional labor and paperwork costs. Staff time 

i nvo 1 ved foe each nell docl<.e. would be aoproxlm, te 1 y one hour. Cop\ es of 

re 1 evant docum,nt, would be made end dis tr\ buted to approprl ate 

Commission divisions and Co,,,lssloners with a ,11 9ht increase · In 

reproduction costs. The number of copies reoulred would be determined by 

the tyoe of fl 1 Ing and the number of ComQI ss i one· s as, I gned \ n • 

oa rt\ cu or doc•:el. 'he odd it Iona\ costs shou 1 d be min I ma\ and absorbed 

w\ th In "' st Ins , ta ff and buoge\ un \ ess the number of confident i • 1 

f111ngs ~ocreasEs substant,aiiy. 
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am-:lun t of 

Com:1~\~s\ 0,1 s~a ff may reall;:c- cost sav\ngs from adoption of the propO!,C:d 

r ·1 ie changes s111ce clarHlcat\on of requhed just\1\cauon c\nC of 

1nfc-:m -;. t 1on that i s asserted to be lonf\rje:nUal may save staff Urr,e ~pent 

t.dcl\Uonal benef\ts from the 
t•valuat\ng ccmf\dent{ality reque5!s. 

proposed rule rP~ls\ons may der\ve from avo\dance of hear\ngs and appeals 

helcJ to decide what \s confidential \nformation because stcff and the 

ut\ 1itles w~uld have better g~i atl\nes for requests of confldcnt\al 

Also, aud\t1nq or \nou~try d\v\sion staff wou1d not b~ 
treatment. 

required ~.Y rule to request utllHy mateda\ 1n w:-H\ng outside of ar. 

1nquiry except when ut\1it1es believe the material 1s confident101. 

1t \s d\ff\cu1t to quantHy l\kely Commiss'lon co!.tS and sav'lngs 

from adoption of the proposed rule revis\ons. Ho\lever, staff 1nd1cate 

the likely net effect .,,,culd be t,me (1abor) savings because they wou1c 

!,ave le$S difficu1t.Y evaluating what 1s confidentia1 and the Commission 

~ay spend less time holding hearings to determine what is actually 

confi den:i a 1. 

C.Q.~,TS t-tlQ E;lffF!iS 10 1 HOSE PA~T! ES OJ RCCTJ. Y t-.HECTED SY TH:: RULE. 

G._~';3.l_......1,1g1.i__gior.. Regulated cornpan1es and the1r aff111otes 

that desire confjdential treatment of proprietary business information by 

tr,e Com:r.1s sion woul d be affected by the proposed rule changes. Hore 

effort wou ld be reouired initi ~11y to highl1ght and ~dit mater \&1 

subm, ~7~d 1n requests for conndentiai ~reatment. Ho\oiever. there -.;ou ld 



f' ,,, 

~articE about ~hen ~uch reque~l!. ruust be made. 
Kot of the forty-h,•o ut\l\ty compan\e$ thc!t re!.ponot•d .a our 

~atJ r~cuest~ reported l\ttle or no previous need to request conf\dential 
ThHef ore . thC',Y 

e>:pect: mh\mal \rnpact from the vropo!.ed changes. Some 1arger compan1es. 

confident\a1 '\nforrnat\on classHicat\on. The}' have exper\ence seeUng 

r.onfldent1al tn-atment and expect to incur ado\tiona1 costs to comp1y 

w\th the proposed rule ~hanfes. Spec1fically, they expect the aod\t\onal 

l\ ne-by- i1 ne and page-by-page just, f He. t1on p 1 us the h, gh 1 i ght 1 ng and 

eo\t,ng to add much ~\me to prep~r, ng a conf1den:ial request f1iin9. 

F\rms ~Hh compet1t1\'e aspects to their bus'inesses 

that hav~ affilhtes ,dth such business 2specB are most 1ike1)' to 

reques: conf\den:ia1 
trc~tmen: of informat\on provided 

and 

to the 

Sor.le firms cou) d nave substant, a i 

laoor. 

e\ther have the\r empioyees 
.... over~ 1 me or 

outside con~u1tan:s. or legai h~i? to process mateda1 for co:1f\den,:1a1 

conta\n pro~r\e:ary business ~nformation such as fu~l costs, ant that are 
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; ,::w .\ t, l c for com;ion\o -ith rr,i!ny f\l\ng~ bHtLJH of re\;d.\v{'1)' fh:1:d 

c !'. ~'J r·f staff or (onsu1tan~ 1.>\pPrH,nce \n prei,ar111~i n\.ce )sary doc:umtn~s. 

HC. 'l nu~. rn:t;;ar,it!. ~hat c>l':>t>C', to .-; t uv,n: e>.pHt,se .. , th rnu1U; ie 

f\ltngs could report 1-:>wN per pai:;e ::osts of compli"ncr:, 

1f rule changes dr.c-:-ea~e the numJ~r of ccnfident1aiHY 

procC:'edings or requests. compan1es could etpect ~av\ngs to ari~e. Such 

sa·.,-ings could ad!>e in two w~ys: F\rst, a clearer def\n\tion and more 

cornp1ete justif\r..aUon of conf\dent\al rnater\cl cou1d had to fewer 

hear\ngs to debate what h truly confidential. Second, perm\s~Jon to 

'-'aH u1 .. \l after an audH e>'.1! conference befor~ f11\ng a r1:auest may 

perm\t utilH\es to avoid f\l\ng requests for informat\0,1 staff revie\\'S 

during audits, decides \snot rele"ant to aud\t f;nd\ngs. and returns. 

Most companies could not est,mdte potent1a1 savings. however. because of 

their uncertainty about the number or 1 engths of avo\ ded f\ h n~s and 

proceed,ngs. 
Eiectdc \,ltl11tv fstimatfi. F)odda PoYer Corporae,on (f?C) 

did not quantify the number of conf\den:iil request fil\ngs per year out 

fPSC records 1ndicate rPC had s~ in 1986. The corr.;:iany expected m1n1r.ia1 

costs to c~mp1y with the proposed changes because it now justif\es 

confidential requests 1\ne by line. 
rio:-1oa Power anc Ugh~ (FP_) rout1ne1y requests confident\c.1 

da!.sHica: \on of \ts m,nth1y fu':1 contract reports bu':. does no: ex?ect 

those reques:s ~D invclve extra expense follow,ng the propose~ rule 

cnanges oeca use thf cc~fidential na~ure of th~ contracts na~ been 

estab1i!.th,O ~nc add i t\onai hand1'ing ...-ou1d be m1n1mal. 

f \le~ ~P?ro~1mately 17 oth~r conf\dentia\ reouests 

ihe company has 

annua i ly. 1hes~ 



) (i 

lat.t.:' r rtCul•~ tL concfrnhig b\ o~. studies, r(•pon'..., controet!>. ltc •• 

,,..ould 11woh 'e \ ncrl'a~eu c~!, ts •,du, the aoop\1on of rul e' change·~- easHl 

o a 25 11z ~e1. per (1 ) ,ng, iPl 1;!.t l mel€:d comp\\ance 'l<'OU lr', C()' t 5'15 , t.t. N •r 

r,a<Ji! mor~ for proff!ssiona1 and clH\tel hbor and ovcrh(!a<L rrL a1so 

,. ,, t '. cipotcs annual ~avings as!.oc1atc·d \o/Hh the possib'11ty of four fewer 

fil,n·1s arising from the ab\l\ty to delay reque~ts for r:onf\dent\a1 

t reatment of mateda1 obtainer. during aud\ts unt\1 after the audH 

conft>renc'"'. The t.ote1 net cost for fPL to comply w,th pro;,osed ru1e 

rev1s1ons would be ap!-)ro>:lmate\y D7,778 an11ually. 

Gulf PowH Company (GULF) reported that c.or.fident\a1\ty 

requests have irwo)vt'!d personn<:1 from th!! util\ty. the serv\ce company. 

and the tompany law f\rm. Because several levels of personne1 are 

invo1ved, Gulf expects compl\a.nce to increase costs by $300 per page or 

$3,600 annually. Gulf expects savings of 5500 annually from fewer 

confidentiality requests during audits, for a net increase in costs of 

S3,100 annually. Gulf also reported an addit\onal 52,500 for eacn 

hearing avoided. but could not predict the number avoided annually. 

Tampa Electric Company (TECO) estimated the greatest increase 

1n per pagL costs at S.~27.27 for recurr\ng costs and $463..20 per page 

counting nonrecurring "1earn\ng" costs. Host of the recurr1ng cos:s 

would b~ attorn~ys' time reviewing and justHying items line by iine . 

TECO does ne t believe there wouid be any savings from the proposed r,u'\e 

changes since generally a1l confidentia1 1nformation re~ue$tS fi1ec 

during fie1d auc1:s are retained in :he ~uchors' work pape~s. Sasec on 

TECO's est ,mated 1i> f\Hngs pe:· year. iECO reported llkely 1ncrfraseo 

cos:s of ~~o.eso ~h~ f1rJt year and $37,600 \n annual cos:s ther~after. 

44 



Flodda Put-l\ c Ut\1\t1~s r.n•,\c,\pated no aclditlona\ cons or 

\..Qto 1 [H . .hill!ls..,_CmlP.lfil'._ utt!!iU.Cj. Southern B~ \1 n l ca th 1: mo~ t 

requests for confidential tre•tm,nt of any f\orlc• utl \Hy \n 19&e: 35\ 

f \ 1 i ngs. a,•eraging AS pages each. lhc> company reported that 1 \ ne and 

page just\ficat\or, ~here conf\dent\al data appear. would be tedious. 

time consuming. and expen~!ve. Spec\f\cally, Southern Bell est\mated 

i~cremental costs to comply w\th proposed rule changes would be t2.86 per 

?age: highlighting and ed\tlnp would Increase the costs of prodJcing 

documents approx\mate)y 15 percent, ra\sing them 5,1.o~ per proprietary 

page. Of this 15 percent :-ecurdng cost \ncreasf!, 49 percent woc·1d be 

associated w\th a subject matter expert; 3~ percent for 1ega1 department 

time~ 14 percent for clerical time; and 3 percent for reproduction 

identific~tion and justificat1on with corre\at,on to statute 
costs. 
would increase costs an addit'\ona1 $\ .22 per page. predom'lnantiy 

associated ·,dth ~ubject matter experts' time. Southerr. 8e'1 did not 

cnt1ci;iate $av\ngs because. according to the utiiHy. the revised rule 

wou1d formalize ex1sting field audH procedures and Southern sen usually 

relies on general conf\dent\a\ classification "''-\thou~ -nnng tor 

~pedf1ed conf\d~ntial c.lassification. Thus. :he tota1 expe::ed incrH.se 

in costs for Southern Bell would be ap9roximately $45,686 annually. 

GiE flor\da (Git) reported a ''iarge" (SOO! ) average r,ur.::ber cf 

pa9es per fil~ng, but included one unusual case of over 25.000 pages as a 

"fl:ise" case . GTE e s"." imated th?.t Hs costs would ,ncre?.se an adc!Hional 
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lh\s would bt for highl\9ht\ng pnd \ndi~idu~\ly 

ioentHying ar,d cornlHl11g l-'oCh line or page oc~\gnnti.'d !C• te 

confloent,al -· i tn ~p('tiOc :1usttf\catlon . So\•1nc;s c-!.~\r.-,iites were t,r.HC 

C'n the nssJmpUon tlnt SO perc.ent of tht- baH' cH(I data ...-ou \ cl be ctl'emE:o 

irrcl ev?.nt a :1d no: "..ubject lo eolt1ng. highl\gln\09, and ident.\ficat\on 

?.Cti v\t\es. GH al:;o bcliev!.'s the ado\tlona) legal ..iork wou1d require_ 

anot~cr attarney at SSS,000 to 160.000 annually for total \ncrtased costs 

c-f S\56,124 per yeor. Gl( sav\ngs are est\rr.ated at $3.12 prr page for a 

net \ncrease ln co,ts of 53 . 12 per page or $78,062 annual l y. 

United Te1ephone had 1\vc filings \n two years averagH,; t..S 

pages each. The uti1\ty estimated $40 a page addi:\ona1 costs for 

high\1ghting and editing whh m\n\wal net savings ex;>ected for a. totai 

net cos: of $~50 annuany. !t shou1d be noted tha: Un1teo eY.,pe~ts the 

e)im'ination cf a d\sUrction between "general" anc "s;:,ecH\ec" 

confidentiaiity treatment to result \n more t'lmes when ,he company w\)1 

request conf\dent1al treatment. The ut\11,y c1aimec that under th€ 

current rule 1t occas1onally suppli.<'s conhdent\a l rr,c::eda1 to ~taff for 

review curing di scovery ~\thout f\i\ng a reQue~t for confioentia1 

t:-ea.:ment ur.~\1 ofter staff de~errn'IMs the ~nforma:,on is. necessary. 

Unite~ ~ntic ipates that the revisions wou1d preclude tn~s procedure 

Hence the company ex~ects its costs to 
EYCeDt during -an inquiry. 

i ncre?.H beyond the S-~50 e~timate, but did no: provioe an e~tirr,ate of .the 

increase. 

rema1n1ng LEC survey respondents reported e,ther 
The 

quaiitative estirn&tf:!s of hkels costs and ;avings as!')ocieted with the 

, !• i~ions o- too 1H:ie e>:pedf:nce wHl'> fi1ing for corfidentialitY to 
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prnddl" pst_ir.,3tes. Centro\ 1clC'phon~ Comp-ari)' cic111:,,.'d t!1<'Y wmi1d incur 

~ut•~:antial ~dd l th)fl~l r.on~. South'iar.d ldl1 ;>hOrt(! (.Qr,'.~;i\ny. St. Jose;h 

ielephor,e i!Od 1clt:gr,ph Co:npany , fiorola 1elephone C611
1

;:;any, and 

v,sto-Un\ted 1elccom:nunicat,on~ reported 111\nimal ant\c1pated co~u. 

Northedn f1or loa Telephone Compan~. Alltel f1or\da, lnd\anto\.m Tciephor,e 

Sy~Hr .. . Ou\ncy 1elephone Company. arid Gulf Telephone Company anUc\pat<'d 

that some acid\tiona1 costs could ar\se. but cl'd not atteir.pt to as~ ess 

their magn\tude . 
.l r.tH~Hha.n.g~!!!LtiUlL.J.~~..1.U- J.. TT Corr~-nu:-,) cat 1 ons (A i1'-C) 

f,les confidential reQU{.'Sts about ten timer; l year. J.:r:-C es:ir.:a:eo -:.hat 

costs ~ou1d 1ncrr:ase Sl67.50 per pa;e ~Hh 1rnpler.ientat1on cf ~tie o.roooHd 

ruit: changes necause e,f tt1r substantial nor.:ber of huUfS necessary to­

;;rov1 de lrnE:-by-H:w juH\ficador1. Sorntt savings m\ght accru€: frorn any 

reduction \n the ar.,01.mt <,! ma·,1.:r\al, but the Hkely inagr.itude of those 

savings is unknown. ATT-C report:ed 1ikely sav,ngs of $222 per page for 

tach audtt but also reported that such audits have been performed 

\nfrequent1y~ D\vis\on of Corr~r.un\cat,onf staff \ndicated that audHs hav~ 

been performed about every two years. thus an average savings of ill\ per 

f)age annuaiiy. Ll!:inb tnese flgures. total net increased costs to AiT-C 

~ou1d be approxirr.ately $14,075 annually. 

US S?r1nt hes filed infrequent requests for confioentiai 

trec.rmen:: once a y~ar for 

const,.uction cost informa~ion. 

approxim~tely s\x pages of proprietary 

The company est,mated an add1tiona1 S250 

increase in costs for poge and line 
per page <Sl. 508 annua 11y) 

1dentifica:1on and ccrre1at\on .ith specif1c justification offered in 

s, p;:iort of confidential c1assification. Sav'\ngs from the propcset! 
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H:l lt>hco:r.1flun\cat,ons Corpcrat,on n;•ported that \ts ~ma11 

number of confidC'nt\al tnatment requests armua11y wou1d cr.:ure that 

acldH\onal cos~s or !.nv,ngs thilt may accrue from the n1v,s\ons ...-ould be 

ins'~nlf\cant . Similarly, Cable and Wirele;s Co,,,,un\catlont. llat\onal 

h l:iphMC 5H'nc1:·; , United Telephone Long Distance. Corporate (}:ecut\ve 

Off,n' '!. , £)(ec.u1\ve Suite~ or rort l.u.udi:fdale, and Biztt•l Long 01stance 

lElephane Company all reported e\thtr m\n1ma; or no costs or sav\ng~ from 

the rev\s1or.s. 
Telus est\mat~d addH\onal f\1in9 costs of Sl,086 ($.5~3 for 

The company reported that add\t\onal 
each of t~o pages) annually. 

savings were unqu~nt1fiaole. 

responder! to our survey: Peop) es Ga~ System. Ga 1 nesv\ 1 le Gas Company, 

Crntra1 Flod~a Gas Cornpan_y , Plant C\ty t~atura \ Cas Com;:iany, C\ty Gas 

Company. t•Hi1er Gas Company, and St. Joe Natvra1 Gas Compar,y. 

ln general. ga~ utna,es reported too nttle expedence ~1:h 

n1ing requests for conf1der,tia1 treatment to prov1de mean1ngfui 

est\rr.i:.~es of ~ddit\onal costs and sav'\ngs fro;n the proposed rev1s'lons. 

i-:nile m'.}s: c.n:\dpated som~ adciH\onal costs. on)y Centrai flodda, Plan: 

C\ :y, ar,c Ga-\nesdlle c!,sessed the potent1a) mafnHudes of those cost$. 

B:;:n Central nodcla and Plan.: CHY reported that the aodH1onal costs 

would most 1i~e 1y be \ns\gnificnnt . wh\le GG,nesvi11e estimated an 

additional cost of S50 ;.o $57 per page, or S'l ,000 per each 15-20 page 

request. C~ntral norida and Plant CHY also reported that sav1n<;s from 
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Generel Devt:lopmen:: Utilities (GOU) Jnd Sem\nole Ut\l½ty have had 

experien::e filing conf\dP.nt1<llity requests. GOU reported that add1tlonal 

rompliance costs and savinp would be min\mal. Sem1nole, along w\th C\ay 

Utl11ty Company, Regency Utllir\es, Hid-Clay Service Corporation. and 

Hobe Sound Hater Company, reported that they do not fore!iee a need to 

reQuest such Gata trea~ment 1n the future and therefore antic,pate no 

additional costs or savings from the proposed amendments. U odd ck. 

Service Corporation and rlorida Cit\es water Company reported that 

justificatlo", highlighting, and editing could result in addttional 

costs, primarily from legal and consulting fees, but did not estimate the 

magni:ude of su~h potential increases. 

Affili~te Costs. Changes in statutory 1aw ai1ow the FPSC 

r~asonabie access to related trc.\nsaction or cost records of regulated 

companies' "ffiliate.s. Most utilities 'indicated that they no\\' handle 

confidential data requests for their affiliates dnd expect to continue to 

do so. The cffi liates must gather tl:e informat\on in their possession 

but reoulc:.ted utilities hand1e hlings for them. Uti1H1es wou1d have 

~imi1ar costs for line-by-line and page-by-page jus:1ficat1or. ano 

ro,relctlon. h\ghlign~ing and cdi!"ng, of conf1dential cla~s1f\cot1on 

fil\n;s ... er their affi l\ate!'. . AffiHates would benefit e>.;) licitly !'ro:n 

r.adng the pro-::ection of conf1dentic.lity classificat'ion fo' any e1ig\bl~ 

transac:-ions "''1th regulated utilities. They wouid be assu,ed that :hc-ir 

proprietary confidential business inform2:1on would not be subject :o the 



ft)ings or number ot pages. 

!'.ost utllHy respondent$ who expect 1ncrea$ecl costs assodated 

~he1r dfi1ia.t(!S to me~t new reQu\rernents .of the connoent\a1 1nformat\on 

rule. Guif est1materl that add\t\onal costs to handle data requests for 

affiiietes would be about S75 r,t>r page because of aodH1onal personne1 

attention at the divhiona1 1·evel. its serv\ce company, end Hs 13"" 

firm. Gulf e$t1mated Hs affi1iates 1 costs to comply 1;1ou1d increase S275 

?H page for the same reasons. rPC reported in own co$tS wouici be 

minimai for Hs afn1iates' fil\ng!i. but estimated Hs E1endc Fuels 

Corpora:1on affil\ate would require an additi~na1 200 to 300 man-hours 

(at about ~40 per hour total ioaded costs) or t3 per page on average more 

to meE~ the ne~ requirements for f\1ing confidenti~1 reques~s. fPL 

inci\catcd that it was unable to ascerta\n what costs would be incurred by 

i:.s affi1icte~ u~on cdoption of th~ ru1e changes. 

Sou~hern Bell's addit,onal costs would be about ~3 per pa9e to 

review its cffl1iates' f1l\ngs and "''oulc include 1ega1 ond cier\cal t\rne. 

copy\ng ccsts. e-tc. Central Fiodda Gas and Piant C'ity Gat est\mated an 

add~ ti or,a 1 S.200 pf!r reques:. for (; ffl 1 i ates but r.ave no expe-ri ence wi rh 

Pubilc Counsel requests for propr'le:ary 
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t1H\nds h !orr:,il:1on cou1d e>:it _1e1t 1 y t,e offordl'd conf
1

cH:1, tio1 ~11:atmrn , 

one e~c ::.: ~ec from puti\\c cn~clo.,uie fol\o .. ing atSopt \on of the> r,rr;,cHC 

: ·t ;ti rev1sh1n~. Th,~ could avo1d ~tie current qUC•,!,~icrn c, f ~~1t ~t e r 

1nf <--:-m1 : \or· . dr<;:c , r.1\ned by the Cormr.\ss\on tc be conf 1dent\a1 and 1n i.ne 

~ossess'\on of the Publ\c Counse:l's nffict, ~ ~ subject to public. occe~s ­

Th\ s could save .. dd\t1ona1 t\mr •.hdt m\gnt be ~pent de1trmin\ng the 

acct-ss\blllty of conf\dent\al matedal he'd by the- Putl\c C.ot1M,ei's 

off1ce. 
Utilities .tould benc-flt \n~ofar as they are better ab1e to keep 

conf\dent\a1 proµr\etary business information fro~ their com~et\tors. 

Th\s could bencf\t !.hareho\ders by r~duc'\ng )it\gation e1.pense (about 

$2,500 per proceeding) and maintaining a compet\tive and profitable 

business. 
Ratepayers would benef\t from ru1e revisions to the e~rer.t that 

::he Comm\ssion 1s better ab1e to fuH\11 Hs function as utilH.Y 

;egu1ator 1n matters -\nvoiv\ng conf\dentioi information by keep"ing rates 

reasonable and enabling utilHies to obtain the best terms possible, 

e.f .. for fuel purchases and b1ris on contrac:s. 

Compan1es fil'\ng reQues--!. for conf"ident\a1 
Net £ffec:s. 

treatment of 1nformation '!lould experience an incr£:ase in net costs for 

such requests. To:al est\mated costs and savings !re based on ut\li:ies' 

-:-esponses to a data reqUE'St and, s\nce mos.t responses d\d not cuantify 

~he 1ikeiy r,e: effects of the pro;>osed rev\s\ons. the est\mates reported 

hf:'re $hoo1c be c:o~sideri:-d "minirn~ms ." 1n sum, the tota1 esti.rr,ated n.-~: 

year incretse in co£ts ~ould be approximately S314,435 fall\ng to 

~311 ,185 annu2lly. E~t \mated savin~s. not \nclud\ng Gulf's est\mated 
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-..re:a tmcnt 
and ~\th h\ghl,ght\ng and ~d\t\ng 

ir,fonr.at\on. Co:H wouid ,nciude clcdl'..tl and managedu1 1ab0(, $Object 

t.?.sed on past exper\ence and voiumes of f\1\ngs. Affected uti1\ties 

bel,eve that future fil1n9s -~oul d re4u\re more deta'1ed reseorch. 

analysis, and rev\ew. Actual future costs and ,av\ngs due to rcv1s,on of 

the rule wou)d vary ~ith the number and rr.agnitude of conf1dent1a1 

informat\on classificat\on requests. 
BenefHs to ratepayers are unquantHi ab 1 e \o/\ttl the data 

ava\lable, out are expected to offset increased ut11\ty tosts from 

comp 1i a nee. 
This 1 s because the ru1 e changes snou 1 d enhance the 

Comm\ssion's a.bil1ty to rev\ew and receive relevant conf1dentia1 

materials and to determ\ne reasonable rates while b~:ter protecting truly 

P,ost companies regu1ated by the Comm15.sion are not smali 

busiMsses as referr~d :o \n Cha;>~H 120.54, FS. The smc.1' bus1ne~ses 'in 

:eleCC>li,:-:ivnica:1om. (1nterf::'xchange compan1es) or iwate~· and waste.,.a-::.er 

compc.n 1er. the.-': a~pooceci :o our survey nave not had occasion :o requj,e 

confidl'r.:itt t.-eatment and ind\c.a:e -::hat they are un11ke:1y to do so 1n 

the future. -nerefore. ther! should be no significant ,mpac:s on small 



vt\l\t,v h;~ine~~t!!. from adort\on of proposed rule chi\nyl'.S. ho► tvH. ~or,e 

t.it1'i tlf~ incir()tPd that tht-\r aftlliaH!> could c,,,,i:r'il'nce wk ~on! \cl 

cn:,o t c corr.p •: ... Hh ,n1~rmat19,\ reqursts for cc.1nnc<:rt i(\\ 1i.otl!r
1

e1l. 

~:omt (•f thc<:e aff\dates rnu1d b::> !;raa1l bus\nc~:,('S ttr1c1 could , r,~ur 

at~cHlc11;il costs tomi,1y~ng ~·ith prodtHng a~ceB to conf1d<'ni1a1 rt>cord!. , 

1 ~o:.~J_QJ.L C.QL\.P~ TllHlli 
1he r;irpo!.e of c'Jnf\dentia1 treatment of ptoprictary bus\ness 

inf orrnat\cr> \s :o prevent g\v\ng unfa\r ,;ompetH\ve advz.ntage or caus\ng 

harm to the ccmpAny and ratepayers through disclo~ure . 

rev~s\ons should stren;then the process of prov\d\ng conf\dent,il 

treatmen: of bus\ness 1nformat\OI) for regulatory purposes .,.•\thout 

damag\ng the competH1ve .,ios\t\oris of companies 1nvo)ved in Comm1ss1on 

inQu1des or Lwest\gations. There should be no \mpacr on competHion 

with\n or among regulatej tndustr,es or between regulated and unregulited 

\ndustrles for those compan\es wh1ch do not have confidential information 

to protect because no additiona l costs would be incurred. 

Thc~e companies that have to fi1e requests for conf1dentia1 

infor~at,on clais\fication would have increased net cos:s in aggpegate to 

meet ;;reposed c_hanges in the rule. Increases in costs would be absort>ed 

by those companies ,n the short run but cou1d be oasst-d on to ratepayers 

in the 1ong run H the: conf1der.t1al requests were shown to benefit· or 

prcrect r~teciy ~rs from direct harm. Anticipated cost differentials from 

cor:.;>hance are relot~vely sma11 for the la--ger e1ectdc ut'il\t\es end 

:e1ec orr,1,un1c ?o :1ons companies. Those costs should not s1gn1f1cant,y hanr. 

the\r re1arive com;:ietith':! pcs1t\011s because they would be spread over 
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Sor:i\' !',r..alhr compon\~~ u.~t ~i.we t,ad conflcer.t'"'' f)liri9~ .. eH 

or, t cb1<' to H;;arate cc~t~ and did not i\l'rr,\ z.e e).pH t l:'d inrn-as~d tc~:~ 

'~r future conf\dent 1i l rrque~ts. 

lncreased costs for 
sunstant\al but wer~ unable to quant\fy them. 

cor'laent\a1 treatment of aff1i1ate nnn~s could dim\nish the 

cornpetH\venet5 of small compan\cs !:Omewhat because thE cost would be 

spread over their relat\velv ~;,-,oil er customer base. but wHhout better 

co~t estimates the magnitude cannot be determ\ned. 

Investors and capHa1 markets may be better ~ssured that 

propdetary business informiltlon of utilHlcs ar.d the\r affl)1ates would 

be better protected with adoption of the ru1e changes. 

! I-PACT O!~ ~MPLOYMEt:T 

Most res~onden": companhs ind\cated that addH\ona) man-hours 

needed to comply 'l,i'ith new rule requjrements "10uld be f!let wHh existing 

staff, using overt1me as needed. Some companie$ stated that adc:Htiona1 

outs\de legal ~r consulting help would be reQuired for any litigation or 

e>.traordinary hearings. Those f\rrrs \o"ith many ccnfidentia1 \nfonr,at1on 

class'ificat'ion requests ind1cated :hat addHiona\ ht>iP may be necessary; 

O;'lE- nrrr., GiE, indicated that the proposed redsions ""ould reouire an 

ac!ditional fu~1-t'\me attorney on the sraff. Thu!., some ne'" emp1oymer,t 

O?PDrtuni t : es could arise ~\:h\n regulated industries or thei r affiliates 

frorr: ar!o;ni:m of the revised ru\e. !n tne 1ong run, H n.tep?.yers have 

slightly higher bi11s due 1.0 ,ncreased ut1lity cos~s. em;:.ioym1:nt r..ay 

decrease frattionally \n relatively l abor-\ntensive consumer markets. 
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O;.t¢ rc<weH~ 1>tore :,er,t to public ;\\\it\r~. n •g1J1<iHd J>:(: ~. 

a .1 ~•o ~t'n~\;diy ?.! er ted aff\l\c.tr~ to ncu<"'>t Hife:rM1:\on on con:. ai.d 

rorty-t""o 

uti lity com;>an\es re~pondrd: the:1r re!.ponses -..·ere H!rnmadH'<l 1n the 

t ~ , Workshop!, were held and \irltten coll\TTlel1ts m11de t,y affected 

com;,an1rs. !ndustry dhi~\on staff were- contacted for the\r a~sessment 

of confidential trC'atr:wnt c:nt; possibh co~B and !;a.,dng~ of the propo~ed 

Stanaatd m\crocconcm\c ana1y~is 1t1as applied to the oata to 

ce,erm1ne the net effect of tre pr~posed rule rev1!,,ons . 

C.BH: jn/::367R 



,Ct"\mm:-s...,tt1W':'' 

"" llf ~1.::11DLS. C•,l\lHl.'.M, 
•• ,,:ii...•,A,$ ~! (;('.f'i,:) 

GE.~ .. :~) L 1J£Afn \ C,l\'. l!.:H 
,1Q'!', I H:::i'NC'ON 
i.•1Crt"-U 1,4 . r Wlt~•O'-

!->tat<· of Florida 

l)ublit ii,cruict <£onttttibsion 

Ms. Lyn(i!.!tt' lit()~ll 
Str.,sl l ;in<l r·:1 r~O! 1.ty fllJ!)ine!;s AdvocatE 
Hi7 -;p~r G::i . ne$ St,~.~·~ 
Uoom G-26 , Collins Building 
Tallnhzrse~ , Flor1da 32J94 

~~ - ScPve M~yberry 
J:v1sion o! Economic ~evelocment 
Departm~~~ o( Commerce • 
Rrn. $01··2., Collins Bui ld.l nt] 
T~llanasse6 , Florida 3239~ 

:•:s. Caroly .. Wilson - Newton 
~inority Business Enterprise Assistance Office 
Department of General Services 
6:3 Larson auild1ng 
~allahassee , Flor1da 3239G 

R~: DOC~ET NO . 890252- PU , RULE 25- 22 . 006 

Dear Ms . Bro~n , Mr . Eayoerry and Ms . Wilson- New:on: 

~),-..t,;iJt t tl ... ,)\ .... ,,, 

o-.. ,d ( :;.~~,,i,h tJ:t~\0' 

[W.>◄ I '-!Sf> 1• •-' 

The Commission has dete r mi ned that the above rule misht 
intirect!y affect small business . Acco rd inclv , oursuanc :o sectio~ 
:;.20.54(3)(b) , · florica S:a~utes, enclosed is"'/copy o: t:-1e ':.;.,.:; . 
noticr: for the pro?osed ru!e ; which ~~11 be publisheo i~ ~he 
Sepcembe: 15, !989 edition of the Florida Adminis:ra:ive Wee~ly. 

This proposed r~l~ change is a subs~antial rewordi~g o! Rule 
25- 22.006 . Please see Florida Administrative Code tor present ~ex:. 

:: :.:,ere are :.WY questions with resoect :o this rule o-::: the 
Commission$ 'S rulemaking p~ocedures, ple~se do not h£si:a~e ~o ca:: 
,):: me. 

·,·IJ3 : kp { 29 oi .. ;) 
Et;closu:~ 
cc : Division , f R~cocds & R~potting 

fLCTCfl~R 8Ult.OH,v 



. 
, -,~• -~: ~' ;t i ... 'b: .. :, ~ :~ :..t{\1 l .. L. Ct;,;~~·: St" Jo ;: 

s pecified ~onfidential cla~sifications. 

Under the proposed rule, all conf1dentiali:y requests will oe 

· ... i~l be heard t>Y the panel cf comm1ssion<:rs assir;neo to the case. 

The Commis5ion 1 s O~fica o! general Counsel will no longer make 

:en~at~ve rulings on ~n6ocketed con!idencialitY requests. 
suer. 

~ne utility or per~on requesting con:icen~ial c:ass::ica:io~ 

£or ~hich confiden:ial classi:icat:on is sought w:11 hav~ to be 

The request. must. be accompanied by a line-by-line 

Jt.s::..::.ca:io:1 :or classi:ication . 

1~:orma:!on will be granted exempcion !rom public c:sclos~re and an 

~ny pecso~ may ~ilea peti:ion to inspect 
... . ... . . 

co:-.::1oen::.1a.i 

material and s~6ll serve a copy of :he petition on th9 a~fected 

The ut1l1ty or person will have ten days to 

file a response stating why the in~ormation should oe kept 

confidential , and ~he pet1tioner will have seven days co file a 

re?lY to the :esponse. 
The Commission will t~e~ hav~ ~he opclon of 

£very c onfidentiali~Y regues~ must con ; ai~ an af[irmat1ve 



· 1 • ~ l ! :., , ,:. s ,. ;1<1 ,, th•.: r p -· r :c:(,nt, 1,d 1.: t,e .. 11., l ,;;· :;, ;., ,: ,,, t :. ,_, mp1.> re r ~• 

, ,;q,..;i.~ i : ci:, ~l.-•lf. ua: P i,llr..: H,.,,.:oH?!, Lr,w for' • all tn•? 6ocu1u.'! •• :. :; :}~int: 

~nen ur1l1ties or other petsons agree to allow ?eblic Counsel 

~o inspect or ~~ke possrssion of documents for the purpo9e of 

d~:e:ruining what informaLion Public Counsel would li~~ to us~ 1n & 

proceeding before the Commission, they will be aole to 9et a 

c.~mp,orary pro:.ec:iv~ oraec e>:empting the information f?:om public 

disclosure. When Public Counsel decides what informa~ion it wan~s 

to use, then the utility or other person ca~ f~le ~ specific 

request for a pro:ec~ive order. 

confidential material, which is not made patt o! the record, 

can be kep~ by :he Commission: not longer than 60 d~ys after t~e 

:inal order, unless it is appealec: i: appealed, not longe: than 30 

days a~te: ~he decision on appeal . 

O~ders granc:ng confidential classification ~ill limit such 

classitication ~o a period not exceeding 18 months unless, !or good 

:ause, :h~ Commission determines th&t 3 lon0er period :s n~cessa:y 

~o ?:otect the rat~paye:s or the b~sin~ss O?erations o: t~e utility 

or affectec person. At the ccnclu~ion cf ~he perioo of 

c:azsification , ~he information will no longer be exempt fro~ the 

?~b:~c Rocotds ~aw unless :he utility or a!fected person snows, and 

=~e Commi~sicn finds, th&t t~e information co~tinues :o be 

co~!idential . 7he Comm~ssicn may then ex~end ~he pe:iod of 

:ommis~ion finds :hat such longer period is necessary. 

350.127, F.S. 

JS0.121, 364 . 183 , 366.0~2, end 3Gi.1S6, F.S. 

SUMMARY OF THE EST!~~TE OF ECONOMIC IMPACT OF THESE RULES: 

Compa:-.ies f:!i1;g :~quest~ !:or. con:idential :r-?at.rn(~nt 0.: ~n:o::ma::ion 

wo~ld experience an incr~ase in net c~sts for such :equests. 1~ 

~um, the to:n l ~s~imated f>rst year increase in costs would be 



con::ioent:al informution. Co,!;tS would i 11cl uoc clerical and 

managerial l~bor , subjuct matter expects ' involvement , and legal 

r~view. Utility ostimntes were based on past expetience and 

volumes ot ~!lings. Af~ected utilities believe that [uture filings 

would require more dt:?tailed research , analysis , and rede..,.· . Ac~ual 

~u~~re cost ~ and SdVings due tc revision of the rule would vary 

with t~e numbet ard magnStude of confidential information 

c:assifica~ion r~quests . 

senefits to ratepayers are unquancifiable with the data 

available, but are experted to offset incce~sed ~tiliLY costs 

:es~lting from compliance . This is because the rule changes should 

1;;nhance the Coillrr,issio11 1 s abili<:Y to review anc rP.ceive re:levari.; 

cont~dencial material3 and to determine reasonab~e rates while 

oettPt protec:ing truly proprietary confidential business 

:.n::o:mat:.on . 

~~l~~~~ CO~M£NTS OR SUGGESTIONS ON TEE PROPOSED RULE MAY SE 

SUBr.: TTED TO THE F?SC , DJ:V!S!ON OF RECORDS ;..ND REPORT:NG , tHTf.lt, 21 

)h'!'.S OF THE DAT£ OF THIS NOTICE FOR INCLUSION !N ~HS RECORD OF 

?ROCESD:~G . IF REQUESTED W!TH!N 21 DAYS OF ~HE DATE OF THIS 

NO~lCS, A HEAFi~G W!LL BE HELD AT THE DATE AND PLACE SHOWN BE~OW : 

:!MS ~ND DATE: 9:30 A.M ., Wednesday, Novembe: l , 1999 

P~ACE: Room :22, 101 East Gaines Street , Tall&hassee , Flor:da. 

~HE ?E2SON TO BE CONTACTED REGhRDlHG THIS RULE AND 
ECONO!-:lC 

!~?ACT STA:LMENT IS: Directo: of Appeals , Florida Public service 

Commission, 101 East Gaines st:eet, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

TH~ FUL~ TEX~ or THE RULES :s: (Substantial re~oroing of Rule 

25-22.006. see Fl~rida hdministrative Code for p:esent text . ) 

25-22 . 006 Confidential In!ormation. 

{a) •coLfidential Information" means material that has been 

de:etm:ncd, ~c rsuant to this rule, co be proprietary confidential 



boo~s, t apes, fnotographz , ~1lms, sound recording s , or othe: 

:ecorded informotlon : egardle~s o~ physical form o: characteris~ics . 

l e} ~obtaining materialtt m~ans receiving mat e =ial pursuant ~o 

f ~: ing or taking physical co~tcol cf materia l by ~emoving the 

o riginal rnaterJal or a copy of it from the ut~licy ' s or o~her 

petso~•s p:emises . Obtainins mate:inl also m~ans the er::action o! 

da~a ~:om ma:erial !or inclusion in working ?~?ers o: memoranda. 

( 2) MaLerial ootained d~:ing an inquiry. 

Comrn!seion , i t s s:aff or any consultant employed by the Comm:ss i on 

i s e Kemp: from ~he public access requirements o~ section 119 . 07{~} , 

F.S. ec ring the pendency of the ~nqu~ry. When the Commission o: 

c e r 11; i r: at e 

co~~ainin~ ma~arials obtain~d fr om che sou rce during :he ! n~uiry . 

A sou rc~ may , within 30 



clas~ific~~io~ under this ru)e (see su~section 4). 

~xamination pursva~t lO section ll~.01 (11, f.S. 

Kat~rial obtain~j outside of Jn inquiry. 

oo~aineci by the Commission or its stat£ outside cf an ~nquiry 

ghall be subject to inspection and examination pucsu&nt to Section 

1:~ . 07{ _), f.S., unless the uti-itY er other person requests that 

it oe classifie~ as confioential information. 

(a) l~ the utility or other petson believes inEorma~ion 

requested by sta:: is con:idential, the utili~Y or o~her ?erson 

staf: ootaining ~ny ma~e:ial, a utiiitY o: other pe:so~ may 

:eceivc temporary exem?tion :rom section 119.07(1), F.S., by 

Tne notice o: intent to req~est con:ioential classi:ic~tio:. s~all 

be ~iled wi~h ~he Divis~o~ of Records and Re?orting and shall have 

~!~isioa(s} reques:ing the material. To ob:ain con:~nuea 

!ilea request ~o: confidential classif1cat~on with :h~ )ivisio~ 

( b) Wheri the m'1ter ial 1s obtainec. incioent ~o a {orf.iZil 

p:-oc~eding , tr:•:: utility o:· othc:: person r:equestinS co:-::ider.t.ia;. 

~l~ssi!1cation s~all also serve a copy or summary of its :equcrt 



!fa request is rac~ived outs!d~ a doc~et~f 

. . "- -

?roc0~din9, t!,~ r~qucst itsel[ will be docketed. 

(d) All material that has been classified as confidential , or 

fo: ~hich a !Uling on confidentiality is p£nd1~g, shbll oc exempt 

!rom Sec~ion 119.07(:l, r.s., and ~il: be accord~6 string~nc 

incernal p:ocedural sa~eguards against public disclosw!e. Any 

s~a!f or consult&nt reports o r work products containing 

con!i6ential in!ormation extrac:ed from material having been 

c:assi!ied as con!iden:ial, or Eo: ~hicti a :uling on 

~he material so clEssi£ied. The Commission shal! h3ve-discretion 

:o :e:ain any con~~dent~al material in its possession. 

consen: o! ~he Jepartment of s~ate, the commission i~ay cecurn c:. 

~~te: consul~in; wi~h the source , destroy any mate:ia: that is ~o 

lenser neeaec. 

(4) ~eq :es:s £or con~iden:ial cl~ssi~1cation . 

~tall be ~i:ed in w:iting with ~he )ivision of ~ecor6s and 

regues~ one copy o! :he material for ~hich con[ide~t1al tr€&cm~nt 

On th : s copy, ~h~ s pecific informa:i on dSse~tod LO 

copy, the uti ~ily or other perso~ shall fil e two ot more ~dited 

copies ~s required by che type o~ proceeding, wt.ich ~11: oe ~ade 

avnilabl~ for public inspection . 
In the ecit.ed copies , t:he 

specific in~ormDt:i.on asserted to be cc-·.:idential r; h .:iL:. be blod:(!o 



{d :n :.he lir,e-by-l:11e or field-oy-fif:lJ JUZtif icat.ion :o: 

con~~dential cl&ssification, the util~ty or otn~: pe:son must 

aemons~rate how the i~format:on asserted to be confioent1al 

qualifies as one of the statutory examples listed in sec~ion 

3f~.183(:d, 366.093(3;, or 367.156{3), F.S. 
:£ no st.a::utory 

&Xampie ~s applicable, then the utility or other person shall 

1nc:ude a s::acement explaining how the ratepayers or the ?e:so~•e 

or utll~ty's o:sin~ss operations will be harmed by disclosure. 

the rnaLe:ial ~q~ ~hich confidential classi~ica~5on is sought 1s 

!n~endad to be and is :reated by ~he utility or other person as 

p:~vate and has no~ been oisclosec . 

(e) Tha bu:d!n o! proof shall be on the utili:y o: other 

?Crson to she~ :ha: the ma~e~iJl in ~uescion contains bona fide 

for ~nicn co~~idencial classification is sou9hc in s~~!ic:en: 

... nsuff.icien~ un i:.s face. 

l5) Discovery . 

!n any fcrmal proceeding before the Co~miss~cn, 

proprietary confid~ntia. business information from discovery. 



individJal , oc state ~gency , including the Office of ?~~lie 

Colir,sel . 

co~nse! to insp~cc or tak~ po~session o! utility i:i!or~ation for 

:he pu rpose of dete r mi~ins what inf ormati on 1s :o oe us~d i~ ~ 

9:oceeding b~fore t he Commis3ion , the utility may =~suert a 

}.19.07(::.), , .s . 

:~co:ma::o~ :s no: to oe used in a proceeding oe~o:e t~e 

~he of!icial record of che proceeaing shall ~e ceturn~d :o the 

~:ili:y or person \1ho ?rovided the in~o:matiorr no la~er ~han 60 

:: ~he :incl orde~ :s appeal~c , the confidential information wnich 

has not been made a ?ar~ of th~ record shall be returned no later 

(6-)(a) Any person may file a petition to inspect ant examine 

any mater!al the Commission has e~cmpted from c . ?19 . 07(1), F . S . 

.. ' 



v:... 

r~au~sts for insnection . . . 

~na persnn(s) specified in the ccnsent may inspect or examine ~he 

rni.:tt::rial . 
The Com~issicn ~oy be requested to issue a pro~ec~iv~ 

(7) use o! conriden:ial ma~erial du:ing !or~~l ~:~ceedings . 

{a) Orde:s o~ :ne Commission gran~ing con~iden:ia: 

(o) When confidential info:ma:io~ is no longer needed ~or :ne 

Commis"ion to con6uct ::.ts business ,· r.he Comm:,ssion s:1all order cl~ 

?:;::sons holc:ng such informa!:iori to return it to :he u;:ili;:y or 

person p:oviding Lhe information . 

(c) Ccrnfidential informa:ion no~ returned at the co:ic1usio:1 

o[ the period estaolished under pa:agraph (a) of this sub~ection, 



e 

(~} Judici~l Review. wn~n the commi~sion denies a requ~s~ 

fo r confidential classification, the materi&l will -be kept 

::iiicy or other pe1son Pay request con:inued contident:a. 

~re~cment until Judicial review is complete . 

in writing and ~iled with t~e Division of Records anc Reporting. 

~~e ma~er1al will thereafter receive confidential creacme~t 

:hroush completion of Judicial tevie~. 

3$0.127, f . S . 

3:>0.:.21, 364.lc3,. 366 . 093 , :67 • .lSG, F.S . 

New 7/:/a5 , Am~nded 

Florid& Puulic service cornmis~ion 
')0 -_,, 

~o:ning the basis of the ~ppeal is made . 
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DEFORE T!Ul PODLIC SERVICE CCIIKISSIONR EC £ I VE D 
I l . , 

l n Re: Amendment of Rule 2s-i2.006, ) 
Florida Atlminist~ativc Code, ) 
pertaining to confidential ) 
inform'lt~on } 

COMMENTS 0~ FLORIDA POWER, LIGHT COMPANY 

Florida Power & Light Company (hereinafter FPL) files these 

comments to the a.pov,?-captioned proposed amendment as fol 10111s: 

1. These comments are provided in response to the Commission's 

September 15, 1989 publication in the fl.2rida J;dmin;istrative Weekly 

of its proposed amendment to Rule 25-22.006, F.A.C. These -comments 

are intended to assist the Commission in redrafting its 

Confidentiality Rule to afford the Commission and all parties 

coming before it a more equitable and procedurally efficient Rule 

regarding "the classitication and handling of proprietary 

confidential business information, as that term is defined in 

§350.121, 3~4.183, 366.093, and 367.156, F.S. 

2. FPL recomlllends th2 following change to Subsection (2) (a) of 

the proposed amendment: 

( 2 ) (a) All material obtained incident to an inquiry 
by ·the Commission, its staff or any consultant employed 
by the Commission is exempt from the public access 
requirements of Section ll9.07(a), F.S., and t,.tiJl be 
accoi:ged stringent internal procedural safeguards against 
publ i c disclosttre during the pendency of the inquiry. 
When the Commission or i t ~ staff is requesting 

Oocuu;ttT ..... I :'.: '.: O _!", r=-.-
~- '1 ,r ,_ ... - - _.. p ' -

1 O O t, 4 0 Cl - 6 IE~ 
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information incident to an inquiry, the source shall be 
informed in wr i ting that the request is made incident to 
ar, i nq1.1 iry. 

The proposed additional language was taken directly from subsection 

P)(d) c .. f the proposed ame:nded rule. FPL re.:on1mends that. the 

nondisclosure standards for confidential information should be the 

sar;le whether material is reviewed "during an inquiry" (Sei::tion 2) 

or "outside of an jnquiry" (Section J). The proposed change will 

make Subsection (2) {a) con::.dstent witn Subsection (3) (d). 

J . FPL recommends the following change to Subsection (3) (a) of 

the proposed amendment; 

(3) (a) If the utility or other person believes the 
i nfornrn.tion requested by staff is confidential, the 
utility. or other person may require that the request be 
in writing. Prior to the staff obtaining any material, 
a utility or other person may receive temporary exemption 
from Section 119.07 (1), F.S., by filing a notice of 
intent to request confidential classification. The 
notice of intent to request confidential classification 
shall be filed with the Division of Records and Reporting 
and shall have appended thereto a copy of any written 
request for the material to which it relates. A copy of 
the notice shall be provided to the division(s) 
requc:s1:ing the mater ia). Mat.erial so identified in a 
not.ice of intent to reau~st confidential classification 
sh~ll be _txeated as confidential information. To 
(obtain] maintain continued confidential handling of the 
mater~al the utility or other person must, within 21 days 
after the staff {takes possession of) nas obtained the 
material (or in the case of material obtained during the 

- cou~se of an audit, within 21 days after the field audit 
exit c onference), filP a request for confidential 
classification with the Division of Records and 
Reportl.ng. 

2 



e 
f?L's p~opusad language is only to clarify that once the notice of 

l ~tant is filed the identified material will be treated as 

c on(ident1a\ until the commission rules on any sub$equent request 

tor conf idcntia l' ·ctassi f ii.::ation. fPL addi tior•al ly recomI!lends that 

wording of ~h~ last sentence of section (3) (a) be modified to be 

c ons i stent with thP. definitions found in Section ( 1). That is, the 

word 
11
obtain" should be used in place of 

11
possession" since 

"obtaining material" is -:iefined in section (1) whereas utaking 

possession" is not dufined. 

4. Subsection (J)(b) contains a typographical error in the last 

line. The last line should refer to filing "14 days after service 

of the copy ot· summary" since the party requesting confidential 

classification may serve e ither "a copy or summary of its request 

on all parties of record". 

5. FPL recommends the following change to the first sentence of 

Subsecti~n (3} (d)! 

P) (d) All mated al that has been c-lagsified as 
confidential, or for which a ruling on confidentiality 
is pending, Qt is_subject to a notice of intent. to 
request confidential classi f ica,;:ion, shall be exempt from 
sectiQn 119.07{1}, F . S., and will be accorded stringent 
internal procedural safeguards against public disclosure. 

This additional language will clarify that material which has 

received a temporary exemption will be accorded confidential 

3 



trea t :-:.e nt. Ot.tierwisc, .it could later be argued that material would 

not be ~xomp c o r treated as c onfidential until after a utility or 

ot~er pe rson f iled its request for conf idential classific ation, and 

would the reby truGtratP the i ntent ~f the staf f ' ~ proposed a me nded 

rule . 

6. FPL recoffimends the following change to Subsection (4) (a) of 

t he proposed amendmen~: 

(4) kequests for confidential classification. 

(a) A request for conf~dential classification of 
material shall be filed in writing with the Division of 
Records and Reporting. The utility or other person shall 
file with the request one copy of the material for wnich 
ccnfidential treatment is requested. On this copy, the 
specific information asserted to be confidential shall 
be highlighted. Along with the highlighted copy, the 
utility or other person shall file two or more edited 
copies as required by the type of proceeding, which will 
be made available for public inspection. In che edited 
copies, the specitic information asserted to be 
confidential shall be blocked out by the use of an opaque 
marker or other masking device. The utility or othe~ 
person shall identify the page(s) and line(s) at which 
the confidential material is found and shall correlate 
the page(s) and line(s) identified with the specific 
j usti f ication proffered in support of the classification 
of such mat~rial. !he follgwing st9tytory examples of 
confidential information, as !ound in Sections 364.183. 
l§.6 , 093, ~.nd 367.156, f.s. shall not require the 
highl igbting. editing, detailed justification, and page 
F DQ l ine i dentifications regyired by th i s subsection: 

.L.. I nternal audi tipa controls and reports of 
l~ter nal auditors. and 

iJ....:,. ~G.lJ.1:i ty measures . systems, or procedu;res. 

Of the s i x s t a tutory examples identified i n Sect i ons 364 .183 , 

4 



366 . 093, an~ ~67 .156, F.S., as amended in 1989, the two examples 

ldentiti~d above require nc analysis of whether they are wha~ they 

are. For example, internal auditing reports are internal auditing 

reports a nd by statutr r..·y de! i n it ion they are, i n the.i r ent iroty , 

proprietary confidential business information. One does not need 

a line by li ;1~ i1nalrds t.o determine that an internal auditing 

report is an i nternal auditing report. Conversely, a trade secret, 

one cf the other statutory examples 1 is not the same. It has its 

own definition which must be applied to specific m~torial. 

Consequcntly 1 m~terlal identified as ~ trade secret must be 

identified and described in a manner which brinss it within the 

definition o f a trade secret. Therefore, FPL recommends that the 

Commission adopt the changes suggested above to Subsection (4) (a). 

7 . FPL recommends that the following Subsection be ndded to the 

proposed amended rule: 

.1.1.f:J. A ut.iJ, i tv or other person may. bv motion, 
r~gue.§~ flD extsmsj,on of time to provide the justj.f .i5'.ration 
for cla~jJication requited bv this section, or bv 
~ion, r:eauest an exenmtion to th,e justification for 
classification required by this section. Such a motion 
shaJ,. l b ~__il.J. ed wit.!) the ut i1 i ty' s or other person• s 
~equ~st _LQ..t...£Qnfidential classification. Upon a findiD9 
of go,od c aus..e.....t));rt the J:eouested extension of time or the 
requesgd exemption is aopropriate, the commission shall 
S.Li\.m:J.he request t>y written order. If the motion i~ 
denied 1 the ~~ility shall comply with the requirements 
Qf th,i.s r ule wi thi.n 10 day$ .Qf the written order denying 
the mot i~ 

As the r rop,;sed amended. Confidential i ty Rule is a rule cf 

procedure, it should specify the procedures which should be 

5 



f oll<:n.i .. ·d 'whL'n, for good cause, an exception is necessary. FPL 

;~nnot affir~at1vely state to the Commission that in every instance 

1n t:~1a iut.u:.·•'.! it will ;)e able to meet cc'lll ot: t.he requirements of 

!:i t.>ct.1on~ 2, J a.rid ~. The proposed , amended rule $hould explicitly 

!"f•c,:,9nizc th ... ~ and !Jpecify the pr.oce.Jurt!s to be followed. FPL 

proffers the above delineated addition to provide the 

procedure. 

nec.•d ed 

There will no doubt be :si.t'.uations where the 30 day and 21 day 

tiling requirements of Sections 2 and 3 cannot be met in terms of 

providing th1 :r.-cqu.ired justificl3tion. ln an ingul:ry situation, 

th ,re could ~e a voluminous amount of documents which con ta in 

confidem:ial infonnation that the staff has taken possession of 

over an ext•• de~ period of time and which staff has decided to 

retaln possession of. FPL could be faced with the task of editing, 

nighlighti~g and justifying an amount of ~aterial that physically 

could not be ,ccomplished in JO days. The same could be true after 

an audit exit conference. 

FPL also has documents which either belong to third parties, e.g. 

design specifications of equipment FPL has either purchased or 

desire!:- to purchase, or whlch third parties have a vested interest 

in, e,g. contracts or joint venture materials. 

t.hese third parties will have vested rights 

In many instances 

to ~he continued 

~reatment of these documents as confidential. Con~equently, where 

sto f! seeks material that is in FPL's possession that FPL has by 

6 



contract ac;nH.':'d to maintain the conf identii.?;li ty of, it may be 

n~cessary to seek an ~xtension of time 1.:0 provide the just if icotion 

required by Section {4). The extension of time may be needed for 

FPL to either work with the third party regarding the development 

of the ju!.:,tificat.i.on or to r;r;Hd·~ t.he third party•s int<:rve-ntion in 

the request for confidential classification. This is an important 

factot· since information may be proprietary confiaential 

information only within the interests of the third par~y {and FPL 

by contract). In such a situation, it may be that only the third 

party may have the knowledge and evidence to support the required 

justification while FPL by contract is charged with maintaining the 

confidentiality thereof, Consequently, procedures for handling 

requests for extensions should be explicitly provided for due to 

the possibility of unusual difficulties in preparing the 

justification ·required by the rule. 

f?L also recommends that the rule explicitly provide a procedure 

to handle the pos$ibility that some material may not lend itself 

to the j ustificntion required by Section ( 4) . There may be a 

situation where highlighting, editing, etc., will not be practical. 

The rule should provide the procedure proposed herein to address 

such a situation. Flexibility is an important key to any rule of 

procedure and s~ould be explicitly provided for. 

8. FPL recommDnds the following change to Subsection (5) (c): 

(5} {c) When a utility agrees to allow Public 
Counsel or,· ztaft: to inspect or take possession of utility 

7 



ln tormat ion dm: ins~..th.!LliJ:;cgvory [?!:"QCt.~i;;u.o iA 9,Q~lq~t!t_g 
p;:~di..ng for the purpose of deterinin ing what 
informat5.on is to be used i:1 f.:1) that proceeding before 
the commission, t.he utility m<:1y request a temporary 
p1ote.ctive o,dt!r exemp~ing the information from section 
119.07(1), F.S. !f the information is to be used in a 
pr-oceeding before the ~ommission, then the utility must 
file a specific req1Jost for a protective order under 
paragraph (a) above. If the information is not to be 
used in a ~roceedlng before the Commlssion, then Public 
Counsel .Q..t:_staft shall return t.he information to the 
utility in accordance with the record retention 
requirements of the Department of state, 

The language added to ~his ~ubsection will provide the commission's 

staff an equal opportunity with Public Counsel to review material 

in the discovery process without requiring a formal protective 

order under Subsection S(a}. Staff, as does Public Counsel, needs 

i;o review utility material prior to determining whether the 

information is necessary as evidence, and consequently, staff 

should have t:he same opportunity as Public Counsel to revi~w 

material in the dincovery process. 

9. FPL recommends that the use of the term "confidential 

material'' in Section (7) of the proposed amended rule be changed 

t:o "confidential information". 'fhis suggestion is purely cosmetic 

~o provide the consistent use of defined terms in the rule. The 

definitions sec~ion defines 11conf idential information" but not 

"confidential mate.:-ial 11
• 

10. F? L recommends the following Subsections be added to t.he 

proposed amended rule: 

8 



.L2.U.9.l M~\ t_~ r i a l____:; u b j e c t-..!:Q.. s1.1 bs e <.: t j Q!J_fll..LJ!l 
.$hs,U nill'- be ctis9}0::;ed RY toe commieysion or its sta.L( 
11rnLl.§...p~:ovided for i.r~r:otec!,ive ord~r in a formal 
9..r.oceedlng. 

11.LCtl Material sybj ect to subsec tion f3} C dl 
s tgjj__u_Q.t.._::>e gisci~sl . .bv tbe Commj,_ssion o:r its statf 
except a$ n,r,:_pvided for i n a prot~stive orde?:"_in_~_f_p.£1!1Al 
proceed lruL.. 

While FPL is confident that th~ nondisclosure requirements of the 

proposed amend~d rule adequately protects FPL from nondisclosure 

o f proprietary confiden~ial business infor~ation made available to 

the Commission or its staft: in the exercise of the Commission's 

j urisdiction, FPL recommends clarifying this with the above two 

sections. The above sections would delineate that tha phrase 

~safeguards against public disclosure" includes not only the 

protection against the publication of confidential documents 

themselves, but would also provide protection from the disclosure 

of the contents of confidential documents in any manner other than 

as provided for 1n a protective order. These sections will provide 

the necessa ry language to recognize that proprietary confidential 

business information is to be kept confidential as well as exempt 

f rom §119.07(1), F.S. The language also recognizes that disclosure 

may be nec essary under certain circumstances, and may be 

9 



• • 

accomplish(!d through t'1e prot.ective ord~r process in a docl-:et..eci 

proceeding. 

Respectful l y aubroittod, 

.-~;~it:;;?;~ 1L--~ -A /JJJ ,, (. ~ .,,---? .. ~-4 
K. Crandal McDougall 
Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
P. o. Box 02910\.) 
Miami, Florida 33102-9100 
(3~5) 552-3921 
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$MALL & MINORt TY 
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ADVISORY 

COUNCIL 
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P,~10 (ii)ff>.Z 
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W•""" Gr•nl 
Otur;:w 

G4om, H:m., 
.Ga·nri\.df 

S:•Jla L1•i• 

Oi."'10 

Tony M:Cr•>'• Sr. 
p.,.,a::~ 

£dd••'11•11• 
Sr Pr•f',Jtx,/g 

v,,,,,.. AAontalro-Tr/t,b/# 
Tll':\1),1 

W,nd~II P'.,lg. 
re~ l.. JiJC«<O'-!t> 

October 12, 1989 

Mr. Steve Tribble, Director 
Division of Reco:.-c.l and Reporting 
Public Service Commission 
101 East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, Fl~rida 32399-C861 

Re: Rule 25-22.006 

Dear Mr:. Tribble: 

We have reviewed the referenced Rule and Economic 
Inipact Statern~nt :tn accordance with the provisions 
of Chapter 120.54. would it be possible to include 
in the rule, proviso language to allow flexibility 
in compliance by small firms--should it later be 
determined that the cost involved to comply would 
b~ substantial and create a financial hardship on 
small firms as defined in section 288.703, Florida 

Statutes. 

Sincerely, . 
I/ • fy Z:.t~ A7;~7:;; 

Smail and Minority Business 

LB/vn 

cc! Newall J. Daught~ey, Chairman 
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R~ !-.MF;t~l)SD :AW NO'l'lCl:; 1N ~)OC.:KB'r NO. 590252-PU {COIE· lDCNT1J\LITY , 

RULE) 

5 

______________ ,_____.------

f\ttacne:d is a copy of the 3rnended notic~ of rulemak i ng, 

which r plan :o send :o the Plocida Administrative weeklY on 

Thursda~ , Qctooer 12 . Please let me know i! theLe is anything you 

~ant me to chang~ i n 1t. 

WJS:?rl 
;..ttachmt>nt 
32,.;0G 

,. 



25-22 . 006 

!\M£ND£D t:OTlCE Of RULEMAi<.!.lG 

ou~ ~u ovecsight , ~ectain p~csons d:d not rec~ive speci~ic 

not.ice ot the Commission ' s proposed ru~e11a\dng in t.his doci<~t as 

re½~ired 0y s. 120 .54(l)(&l, Flocida StacuLeS . Cons~quentlY, the 

oticc cf culcmaking published in the Flotid~ Administracive ·weeklY 

(FA¼) on s~p~emoec lS, 1989 , must be amended. Therefore, the 

pr.,:..igraph of the original notice regarding th~ deadline for filinc,; 

~citten comments ?t requests for h~ar1ng is amended as follows : 

~R:TTEN COMMENTS OR SUGGESTIONS ON THE PROPOSE~ RULE MAY BE 

sue~UT'!'E:D TO THE f.PSC, '.'.)IV.iSION Of RECORDS MW REPORTING , W1THHl 21 

DAYS OF THE DATE OF THE AMENDED NOTICE FOR IHCI.,USION !N THS RECORD 

Of THE ?ROCEED!NG. IF REQUCSTED \~lTHlN 21 DAYS Of THE DATE OF' THIS 

AME~DED NOTICE, A HEAR!NG WlLL BE HELD AT THE DATE AND PLACE SHOWN 

B2L0\-1: 

'!'!ME J...ND DAT:': : 9:30 A.M., Fr.:.day, November 17, 1989 

?~ACE: Roo~ 122 , 101 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Plorida. 

T~E ?S~SON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THlS RULE AND THE ECONOMIC 

IM?ACT STATEM£NT 1s: Di rector of A?peals, Florida ?ubliC service 

Comm~ssion , 101 sast Gaines Street, ~allahassee , florida 32399. 

The remainder of the September 15 , 1989 , FAW notice is not 

c~anged ~Y ~his amended notice . ?lease reter to it for the ~ull 

~ext. of th£! r-1le change proposed in this docket. 

------........ --------11111111--



Bf:OHE 'lt!E Ft.O)HD I~ PlHH.,!C SERVlCB CO:•t:·HSSlOJ: 

it< RE; Ai ... r;?nament of iiule } 
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DOCKET HO. 890252-PU 
2S -22. 0v6 , f . A.C., port;:-;ir,inq 
to ·er.rid •t,ti~.t i:.for:nat1on . . 

. _________________ } ISSUED: J0-13-89 

NO'r£CE Of RULE MAK I NG 

NOTICE is hereby givC'n tho\'.. the Comrnis$ion, pursuant to 
section 120.54, Florida Statutes, has initiated rulemaKing to amend 
Rule 25-22.006, P.A.C., relating Lo confidenti~l information. 

A notice of Rolemaking appeared in th~ September 15, 1989 , 
~dition of the Florida Administrative wee~ly. 

Attached is c1n aii\ended notice of rulemaking which will 
appear in the October 20, 1989, edition of the Florida 
Administrative Weekly. 

If requested, a hearing will be held at the following time 
.:ind place: 

,:JO a.m., Friday, November 17, 1989 
Room 122, Fletcher Building 
101 Ease Gaines Street 
Tallaha~s~e, Florida 

Written requests for hearing and written comments or suggestions on 
the rule must be received by the Director, Division of Records and 
Reporting, Florida Public service Commission, 101 East Gaines 
Street , TallahAssee, FL, 32399, no later than November 13 , 1989. 

By Di rection of the Florida Public Service Commission, 
th1r 13th day o f OCTOUER 1989 

fR.IBBLE, D'.;..-t.'ector 
Division of Records, Reporting 

( S E h L ) 

Jlt.lG 
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BErOR~-; '!'!lE fLOH!UA PUBL:c SE~VICC COMf·:I~:siO?: 

l N R:;· • P.r.•.:ndmcnt of Ruh· 
25 22 . 00u , F.A.C., percaining 
to confidential inform3tion. 

) 
) 
} 
) 

DOCKET NO. 890252-?U 

OiWER tW. '?054 

ISSUtD: 

NOTICE OF RULCMAKlliQ 

6 

NOTICE is hereby given thdt tho Commission, pursuant to 
section 120.54, Florida Statutes, has initiated rulemaking to amend 
Rule 25-22.006, F.A.C., relating to confidential information. 

A notice of Rulemaldng appeared in the Septembe~· )5, 1989, 
~dition of the Florido Administrativo Weekly. 

Attached is an amended notice of culemaking which will 
appear in th~ October 20, 1989, edition of the Florida 
Aam1nistrative W~ekly. 

!f requested, a heating will be held at the fol:owing time 
.. we place: 

9:30 a.m., Priday, November 17, 1989 
Room 122, Pletcher Building 
101 East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 

W~itten requests for hearing and written comments or suggestions on 
the rule must be received by the Director, Division of Records and 
Reporting, Florida Public service Commission, 101 East Gaines 
Street, Tallahassee, Fl, 32399, no later than November 13, 1989. 

By Direction o5 the Florida Public service Commission, 
this 13th day of OCTOBER , 1989 

ST v:, BBLE, 
Division of RecQrdE & Report ~ng 

( S E A L ) 

10196 0~113 G~3 
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.BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Docket No. 890252-PU In re: Amendment of Rule 25-~2.006, 
fhC, per~dining to contidential 
info:tmation 

Fi 1 ed: November 13, 1989 

gITIZE~S• REQUEST FOR HEAµI~_Q 

Pursuant to Or~er No. 22054 and commission Rule 25-22.016 the 

Citizens of the State or Florida, through Jack Shreve, Public 

Counsel, hereby reques't this commission to conduct a hearin9 

pursuant to ChaptE·.r 120. 54, Fla. stat. The purpose of this hearing 

request is to allow the Comm;i..ssion to consider all issues relevant 

to its Notice of Rulemaking issued October 13, 1989 in Order No. 

22054. Tn support the Citizens state as follows. 

l. l'his Commission has proposed to amend, through 

substantial revision, commission Rule 25-22.006, F.A.C., relating 

to confidential information. Having reviewed the Commission's 

proposed changes, the Citizens believe that the Commission's 

proposed changes are in some respects contrary to the intent of 

Chapter 119, Fla. Stat. (the Public Records Law), as well as the 

provisions of Chapters 364, 366 and 367, Fla. Stat. The Citizens 

have several significant concerns regarding the Commission's 

proposed revisions . 

. RECEIVED 

Ci~nN:il Coun1.el'~ Or<tc.c 
'"ttjdO Puohc 1,c·NIU< Com:-:il'..!.!::,:, 

J 

11117 ~;J\' 13 1563 

:=?SC-RECORDS/REPORTING 



2. First, the rule continues, and perhaps exacerbates, the 

unnecessary and possibly illegal delay associated wieh the simple 

failure to rule ~t ~ven hold hearings on confidentiality requests 

or disputes. The rule simply does not provide for a time certain 

within w1,ich to expediently rule on or dispose of con!identiality 

questions. Second, and clo~ely ielalcd to the delay problem, is 

th~ revised rule's p~rpetuation of tho l <J.yered appeals process 

which contributes to additional delay once hearings have. been 

scheduled, Third, the rule :revision imposer; no penalty on the 

requesting party f:or noncompliance. 'l'his oversight cmcourages 

delay. rO\lrth, the rovis:l.on is contrary to the provisions of 

Chapters J64,J65 and 367 which mandate thdt the Commission make an 

affirmative finding of ccnfidentiality before exempting public 

records from public inspection. Fifth, the Commission•s rule 

improperly excludes the public at large from the crucial point in 

the confidentiality proceedings where the company or person 

requesting confidentiality has the burd~n of proof. Essentially, 

the Commission fails to recognize that since the rule operates as 

an exemption to the Public Records Law, "substantially affected 

parties" may mean more than those parties who have formally 

intervened in the proceeding. sixth, the Citizens are concerned 

that record return portion of the rule revision is, at least in 

part, preniature since the Slmset revisions to Chapter 364 have not 

yet been addressed. Additionally, the citizens are concerned that 

the co:mmission language establishing standards for the return of 

public rec ords may be to vaguQ. Finally, the Citizens believe that 

2 



the portion of the rule re..;arding confidential Commission inquiries 

wns not changed to comport with high-level staff representations 

U1l':lt the Public couns~l has been, and always should be, able to 

participate in Commission inquiries. £-,.ch of these major points 

are adcressed more specifically below. 

RULINGS DEL~Y 

3. The C;itizens concern about this aspect of the rule is_ 

one which has been manifested more and more frequently over the 

last. two ycarc. While the proposed revisions to the 

confidentiality rule contain numerous references to requirements 

that confid~ntiality requests be ruled upon, there are absolutely 

no provisions whicn require that the rulings be made .under a time 

schedule. The Citizens believe this failure is a fundamental flaw 

in both the proposed rule and the Cot:nnission 1 s current practice. 

It is Citizens 1 position that the legislature -in granting the 

Commission its limited exemption from the Public Records Law, 

intended that any exemption to the Public Records Law be carefully 

and sparingly made and certainly should not be given for extended 

p~r~ods of tlme simply through Commission inaction. The Commission 

is aware that there is a presumption in the law against closing 

public record3 from public inspection. See Wait v. rlor,ida Power 

LJ..J...gp.J;._£_9mganv, 372 So.2d 420 (1979); Wol..1..,son v. state, 344 so.2d 

611 (1977). Furthermore, the granting of exemptions contrary to 

legislative intent could subject the Commission to loss of its 

3 
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exemption pursuant to periodic review by the legislature. See 

Section 119. 14. 

4. Specifically un this point, the Citizens note that 

proposod Rule 25-22.006(3) (c) states in part tha~: 

(A]ny request for c~nfidential classification 
and uny objection filed in response thereto 
shall be ruled on by the prehaaring officer 
assigned to the docket and the Commission 
panel assigned to the caso will hear any 
protest to the prehearing officer's ruling. 

5. This provision has. no time certain within which a ruling 

must be ~ade. The problem is evident when reference is made to the 

provisions of rule paragraph (})(a), for example, which allows a 

company to receive a temporary exemption from the Public Records 

Law. if the staff obtains any material. Clearly the existence of 

a temporary exemption (granted with no showing or finding and of 

questionable legality) could theoretically result in extended 

confidenti al status of documents with no affirmative action by the 

Commission. 

6. Likewise, with respect to information received during 

dis~overy, there is again no time certain for the Commission to 

rule. Again, paragraph (5) (b) of the proposed rule provides a 

temporary e>. ,2rnption from -:he PU bl ic Records Law pending a ruling 

by the Comr:i ission. Similarly, paragraph (5) (c) of the rule 

4 



provides an automatic temporary protective order for t.he purpose 

of determining whnt infonadtion is to be used in a proceeding 

before the Comt~ission. Under the Commission's proposed rule, both 

types of te~porarily protected information would continue to be 

confidential until, if, and when the ~ommission ever issued a 

ruling on the information. 

7. The Citizens suggest that no later than a time certain 

period of no more than 7 days after a response to a request is 

received, the Commission hold a hearing and rule on a company's 

request. 

1\PPEAL PROCESS 

8. Under the current procedure and under the proposed 

revisions, significant delay is built into the process of reaching 

any final ruling on confidential classification through the 

multilayered app~al process utilized by the commission. Proposed 

rule paragraph (3) (c) mandates that the initial ruling on 

confidentiality be made by the Prehear ing Officer and that any 

protest or appeal of that ruling be heard by the full Commission 

Panel. The Citizens believe this process builds unnecessary and 

unreasonable delay into the process. This could be remedied if one 

of the two steps could be cut out and the Prehearing Officer's 

decision be final for purposes of judicial review. Or the 

Commission Panel could make the decision. As it stands now, the 

5 



proposed rule docs not fo•: e~lose tht.. situation where the Prehearing 

Officer issues a propo~ed tinding which can itself then be 

protested by citho:r: or both of the parties, necessitating the 

scheduliryg of an additional hearing, and issuance of an additional 

order by the Prehearing ~fficer which is then appealable to the 

full Commission, whc5e order c;.1n be revisited on reconsideration 

before becoming final for judicial review purposes. All of these 

procedures ~ake ti~e and virtually guarantee a ge facto 

classification of confidentiality for many months. 

~ex O~ PENALTY FOR NO~COMPLI~NCE 

9. The Citizens also believe -that the Commission 
1 
s rule 

revision is loosely drafted in a way which allows a utility to make 

numerous and insufficient requests for confidentiality without 

suffering any adverse consequences. Under paragraph {3) {b) of the 

current rule, for example, a temporary exemption from Section 

119.07{1), Fla. Stat.
1 

lapses if a timely request for confidential 

treatment is not filed for materials provided to the staff. 

Li)cewise, Subsections (3) (d) and (2) (f) provide for waiver of 

confidentiality if no timely request for confidential 

classjfication is filed. 

found in the revision. 

No such waiver or lapse provisions are 

Also, under the current rule, failure to 

serve a copy or summary of the request on all parties of record 

does not subject a utility to waiver of confidentiality or other 

6 



~<lversc cons~qucnccs. Likcwis~, paragraph (4) (c) o! the revision 

wl,i~h addresses the utilicy's bJrdcn of proof, stntes in pfirt: 

A request !or confidential classification tha~ 
fails tc identify the material for which 
confidential classificotion is sought in 
sufficient :Jeta.il to permit a reasoned 
a nalysis or which fails to provide the 
required justificati~n !or classification mi'.Y 
be denied as insufficient on its face . 

{Emphasis added). 

10. once again there is no waiver provision here. There is 

only the suggestion that a company may file repeated insufficient 

requests which may be denied (or perhaps may even be granted) while 

in each instance cont identiali ty is ''temporarily" assured. 

fAILS TO REQUIRE ~ FINDfNG 

11. Paragraph (5) (a) of the rule revision clearly does not 

comport with the statutory law. In fact the rule violates the most 

recently expressed intent of the !egislature. currently, Chapter 

364,183(2) requires the company to make a showing and the 

Commission to make a finding that a prott::ctive order granting 

exemption from the Public Records Law should be issued. Previously 

Sections 3&6.093 and 367.156, dealing with electric utilities and 

water/sewer utilities, respect i vely, required only that the company 

7 



make a showing that confidentiality exists. However, pursuant to 

Chapters 8~-292 and 89-353~ the 1gs9 legislature added language to 

specifically require a finding by the Commission that exemption 

ir,.nn th~ Public Records t.aw should occur. Clearly the provisions 

of poragrapl: (5) (a) which require only that the company make a 

showing are con~rary to the current telephone statute as well as 

the electric and water and sewer statutes recentiy amended by the 

legislature. T~is language should be changed to ersu~e that the 

Commission make an a ff i r1-:..,3ti ve finding when and if conf idcntial ity 

is ever granted. 

THE GENE:RAL PUBLIC IS THE TRUE P~RTY IN INTEREST 

12. Paragraph (3}(b) provides t:.hat regu&?sts for 

confidentiality obtained incident to a formal proceeding shall be 

served upon all parties of record. Any narty is t.hen allowed under 

the rule to file an objection to the request for confidential 

classification. At this point in the proceeding the burden of 

proof is clearly upon the company to show that the material is pona 

fid~ proprietary confidential b~siness information. see section 

(4} (e). P~r~uant to proposed paragraph (6} (a} any oerson may then 

file a request to inspect and exa';Tline any materials previously 

exempted under the rule. The aff.&cted utility wouid then have the 

opportunity within ten days to file a response as to why the 

material should remain exempt. The Commission then, apparently at 

its discretion may hold a hearing on the dispute. 

8 



13 It o:curs to Citizens that the most substantially 

atfucr.ed -pu1.·cy to a conf.idcnbali ·y rHquest proceeoing is the 

general publjc at large and not necessarily iust th~ parties of 

tecord to th~ formal proceeding. 'fh(! Citizens bel icve that by 

restricting ;,ot;.ce to just the parties ~o the proceeding, the 

Commission lndY be foreGlosing meaningful participation by the 

general public at a time when the burden of proof is clearly upon 

the company or person requ~sting confidentiality. Additionally, 

absent any delay problems, the Commission has a clear obligation 

to hold a hea ·ing at the tnitial request stage. of course, at this 

stage only fcnual parties have the right to such a hearing. 

14. Ci1~umstances are different once confidentiality is 

granted. The burden is then on the person seeking inspection to 

file a petition seeking inspection. The rule is silent as to the 

showing that must be made. Conceivably the burden of proof could 

be on the petitioner. 1 

15. Once a petition to inspect is made, under the 

Commission's proposed rule an affected utility or person is only 

required to "file a response dS to why the material should remain 

exe.n,pt, 11 when a request to inspect and examine is filed by any 

-1 /\ls,., no clear provision is made for situations involving 
temporary exemptions, althol.lgh paragraph (6) (a) relates to 
Hmaterial the Commission has exempted 11 from the public records. 
A. temporary exemption is, under the rule, given by the commission. 

9 



Furthermore, the language of 
pc.::son (prc .. ;uni.-,,::>ly a nonparty) • 

par~graph (6) (a) apparently leaves it up to the Commission whether 

to hold a hearin~ or issue a ruling on the pleadings. Of course, 

tho same proble1n with respect to lack of time certainty for 

hearings or rul.i:.i(JS, exists at this stage of the co:1f1dcntiality 

proceedings. 

16. The Citizens sugges{. that the Com1nission incorporate into 

the proposed rule some mechanism for providing m,:Janingful and 

effective notice to the general public of all requests for 

confidentiality. 
This mP.ch.;1njsrn could take the form o( a 

specialized docket available for inspection by the general public 

out. the 
and othe?:' jnterested parties. This docket could spell 

nature of the request and the status of the hearing process, for 

exampl~. Clearly the general public should have the opportunity 

to participate in the process before the burden has been shifted 

away from the person requesting confidentiality. 

'PUJll .. ];C COUNSEL'S USE OF 1.Nt'ORMJ\TION AT HEARING 

17. Paragraph ( 5) ( c) ii,, a completely new addition to the 

contidentiality rule. As Citizens understand it, the provision is 

an effort to formi) l ize an informal procedure developed by the 

Publi"c c oun£el and southern Bell in h.:mdling the voluminous 

document request$ which involved, at least in part, information the 

company claimed to be confic0ntial. Unde r the i nformal procedure, 

10 
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the Citizens would <~>:cc.ut,:i "· nondisclos.uf"t! agreement solely fer 

purpo~ct; t> ( dotcrn\lning whc1t info1mation was needed ,'lt the Offices 

o! tho Publ i <; counsel or its consu ltnots for use i.D,...Dr~n~n:t.UQJl_i.Q..t 

a proceeding. ~he documents and tnformation were reviewed on the 

util :-ties 
I 

pren,it;es2 prior to the discovery due date, necessary 

documents or identified, and th~ company immediately filed a motion 

for a temporary protective order on the discovery due date. Under 

the arrangement \,/ith the company and the Public counsel, the 

parties were to seek an im~ediate (mcx\mum of two or three days 

turn ,.n·ound) temporary protective order from the commission to be 

followed within 21 days by a request for a pcr~ancnt protective 
Although this 

order by ~he company requesting confidentiality. 

procedure has not worked becnuze of tho lengthy delays in issuance 

of protective orders, the initial porticn, wherein document 

requests v/ere more Sp(;'.cific;,.lly tailored to PUblic counsel's needs, 

have worked. It is Citizens belief that this "winnowing" process 

is what is intended by the rule. The Citizens further believe that 

it is the commission's intention that the words 
11
to be used in a 

proceeding" a·re at the sole discretion of the PUbl i c counsel. In 

other words, documents which are 11 used" in a proceeding are 

documents which the Public counsel uses to determine the scope, 

2The public inspection impl icat.;.,ons of this practice are 
curre:ritly being tested in Hills):)orough county circuit court in 
litigatlor\ involving a local government and the 'l'ampa Tribune. The 
Ci tizans have utilized this procedure in an effort to receive 

documents before hearing. 
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strategy, and approach to the proceeding, including, but not 

limited to , actuai introduction of evjdence at the proceeding, 

18. The Citizens object to any effort by the Commission to 

restrict Public Counsel's access to, and full effective use of, 

information necessary '. o his representation of utility customers 

pursuant to Section 350.0611, Fla. stat. 

19. 1rhe Citizens further take issue with portion of the 

confidentiality rule which defines an inquiry pursuant to section 

350 .121, Fla. Stat. The Citizens do not take issue with any 

confidentiality aspect of the inquiry provisions of the proposed 

rule revisions, apart from any general objection listed above. 

However, tne citizens request the commission to take this 

opportunity to clarify its understanding of who may participate in 

a commission . inquiry. currently Section 350.121, Fla. Stat. is 

silent on the participants to a Com.~ission inquiry. Likewise, the 

proposed revisions to commission Rule 25-22.006 are silent as to 

who may participate. It has always been the Public counsel 
I

s 

desire to participate in, or at least b~ kept abreast of the nature 

and extent of any Commission inquiry. To date the Public Counsel 

has not been m,,de .:.ware of any commission inquiry until after the 

conclusion of cucl. inquiry. Certainly the Publ ic counsel has never 

participated i.n an inquiry. 

12 



20. ln a r~cent me ting with the Executive Director of the 

Public service commisn ion end certain other staff members, the 

Public counsel wa~ tale thdl it was staff's interpretation of the 

Commissi o n rule and ::;tatutr~:; that the Puhl ic co1.1nscl could 

participate inn commission inquiry. This opinion even went so far 

n ~ to suggest that the Public counG~l could participatP as an agent 

of t~w Commission. While the Pub) ic coun~c] does not believe that 

it would be proper for him to uct a5 the commi$sion's agent in an 

inquiry, or any other proceeding, 11c vould request that he be 

allowed to participate in any inq~iry by the public Service 

Commission, a~ well as bc5ng notified ~t the time of initi~tion of 

any inquiry undertaken by the commission. 

CONCLUSION 

21. 'l'he Citizens have set out above tneir major objections 

to the commission's propc:.;ed confidentiality rule -- commission 

Rule 25-22. 006, FAC. The Citizens hereby formal)~• request that 

this commission conduct a rulemating hearing pursuant to Chapter 

120 and nppl icablc commission ruJe!;, so tha.t the Citizens and other 

interested and affected parties may present te5timony and evidence 

to the Co~mission regnrding its proposed rule. 

WHEREFORE, the Citizens of the Seate of Florida respectfully 

request this commission to hold a public hearing to determine the 

13 



best mf.:thod for hand tiny conf iaent ia l material, con! idcntia li ty 

request$ lnd commission inquiries. 

14 

Respectfully submitted , 

/s/ 
J ac;~ Shreve 
PUblic counsel 

/s/ 
Charles J. Rchwinkcl 
Associate Public Counsel 

Office of Public counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 Wost Madison Street 
Room 801 
Tallahassee, FL 3l399-1400 

(904) 488-9330 

Attorneys for the Citizens 
of the state of Florida 
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DOCKET HO. 890252-l'O 

r HE~EBY CERTif'Y that a correct cory of tne foregoing nas been 

turnisbcd by U. S. Mail or hand-delivery to the following parties 

this 13th day of Novembar, 1989, 

Bill Bakstran 
Division of Legal services 
Fln. Public Service Commission 
101 East Gaines Stree~ 
Tallahassee, FL 12301 

/S/ 
Charles J. Reh~inkcl 


